GoLRAT! (32 531 s gl Bale o Acia ¥ AS piut!

s § Cilzeang 1989 did (1) o8y cdpll LS, i) 093l8 pxT (gaties Coul dgsud| Bagime dnle doaluws 48,4
alos 1996/7/22 j)liy Juaally g9,idl 3> e cliamg 1996/6/5 jyliy (314) 0y s Asladl dealud| ilS, 4!
- Iyl 5bus Ogele (12.5) podlly 4y sl L Lo,

daildl aus M Al — oles ELY-A{ETYON
g‘;fﬁl ‘;)MUZ&S).»U."';.\?U @Lﬁb 15 aS,iadl ol gie
039111194 (les 940743 0y Bgbine
5601417 :asla
5601542 : houSLé
www.jmrc.com.jo G AT adsll

jmrc @ jmrc.com.jo b G ASTE !












b:“&é&é_tg

A AENES LY






E‘J;—Ll.l'_hq_.l"_,:-:—l;- :-lL...lff;__.u.i_-il:'-_.I_.—".?l
komday Mosrgacs Ry

finasics Ciol e

JU5 o daiilall &ui<wll 3agll ellail (niajlil gblgall aclun
né allall Glspilg cgiall J3U1 Jygbg hugio Jagaill 116gi I
guiblgall ayisull pgyall aie (nd gugill go lairail aslaall

Auiniallg ah_wgiall Jgaall ulanll & vlag duulia bgy dy | 1w e







GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

diall Sbgizll
10 8y10¥1 Ludma
12 85lo¥l e Ly AalS
16 ByI¥! ulma yo,d5
16 48,2 eals
16 iS,al alle
16 38,0 Jlgel Halas
16 48,401 Jas 31
7 Al e 28N Ll
17 aS,adl e Byoliall (o ,all sl G sletinadll Llse
20 2024 ale P 38,21 i)
26 2024 alad el bl QU Jelmsl)
28 aSy il adaz ) das)
33 zlad¥l Slaslang lily
55 2024 alad Ascso3ll 2uaSladl Sy Byl 0¥1 udzmn 53,83
63 Lol A 0 8500¥) Lulzms Agogs
64 Sblucedl 38 1,5 00 2024 J5¥1 0556 31 § LS 2 W bl




A8y adl 8ls] udma

Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

s !

3 S il e Sias oSyl S L] e Jale y9aSll Jlae
et 1 s

oS 2% clid! e Mlies JxSe ez alallie 35 cd|

sLac¥l

Loy 1 2, Lol 4]

Saztl yoglailly G Aalatl duwosl] | Slidac puomylice domme diles Aokl
2024/09/18 (e Tlae! $laia¥) losall dalall duupd | denlgh! dazma ,SLa dyle dud!
2024/09/17 4l (fleiny) olosall dalall duwpd| siilo ! Gead M §ead deudl
@l i) By eyl 593l 5Ly |

Jogailly 8ylemild oSl 2liy ool e s (Ao

S Ja¥l el Slomyd iyl palallae Jls s

oles 8yalall eliy g bl alllala aluo Uiy Buacd!

Sl gzl el CLiS y90948 Bgazme d e el

Ssletla] il Golmall Jeaz 5L oy !

Sl oyl letinl iy =¥ e dazma Juuly caed|

Sl o3allue 28T 31 e ! RIS T

2l e qwge 3Ll bl ERTURUION

yadl Ogaid! Bablud! Sblucd! 1guasls




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

Byla¥ (pudzma (pudsy AalS

plSl aealud | Balud | &l ppns

dagai 3aLe¥ Ansdl ASyadl Ggpdally (olidl Goiud puyddll ool o pidl O Gy
2024 ale S5 3,400 Ledas &) Sl 5l e e giall bl gl gslaadl ayll
ooyl M5 (e 2024 ale Hle 3 LeS Llosl gilisg 28l JUI 58,41 popaalt Jolidg
Lds> abiell Sblucedl s yoydty Badpe csalindl Lebluoy Bragand! Lasil a0
A Al AaTal | Jaadl Aas o 5290 ) ] ALY

plySIl realud | Balud | &l pias

o byeied] Alladly AeardBY! Slumtll o wiyll e 2024 ale S5 4S5, 401 uSss

Al Jals ol oY1 Jaglog Jaswgio Jugaill pads § 7 lomis LS| Al Ldlaal Gedoes Aiolge
BIN) (e Gl 331k als IV oo U3 i By Sl Anyliadl ogyall Bomlll AL S,

e oluile Loyl alizell 38,81 Jlgal sbae e ol 8% Lblid meud 2ol 2JUI
ol s 1o A58l oda (At (el JUI (wly G § ydll slise] o0 Lelyliso
By bias Lmudeanls el gl ¢y g Und Aauiied (oLl pladl e lladll o s gqed! ydliadt
3Lazs¥l § Aslul 578 dad gl g Uaall yoglard g3 il oo iy Ao gSell (e
S oy Bgans gl Ggand! Jasy § Lozmasl iaal 90 38l cals cells e 3gdle . gl

© 2024 ale o SIUS Il S @ILall S giune (e Aasld dnseni] bo giall & ypadiaal )
Ao Baliss Lol s By Bl ye ot Gls) o as¥1 audl 3 Ly a0 iy
sl Bale (9,8 mia (0 2024 ple IO (4,81 Sl Bl e puass 39 sats
iyl e 36, 401 Lo 1 (29,501 a3 JLo] ) g olizs el (168) 038 ey
ol dagetll Bale! (9,a] mlall dpall s LS 5lias slke (2.515) I Ldleel 3l
pady (OISl pllad ees § AS,adl ) il (Say Las < slins Ogula (407.5) 2024/12/31
(155) dasdy (2,8 sbicwl jl o ls A ad1 als LeS .aSall § g)laadl Jsgaid &g 5! paius!
4l ald G opdll sl 2ad Jlaz| gy Lo conll JUI Ty Bgao G olins Ogele
4S,adl Shylass] (e @LAN dmo ! b - 5biss slele (2.589) Jf Lol suy Jie Laylasals
plaad | Jsgetdl pdgn aS,adl ol uShs Lo gag 2024/12/31 bty sl (geke (384.5)

Oy pllad e




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

bisd Ogele (5.507) Aol Jud 7yl Slio s 2024 ale Tl § LS 48,4 Aabizell U1 obiledd Ladgy cduley
Gl AW mladl sda e 2log . slas Ogele (30.964) Jf biatt (%8.58) dcudy (realud| Bsdo cundsyl Logh
2024 aladl oo JUI (aly oo (%12) Ay 2y 7Ly anons aladl die L) 48,801 515 (udzma (ooos

!SI (reabudf Balud) &l pyin

pbebes! e (Byla¥ pudzma slinsl iMaj pepliaks cele¥1 Lipaalund ypudally JSadl palls oo cipel ol 3l lalis
sacte J1 81881 Gudzma slinely i oo BLadly S| Sl pudsl o aun LS 4S8! olloms| edons § dasdl]
pez) Jgaook| JSadly (A8, a1 Cilualy il gdmdd Aholsills Likindl masger e Lod cnlolall 435 45,41 ale
el A uSay Lasg codMedmilly ciloglall @uuds § &8ag dualis 39¢ (o sl W pupdtll 1ia slae] (e caeslall
Al Lol cliiiad | Ldlual Geizmsy 48,1 e o3 ey Audlinally 83g2dl plas el Gudms (e o y>s
a3 By Jadomy oy« JUd1 Liidog Aaael (oDl g Ailaly Lislelggaune (hazmiy Lty fal e Lagazr Liiay 0l yautdll ol
eyl dlad> - wlaall cunced! gy U1 e UL el o lio B pia B3l e Lial

L)ASJ&!\ ddl& JJKAS\
B I udaa sy







H
Ul gulaa
gjlal




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

Byl ¥ uloma g0 033
48 ) udwls
940 @ 1996 ale Ciiatio 3 Counls Baguames dle aaluw ASys (2 Gl ayll Jiges Balel AusMl as,all
siglady Jueads cblat 48,400 oL 8ygpins vagl sy OB §Uad AUSia Bale] g9 yde e slyiol) (udme 43I 4o
SSA lidl (e gy seaidly LA Joudl clidl an Ogladlly 45,801 oLad| @35 ASledl (§ G Jsgeill Ggus
BEES{
as il alle
R0 DY PUYOR-F-£5-1 LA D OV B U POVESS [ TRV IS -
J2¥1 Jiglog laswgia— Jugail| adgns 4,41 ald IS (e ASLekl § ¥ Jagaill Bguo Cusmiy yuglas 4
Ot ] 058 L Audlill aumddlly 01 (29,4l mie 3 LaSHLds Bal3) AUl cilucwplly gl
O Sl | M) e diielud ololal! e 4l arassy ol 8Y| by b
Los el JUI (ly B 3 253 slisl ooy A8, alid IS o0 AUkl § JUI ol Bgn paglaiy a5
Bgadl § ALl &ylaiiadll sl 9a¥1 33L5 § palus
e @ by G Al Sluslly doidl Jo¥1 Jighy Jawgio digad pdgs Jl (o Apadlaf BISL qud %
O g lad § cpoaaiuel] SIS gt

aS a1 J1 el plias

(ST sl Ogele (12.5) ALl LalSIl godull JUI (ly

cre o1 Akl 3 (o yall slied oo Leal TN 385adl slase g « apdll sbisel oy 3Spid) lylugol Alas

colid! dglsl s

(a1 sl (23,249,534) 2024/12/31 § LS sy A1 3SH4 i) (o5 0

48,41 Jes 20
i (0 A g AuiSn (2958 Jagas Bale] I (pe ASLall § Aolall gicld Ul dsglog Jaswgio dsgul| 4Syadl 1845
AU dsahll (§ Layds ey (1 alally puasd] 3831 g Buaiall (ol 3% Gl s By «cibol gl gl
gl Bale pudll GSudl (opdll G g A sl
Jo¥! Azl (e Apylaall cligaydl Sl Jagamty lidl asdy 35,401 (o lid! adde Juam il (28]l Olesaly
Leosd Ja5 Y Gy« Ll @ ¥ dizmad 3 93 g 85,401 wllial dlid (e 2o giall 2uiSiadl (29,40 2salilly
I3 o0 & gical | AuSiudl (29,411 0985 Y O Ay « cliel) roiall 48381 (25 dad (10 (%7120) diiws L oye 2udil|
! aliad Ay ooy ol Jsgzmiy i)l ae Al bludl Lple 25,401 (e Lbigad Bale] ciglially elid
- AS A1 (8 pes Bute Ao saddl ilodle Lpde plas (J1 (g0 Ao L

16




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

<lidl aled ot 48,80 dlal Adge Sbiless clidl pudy O Lead Bl l (o391 dulw i gy 48,401 o LeS
Sliad) of A M1 AagSoadl ol (2 283l Slilagall sia mal (e «AS il Ao sylaall liga ) ol i gy
Ausopl ] ol e wdlly (aigds ASyadl oo Byabiall (ol sbiwl cinsidl @lisdl (Ada Ml desSadl (e Wgasl|
e AiSu (29,8 Jagai Bale (29,8 mied ASyadl O SSIIL st (a9 ASyadl Wlhial Lol G elidl gt AU
¥l g i (6) S Blr § Busladl louey caBlizmi] by Bussls Aads (e (ol Juol ol il aled ulasd
Liygs otil 989 oyl ol sluwe oy Agols:

ol 2 lil sgic Jigas 3ale¥ Lingyd lgidl b (e aSalall gatdl palidl oy il Al 4S8l ciuaie| LS
ks Osela (28) 2024 ple IM5 IS ad) s cimie QI (9,all Aagd ciily s Aylaal

& LaSHldee 8305 (e lydlly Hgid! (8a3 gl a2 Ll iy lgidl 48, ad) Lmias (1 Jagaidl Bole] (9,8 o]
Lo Losd B ikl pue g Ll gl laliseinls solima o Baelgdl puie jloliea oo cidsedl (rag (gylaadl Jsgaid! B gue
oblall Axlas § Libm) usais Les

el S aly g § o2yl sliwel (00 Lyl o] as a0 (o8 Y1 Lo Ladd 2D J19a¥1 892 38,41 pgdig
BsLd 8,8 ST 8o of ALl Busld slaulg 48,8 Ayuaill laduadl ang Jugadll Bale| (29,8 ae 381 935 Jlabig plasly
LSy of ol QLaSYI IMS po BLal yaud B oy 9 859150 £ g - Lol (it csims- diced | e S5
Jgwazell amy clldg A8yl sl Sladudd ae ool Silads e gl Suslg Andiy l)liuall clib (Sasg LS calall
IS e o L Byaliadl oyl slieed 5ol ycke souts AS,all p9sg fia. 2L (51081 Aia (pe AU lad! oL e

. ;’b‘.\.ga}" E)‘.b! ‘3 aaiein QLQ.?
S padl (e o2 ABYI Ll e
ST 86485 ailigllang 1392 g0 Bylaly Lrboladeine] ae clidd! Jlgel sobian Jlal Aaclgn  *5*
il iy 1 RSl (29,201 e (IRR) 3L yase Solelds olins s 4%

Byl JiB cn Lelagras lall gyl olifiiae! oy cags «AiSeudl (29,0 il lidl Jid (o Bmsmiell LI Boly %
ol vatas G gl g5l5 Lo @1 Al aluds] i Lelydy Slliall sLad) obld dogiell pogydll e
(3 5Ll Sl ailsg Jlen] cre %20 e Lely o colylaall oLas] SULad A giakl pagydll s ¥
il Ui (o n ekl gl g il e %620 81 53 ey ol (3 wobaadinly JUI ol Bl ad pancns
il 3,01 LB (0 gkl ogeatll B3le] (9,5 allea 3sbxts ¥ Lasy

D)

2S5l e 8 pliall p il sl g sbetiet Gl s

J

il g S uly 2LaS A sl | lslid %20 Jolad Asorie yloliee &omputy (2 yall sbie] ez %3
Ad slaain| L) AL 392 sbl rads (ra 158l ol e yad s il gl W) Assd s 4
- 38 G il Laelad o gor Agilal) Wl

AW 1Y ¢l 350 SN o0 JUI uly Bgo § (! sliw] Jolos aulsls *







a_<pindl GljLail







GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

2024 ale I35 48,401 ool

ool Y e &

o0 A gies Aylic g A4S (9,8 Jugad Bale¥ bgaddl axlill SiSpady ol 5lius Ogele (168) ales 2024 ale M5 48,401 cimin
A4S )4l Lyl @1 sl Bale ] (9,8 lblas] sue pmand Adle Slumuia (8) ao 4dlas) (11) audisiy cuald s . lumsdll o b
29yl Byl Aaud Coly Cu Gl ke (2.515) yud e plees 48La3| (381) degama Lo 2024/12/31 Llidy Luduls die
ligalele (3.018) (pe AS,adl b (po Leligad Bale] coas G Aylaatl bgotd) Ll 3509 2!

b Ogule (407.5) oyludia e 2024/12/31 syl Jagaidl Bale (29,8 ol iy udg

-:2024 - 2014 o151 I Jagatll Sale] 29,5 s9las JUI ALl puaydl o

2600
2400
2200
2000
1800
1600
1400

1200 i s
1000 |

80 :

60

40

20

0
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

s Ogde
o o

o O

| 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 |

i 029® | | 64.000 | 77.500 | 146.000 | 214.000 | 207.500 | 222.000 | 243.500 | 207.000 | 166.000 | 41.500 | 168.000
by

PRI

Balel o298 ) 127.534 | 148.780 | 248.025 | 407.771 | 506.517 | 531.263 | 582.509 | 585.254 | 612.500 | 500.000 | 407.500

s Fub’)ﬁ [ | 822.146 | 899.646 | 1045646 | 1250.646 | 1467.146 | 1689.146 | 1932.646 | 2139.646 | 2305.646 | 2347.146 | 2515.146
sl e

- yal) B e 2024/12/31 § LeS Baslall Jagatll Bale] yiagy5 anss3 I el oyl s

» A i Jay
Gl (5) O ) };,14.23
%19.63

du (5-2) daY
%66.13




JH (e

GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

o2 1 slial yls] Jlze 3

‘Ju,v_.a Uﬁ.\a (155) a-l_-ﬁ-m! L..n_.a.v g‘ﬂl‘ JLU uai) éj—w ‘3 as_)-f«ﬂ uan .bu-wi O Q‘J‘.Lga! (8) @.}.3 2024 ‘QLG JM:" KJ-&-" Cwld
0238 sl @5Lall do 1 Ay B9 5l sleke (2.589) J) 2024 ale Bl g Leurtusls die 38| iyl Lo §gazma aisy) Uiy
SLES Y cgluals oyl sl (e 4S5l ilylio] ibidas dudis @3 4y Lade . 5Lus Ogeke (384.500) 2024/12/31 § LeS 48,41
Aalies JLY Lol
a>giall Jigaid) Bole] (12958 Liasd (ro (I ASadl Dla g2 gas A gusinn AS il (e Byaliall (0,310 slicw] o SSUL juzd! (a9
sia Byl ¢ (%120) (o cbilagall ol Audall Aagdll Jas ¥y 4Syad) oY [dgsol Ugme Aylic ligay Lgasally oidds
o2yl pos dlido (9,411

-12024-2014  alse¥l IM5 oo ,all sliwl (oo A8yl olyligo] s JUN Gilesd| oIl Coney
2600

2400
2200

5
2000
1800 ;
1600 :
1400 . ' .
1200 , ‘ '
1000 g ' | '
800 |
600 '
400 , '
200 :
o ) : . | :

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

| 2014 | 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 | 2019 | 2020 2021 2022

°"“‘“‘=L"’u“‘m 69.000 | 87.500 | 166.000 | 209.000 | 207.500 | 207.000 | 238.500 | 202.000 | 161.000 | 41.500 | 155.000
T

Sl g 115.000 | 147.000 | 256.500 | 396.500 | 490.500 | 510.500 | 562.000 | 565.000 | 592.500 | 480.000 | 384.500
Aeslall [ |

'\'.““u"“?‘ = - 913.650 | 1001.150 | 1167.150 | 1376.150 | 1583.650 | 1790.650 | 2029.150 | 2231.150 | 2392.150 | 2433.650 | 2588.650




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

£ 2024/12/31 fuyls £ LeS [yl sl (o ALl 36,41 Solylso] g gzme JII Jpkedl s

ASU 2 (1) J2¥

% JLo2¥! (50 Tl Leawd ) Zordll |
goazxll

13.00

50,000,000

% JLe2¥! ¢y Al

Lo Zaall

34.20

131,500,000

asal |

% Jlaz¥! cpo Al

Ao Lol

27.05

104,000,000

oozl

% JLe2¥! ¢y Al

Lo Lol

4.94

19,000,000

oozl

% JLea¥ cpo ocdl Ao Aaiall

: goazell
20.81 80,000,000

%100 384,500,000 Jlesy!







nll_all J—1 i~ il

2024 ald dralixzll dlibwall




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

2024 ala! dealiiell blucell JUI Sl
-:2023 alad AU SLLedl ae 2024 ale Al 3 o LeS 38,800 2 bl ! 2, Las

s EL’)LE.A )L’e.} U§+Lo (406997) L.:Jl J4a.5_‘ (% 1852) Mj g)Lb".b U}i.‘.A (92496) tLLQJ Jﬁ}&.ﬂ‘ 5.)\.:! uaj)é Loy da.a_ml -1
Bebadl Al Al 3 5L Oela (499.493)

2023 2024
612,500,000 500,000,000 5l Jgl dmry
41,500,000 168,000,000 A gial| (29,411
(154,000,000) (260,500,000) Bavud | (29,4l
(506,644) (502,923) aplen ¥l plusll yasaiea
499,493,356 406,997,077 Bl &l e,

Ogela (480) pe B5lin 5l sgeka (384.5) I duad (%19.90) Zsudsy ¢ 5lius Ogale (95.5) ooy (25l sl dpimy paains| -2

2023 2024
592,500,000 480,000,000 5kl Jof dusm
41,500,000 155,000,000 Bysall yioyall sl
(154,000,000) (250,500,000) B! oyl sl
480,000,000 384,500,000 RN

2 Bylie lps Ggele (445.866) L) Juasd (%17.18) Bwdoy ol Ggale (92.519) aleay Slogasll goazme anaims) -3

Opale (28.517) ao dlaa iz Gyele (30.964) 1) Juat) (%8.58) daadsy 5Liz Gyule (2.447) ooy 48U Gyan caniiy| -

Oale (7.656 ) po Aslin 5Lz Gaela (6.790) J) Jumd (%11.31) Ay «slizs <l (866) alas cululondl zy Joma ] -

o Bylas sl Osale (5.507) I ias! (%14.07) Zaadsg ¢ Hlgs <all (902) aliay 2 pall Jid dl sy Lo dss| -

(4.596) g 550 5Lip Gyl (3.947) JI Jumsd (%14.13) Aoy « i all (649) ey Fo il iy Tl oy QLo i) -

Gladl pladl Bl 8ol Osule

26




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

AU olledl 2gis el yakas
-2023 ale ae 4ilde 2024 plat AIU| ol pal (b Losdy

2023 2024 ‘ ol
% 16.12 %12.75 % Orsalud| Ggis e wsladl
2.281 2.477 (Slias) ] 2 A8 Aoyl
0.368 0.316 (Obas) L1 oo ped| dya>
% 94.703 %93.055 % A gaad| Al
% 92.776 % 91.282 % logaoll Jloa| JI Jugell Bole] (29,3
17.799 13.331 (50) 2SIl Bgd> I Ao Aall J1 gl
(Okiss Ggele) 2024-2019 Jsgaill 33le| 9,8 dusay (s Gpels) 2024-2019 lsleall oy Jlaz
800 12
°00 — - 4\’\‘ 1:
400 ] .______,__,_—o—————o—-—--‘-._‘_’
200 4
2
0 T ! T T T
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Y

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

(Sbies Opeke) 2024-2019 Silsga skl Jlaz | (s> rpele) 20242019 ZSUL) Bgi

800 0
PR 4/"\
600 30 .
400 20 ——
200 10
0 0

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

~2023 ale a0 %ylie 2024 sle 3 lordl Ao giall Jogatll Bale] (29,4 2alazll cblaall s

2023 ‘ 2024 ‘

Oled!
%184.60 %214.36 Jsgaill Bale] pagy8 Bl JI gsliall a0l &l e
%241 85 9%81.25 Jagatll B3l (29,8 Byl JI Aigayl cilylaall & panll dodll
%137.10 %153.31 agarll Bale] B9)d Bl d] Slileadl Jlor]

8,0 Aliaial | dasl

2025 ale M Ldpdmdd 3,401 o @I Adidiad | dakll o6 2024 aladl I ASpad) olilal HleSin)

- 1 Loy padelis Aaslall ol gl

(3laadl Jogeill Buo ol (1 Syalaill o cosolily Loy golaall yapll $9ilill Gouadl §3Syidls90 30305 ¢ ol

(0l 553 ey Sl (n9,al) e e gidl pumdd Ll

Joadl J) ZLaYL (i, 3¥1 A5, a01 SlbLas po as25 S (o all slial oo 48,401 @ilylis) e Boly ¢ L
LA padl alylase) & o meiiud | Buaeld awss e

alad dosll alall a gapall Gy e slins Ggele (22.5) lslias Ogela (12.5) (oo 38,801 Jlewly 3al; = Lol
Aalall Bl Ao gilly pesdd ol sLas 5l o] pamg 48,81 Jlasely (§ dionluna Ay IS 4S5

U Z DI Jlga¥1 sd939 L3 Ogebo (153.5) diasd Loy Jagill B3Le] 9,5 mie J] 2025 ale IS5 45,401 g
. LS)’S‘ L(‘Jb.abéhmj g\ﬁl‘ Jul wi) G g ‘3 3] sl 0.‘9 pIERY




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

407.500

500.000

2024-2016 ¢y plsc¥l M5 48,801 Jlecl johas (e paile

612.500

585.254

582.509

531.263

506.517

2017

407.771

2016

248.025

16

16

18

19

20

18

17

16

14

384.500

480.000

592.500

565.000

562.000

510.500

490.500

396.500

256.5

2.589

2.434

2.392

2.231

2.029

1.791

1.584

1.376

1.167

445.866

538.385

647.637

615.955

608.112

553.728

529.148

430.563

286.32

30.964

28.517

25.796

22.875

18.601

16.574

14.352

12.137

10.491

12.75%

16.12%

17.22%

18.95%

17.86%

24.02%

23.72%

21.57%

9.83%

6.790

7.656

7.405

7.296

6.881

6.635

5.546

4.376

2.407

i
(Ggeke)

18.08%

15.57%

16.25%

16.40%

16.81%

16.16%

17.52%

22.14%

43.35%

5.507

6.409

6.146

6.044

4.735

5.561

4.518

3.407

1.375

3.947

4.596

4.442

4.318

3.321

3.980

3.404

2.618

1.031







alnalll Glaglaag Glilu







GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

zLad¥l Slaglasy il
laeg Zurwlell pulally Stall ©i6yadl 7Las] Sledal oo (4) 83l1 cogos Bgllall 7Lad¥l Blily b Lasd
AU 5ledl Ana e §yoliall BBl
:bala
Al Cpads Ciayg: Bylo¥l udma sy WS 1/4
sy Il A il iy 1/04
Slisol yluso 19 AT lauosk| b (p0 A gial | Al 29yl Ja gt 3L o Uity (guatsy Sty 4,1 2 93
see flug 631 9,3 Al ASpadl uzga ¥ Oles § ol Layde IS (e i3y el JUT (uly Bome (§ oy
Lals g (25) 48,81 Laloga

Bale] oagy Jtey @lly - slias Ggele (168) syluda L 2024 ale Alg 3 Jlowll SLekiadl oz il 3
.2024 ?LG )/ ES Et:-,.mll d.g.o.‘i."

_:t_J?- LQSE(S)-&.” ob.i&j

Acadil ! 2gadl aSLall / oles 48,41 3 0

Al Gladadd! /2S5 gkl g5L2 15 48,401 o)lgis

03111194 (les 940743 Ly Bgubino

5601417 aila

5601542 MG
www.jmrc.com.jo SoATY adsll
jmrc@ jmrc.com.jo 9 ASTHN !

290 glgl b clSya al aS,alluages ¥ 2/04




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

-t o 19 JS (o0 A paT g By 1oYW udma sline clawd _ T 3/04
By1 0% (udzma (s

2012/3/25 (e e (Jaiuns 4 geas) Gofl S lidl - Lebies 1 2!

1988 gl Anale ¢ Laudat)l slas¥l § oognsl -

1990 gapdl dasle « JUI sLaid¥l § surle - dealall =ML

2002 &S pa¥1 Bl | SL¥sd — 35ldysl 90 Anala ¢ JUI oLzl §olysiSs -

+2022/1/10 (e Tylae o G581 lid! 51s) ulma (g Jadlms -

029yl Gl ASyh Bylo) e sy -

gl Glass Auwia Byla) dma ety -

coelatdly ad ol Aadast Ass M1 AS, A1 5yls) pudme sy -

2025 081 43, Adudidl Azl gune g AT Sloniedl g Uad 3308 utsy -

ola¥l Jagaiy JIge¥l Juud dmdlSt duido ol dizelll utsy -

JU Jgadidd o o) Aizelll uisy -

Gl Gl Slegdull pulms dgine -

2022/1/9 34Lals 2012/4/1 e 74l oMl g3S0 lidl Ladlee il -

LG SN el § Sl 8,505 § goliatd| LS dlaall il 1051991 boless § -

483 a3 o (a9 «2ygagus 4¥g 3 Alfred University b yall Zasle 3 bigatdl poud § el Sliwsl =
2006 ple § daslad! uds § oyl 3l

2 G il 8 Silm¥1 5505 3 Budildl ¢ 93-ad! pud Lty cuain J45 2006 ple 3 -
2011 ple y3 o1 § 8y8ll Luieais Tpae o3 (g aloms¥1 8505 pol Tl a5 a3 2009 ple §

Lo W0 ye Beass ST Edlzma G Aradall Sl (o dyuall p oy a3 -

Al Aagds gl

”

“ . . . . . o
Journal of Business, Finance & Accounting”, “Banking and Finance Review Lleall &l

"o

“Journal of Economics and Finance”,”International Journal of Applied Business and

v

Economics”,

Slaalall § agslSally s Uy slgaSodl ullad fugailly sLai¥ slge (o saaall putyois a5 -
g

-(2021-2016) ciliw gall parbin 4S5 5yl5) (uloma iy il =

Aizelll guacy Bpdudl 3ylad! L) sy by HLeliadll Az iy ily carluddl Bizd sy -
‘gi.sjz(i &3S il § cleglall Agiand dppa gl

International Journal of Economic Research”.

.1966 - ale wllge




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

JxSo dazee yolddloe 50895 cd|

Byl s sy s

. 2000/03/08 (ya floe| (Jaiuwa guae) GusSI ol clidl -

- By0¥l pulme sy 6l -

.2011/04/20  5>52008/03/12 ;o 57all o Lebios 1 4zl

.2012/03/24 &>9 2011/06/07 o 57all o

)l g 2018/10/31 e 3Aal) o

1969-1968 &olall dugilill sales -

.1971-1970 ale §ylilly slaid ¥l 48 dso ¥l Analnlly 3=l - Lealall =Mlagl

1981-1980 il ¢ Ligal! (Citi Bank) duoyiey gl -

2021/5/4 25Lat GusSI Gia ¥l clidl / 4d pall A gazmll pusy aladl pdl sl -

Al dagds gl
2021/12/1 e cnelild opadl a0 5yls) (wdoma iy -
Ao gazll usy aladl pudl ol (Oa1) 2021 1991 ale din - GuoSdl Gafl clidl -
Jad pall
. 1990 — 1974 &sgudlly ekl Lass¥l 8la] - Gbogll cugsIl by -
A, a1 Byls) udema e daiil| LB g il AN Wi iy -
1 ? Aeleadl Elpill

AS A1 Byla] pudome o BELUL oLl Byls) Aimd sty -

1951 - ple dlga




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

Sldae e luie deme dilos dwi dl

(2020/01/01) ¢0 Tyliie | (Jaius il gaas) §prazedl paslailly o Eadl Zolall duuupd

Lelies &1 2

1992 & ¥ daaladl Ase dwnia (w99l

Aealall =Slagll

.4.5!-_3)‘5 4laly (2019/9/10) ‘nsj.q'a.‘zjb._t}la.ﬁb O dolad! sl {:LG).)..\.A

Adlnll dagds g1

gzl puglailly oSl Rolall Zucsupll 8yl] udme sy s

el 8151 / ¥ qulaiill uloes ginc

gland| sl 31s) pulme gunc

(Glosl el ulzme gae

S5 ALl 8,139 / (g puaredly il yeadl 101 Byl Ao ) Aizellly guine

O Aoyl Gl Aelaie/ ASA Gl 9yl gl | duwia ple yaue

.(2019/9/9 -2018/7/18))

.(2018-2014) 2SI les Lilol/due Lain¥ ) 581 L1 54505 8yake

(2013) A4S0 o les BT/ 5o Aalaia 5yacke

(2012) )l dalaio Bypte

(2011) Jad! 35 ddlaia 8 yata

¥ 850 /yus /Jadl ¢35 / dquend| /pdsguo Adlaia § (2011 - 2005) guontia s ks
Bagadl allss Bedas § Byla¥! Jies / (2005-1994) ale o 281 las Wilal § 4l untin
.Bbldll

(1994-1993) Jols ¢ s

(1993) 5315 d bl 839 / lagydl ol psays

(1993-1992) 3 ylall puasas Jlma § o8y JUaY 5,135

+ S ) il 43LES BIM &z sy il

- 3 ol e / ¥ i) Bl il 5y

LAy Byl dzma (e Al Jboliell 8yls] dized § gunc

Aclaatl ozt

1970 - ple llge




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

el odl dazma ,SLE Byle el

2024/09/18 (ya Tyl (Jaius pf ginc) Flaio¥l ploall dalall dusl! - Leltos 31 el

L0381 4550 Analy — Agmisl A Byl¥) Wil FolisiSs -
Lol dige Aaaly — JLee¥l yls) dptunle - Aalall c5lagd!

03l ¢ i Amale — olall ByIa¥1 § esnyslSs -

(LI -2024) 1,801 olass 508 Byls) Flaia¥l losald Aalall duwsaddl - 3yl5) e - Al Aads ol

gUadll 3 4w 25 o0 AST 85 ¢ o) Al ndasetlly decloiall bl Byls) G -
- Pl pleall Aoladl sl § 2slid cuolin Jid S plall

(2023) Jg¥1 aedall oall § Jaills daniell 2ol dpdall Lill - 850) pte -

(2023) aladl o) caSa Byls) aladl puudl /aladl el basse Aesloial Slielijliduns -

(2022) &3S lasss 58 8, 1s) - oy e laia | @iliels Glas | - EPPeS (IEAPS ||

+(2020-2017) Lale dilaie lesd Apaca — poud (Siuwn By / oot sy -

(2015-2014) Liske S LSyl dppon — ol Gl baslis -

(2011-2006 ) )80 logis 558 — cilsgn -

1972 - ale udlge

sudlg Wl Guads IS Fudds uud!

:2024/09/17 2yad (Jdius 5é gune) Flaindl pleall dolall unpll - Lebies &1 gzl
A padl Cig Anele — Rewlme ogysls - Zealall E)lasL
- Flaal Gleall daladl sl - Bylof puoa - adltl dagds ol

daian pudiag « Aaladl 815315 y15¥1 § i 25 e ST 5« Hclato¥) clineld) Gous -
+ wmnsll el 3

S, 801 Bylsf ulma oo Aatll ASpl Bl Ggiae -

1965 - ple allsa

Aleadl Sslpdl




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

B9yde crompllie 5931 3Lsj ]|

2018/10/11 (e Tyleie| (Jdiuwa s geae) pall clidl - Lebies (&1 !

ple il aSLe - jud Aaals / Asull Aokl « Byl Ay po polall 3 ognslSs -
1981

oo 28y e1 Bl LYl — g0 — 3948 s Haals / Jugetll JLosHl Byls] § piurle -
1988

Aaladl c)lagl

al il e gazl Jllell ety

(2018-2011) szl ALl / yadl Lig sl el Byla] el (bl gine g geaid] ol

(2011-2010) s / iy G gl -

(2010-2005) o381/ eliy Gy gy -

1(2005-2003) Leeds ¢olicds 0333919 s iy G- JoH1 OLais¥| J g5 ¢ o8 yloLiel! yyota-

.(2003-2000) 1.y / (gy2 G gune) Sodutila clid ylolill yyta-

iy G- s 1 6L LAl dsgasy SIS adl dsgady SIS il 4 pal | Slanied| Bug ;-
.(2000 — 1995)

(1994-1989) syl / iy Gss — Hd pyae A3Ve yyota-

(1986- 1984) 23 9aull / Bsguilly Gadl ge ! yontiva-

(1984 — 1981) s8I / 9,4k 1 5,15 ockiva-

2018/9 (e lae! Gl — a5 caelild ppadl pundd] 48,2 8415 uloma sy

2023-2018 &3 gadl — .. @ogdl padl Slidl 5yls] (udma § gune-

:2018-2011 fuzil | aSLall — g8 o a0 Ligsgl iy Byfa) udzma 3 guine-

AS I Byls) pudma e At Yol Byl] izt § gne-

AS LN Byl udma (e AL A ) LA At (-

1958 - s

Al dagds gl

Luloall Sl sl




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

2019/05/29 juyls o Tyl (s 58 guinc) Jagailly Sylamall oSl iy - | Lbiag 31 2!
2000 ple dwlomo uayslSG -

((NA) ol Il o8l syan o= 850Ll0 Certified Internal Auditor (CIA) -

(NA) s Il cnaduldl gae oo 8y0Ladl Certification in Control Self - Assessment (CCSA) - dalall oMl
Cneds 101 nddull Lae (e By3Lall Certification in Risk Management Assurance (CRMA) -
(1A)
il Bl 1 i/ ) s — s sty il - | Al Rl

]y ABISs 755 g (Lol 24 e sgal Bylamil] ISl iy B e Jf (ol e aad ! ! -
Sleles Byla¥ arlal I ddeally dealadl lpidl B oda I ceudSTy Il Gl
diead @3 @ (a9 Sl 5 ouylas Bl aladl 38all dauds st dadliuly (il Budad) daddl
2021 alall e ploliel) 8yl yacka -guhudis yudsy il
Lesal 2l Sleaazlly dalall o dpuall § Slgiaall (e sue e wpudl gy - Aleadl &l )
® The Institute of internal Auditor (11A).
® The Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE).
A5 a1 813] wdma oy Batid ! Jolil | 5,1s) Hized § gsae -
ASy A Byla] e o AALUL) A Il AL Aind § gune -
1979 - ple ddlge

Slom yd iyl yaladloge Jls !

2014/1/1 gy e (St gune) ol Ja¥ll clidl - Lelies 1 2!

1998 ale clyanll dasls / Audyimns Adlo pgle Luginsls -

2003 ale 48 puall 2o pall Aeapa €1/ Ligas purle - Aaladl cHlagd |
2015 ale &Ml Bylally sLiaidY) §oly9a€s -
sl palill da¥l a8y s ale e - Al By ol

cBadaie wald casllsg Jik tus 2004 ple die oYl clidl § Jos -
2004-2003 slijall slas¥l cliy 3 Joe -

:2003 — 2000 ple ety Gl ey § Joe -

(il bl oY1 354 Byls] udme guns -

SN Byla] e e el S0 W Jguae -

RS A1 Byl pudzme (e Al LKL Sl Al did Ggune -
.1976 - peglbe

leall &zl




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

¢ Lual! dll sla alu by B!
2008/9/10 ¢ya Tyliie] (Jaius ginc) olos 5yalall by - L3 1 !l
1988 ale dgs ¥ dnaladl / Jlasd 5,l8) (£8 / dsslza < -
g e3) J oyla) (£,0 LT alall cast
1990 ale Ao ¥l Aasladl / adle pwale -
Olee 3,060 iy / oLes¥l Slods degame iy - Al dads gl
-1995 — 1988 gl a3l o 8yils / ¥l g3,k elidl -
o ogail| palill Sl AS )8 (gpaie Bt sy il - FPIPS (QEN PP |
AS ;A Bylo] el (e At Gdadl i usy -
.1966 - ple ellge
SLiS yo09u Dbgdma dlile dewd!
2929 L gLe=R 4 %
2019/06/10 ¢y loie| (Jiius pd i) Gafl @lmadl il - Lebias &1 2el!
1990 £ pa¥! Bumil | cl¥edl — Lidls danls dwlee & -
go {odl — (idls TS Acalall a3l
.1991 ‘:LG(CPA) Lf}"lj amlan -
2015 ale e oMl glmall clid! gud AU/ aladl ol dels - At dads gl
:2015-2009 (03 ¥1) sloes¥l eliy gd W1/ aladl ikl dclbivs -
:2009-2003 (%3 gaud! & padl ASLaLl) 8yt iy ud AW/ aladl ol el -
.2003-1993 (s Ao yatd) ASKLaL) eyl 551 880 g Adle olyLidu) Jof e -
(2592l dpyal ) ooyl 3yl A8yl ly Jol 5 plaall bl
1992 “.\Ls (ls.y.ai) 3\*4-«..\.;.@."”3)34).\.9.& WSy g cwlza -
LGl Glmidl Sl ot e yaadl Ggns -
ASy a1 8yla) ez (e Al LKL Sl b ) i dginse -
.1967 - ple adllge




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

Sodzatl Juez J3U oy dd)

2018/2/15 (e Tyliie) (Jaiums goac) Goloiiadl clid] - Lebies 21 2!

2002 &1 — Aot pglall dnals / sLaid¥l § pnysllSs -
Bzl ASLell — fut) Anals / JUI 3Laz8¥l § purle -

EPIRJERVISAY

Golellul! lidl — 2isad| 315 e - adlxtl dagdssll

2013 (gyLeliua) il - Ayl 5,505 Gdudid ks -

-2012 (gyLeiludl! elid! - Loty Ajiell Ae gama Sligllally Silagamgll Bls) GiudiS s -
2013

-2007 55,145 3 yuilies iy — Al Ladl 3191 8,505 Sligdlally oilagaodl Bls) Wgse yyoa -

2012 Aloall ol psedl

.2007-2006 o591 — 3,5,La5 3yl cliy Silomyl Moma -

AU Ao lugld oyloll Ayl — (o puud| Ui gune -

AS AN Bls) pulme (oo Aatil | eSSyl i) G g -

ASyad Byls] s o BatUL) A ) GLAL ) Jgune -

.1980 - ez

G).c;ﬁ\ e dezme Jooly |

2017/2/27 a Tylie] (s guine) Gl palllotilaatfl cly - | Lelior g1 ]

- 4S5 ¥ sl | wl¥gli-Harvard University / deladl 81591 piwals -

-Lillasys —Lancaster University / JLes¥ Byl) sl -

LyUa.p.‘ — London School of Economics / (1538 piwale -

031 — &b ypually AU aglall Ao pall deasslY1 / 2d pually AU aglall piuals -

London (CDCSAdv.) &yidud| lsleic¥! §9 (CITF) Jsgailly Adoud) 8yld| § doiian sies -
-Leills s — Institute of Banking & Finance

Laladl cHlasl

.LsWi— Frankfurt School of Finance & Management (CERM) jb Ll 3, 3 e s -
S0l Buzmil| ¥l - Moody's Analytics (CICC) gylaid| ¢Leis¥l Bales -

2012 ale Qe oMl pallHletiadll cliy alall pull coli - | &dlall dagdsyl)

agailly 8yLmtll OISl ety o) Sllenll Bls] — gsdis yora -

sl ol ) Bl JLesHl uglan) Aihis pote o5 (rop Slsbenl| yls] — 5Iedil s -
iy e sl (gslmnll gty Al lall AU clonil) Aegama — iyl cils - | Aol SRl

ol FSIN gl A, — Byl¥l ulma iy il -

] LS Al — Byl pudmo gune -

A 401 Byl e o BaLl RSyl Hind sy -

S, 401 Byl udima oo ALl Gl i G g -

.1970 - ple dlss




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

SR ..\."-‘3 dsu.c ?.lu.aij.ﬁ 5.3.533 L.QJ.Q.” 5‘)‘::2” ga\::ibi <4)9 GLe.wi - 3/g4

2020/1/1 ¢y ylie ] aladl pull / csliuds ju3adluee 2,ST 315 e e

1999 eL& d}dj}” a.\.al.?--al.p.‘ié! u“}j)}"s" - 'm.\.ﬂ_ |QM}U

-+ Bsuiaie dyslid Caillag Jid Eum 2000 ple die 2,201 3 Jors
2019/12/31 s g alallyull csli @
sl Bale] Byl ppia ®

Ol pud sy @

S, 401 8yl5) lme oo Aakiiedl ybliedl 5yls) din) e - Auloall lpall

Ayl 8y15] udzma (oo Aatiiadl BBunll dized puo (el

S, 401 5y)5] elme oo Aatiiell SLEKal e d gl i)y ol
LASa01 3 ligladl s Slsgmpall ls] A putdy

1976 - ple ellse

2yl 5¥1y AlLad) Byl pyete / Asylaall jopallose dozme Jilio |

-2000 ple Latodlid dnale / dulzma aiass dley &l psle (gl - Zealadl =53l

- Badaie &yaled aillyy Jad Ca> 1999 ale die ASyadl § Jony -
LAl SIS e @
AU O 93 adl pud s, @
oty Jlia | sl > 38 °
oty JUa] Jaslisng s s (380 Zuleal] il
LAS a1 Byls) udoma e Aaitied! AeSgad| Wizt yu ol -
Sy il Byls) udome ope datiied! poliell Byls) L) yoo (el -
LAyl §obigllall g Slagaghl 8yls] izl gune -
.1974 - NP P

A g3 Latl Byttt yaoe / pead! el cabole (1 0 el

1997 ale &S| £58 / Ao pall g danls> /Bgd wgnllSs -
2004 ple Ldadl oluwlyuld doyall plos Aanl> /@gd> Jleagls - dalall oAl
-2005 ale Lall olalyuld dppall ploe Aol /Egd> piwale -

aggilall ¢ gpdd! pd sy Lisles Jidh G 1997 ple die 35,801 § oy -
ASyadl §5y0¥) udma o el -

Byl 381 ulzma (pe Batl | Asnti ) L AL Rl oo el -

1994/5/8 juyliy Slalma B3la) -

. 1968 - ple wllse

Aaad! oyl




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

AdyLud! did! — a5,la.e Kj—‘-ﬁl‘ M—‘“E” KTy WEN ‘_.5.".4)\.«5 ¢ Loss| 4/-4

2,250,000 2,250,000 ol gL el

10 1,250,000 10 1,250,000 Flaia¥l Lol Zalall Al
10 1,250,000 10 1,250,000 il pulanlly (Sl Lolall il
10 1,250,000 10 1,250,000 Jsgratlly 8yll] olS¥l iy
10 1,250,000 10 1,250,000 ol il
6 750,000 6 750,000 o293all Glegal Ass M1 S, 4l
5 625,000 5 625,000 oSl gl lidl
4.9 612,500 4.9 612,500 ol a¥l el
4.9 612,500 4.9 612,500 oles 5yalall el

et 1 L) ganly LoLas p Uad e 45,800 Budlin SISy &1 g3 5/0d

oo 818 %10 &8 e Loy of Llma comentsy £3le 91/ 9 (raduizma (pdyge e AS,adl daialy  6/4
Sl 91/ g cbiAadl Jlea|

ol 98l i ges Lglmitia (e ‘_5‘3‘ as,ad! Lf el < }Lum‘j‘ A 9S> Ll ,_5| NETV 7/-4
oo i 519 L 36, 201 i eie] Godom ol §175] Silelys Byl gy Y cLapd of Zalailly

Sy Jas e ‘:gal.a)ﬂ L Laps of adoudl oladaill ol dogSadl oye Byolio ilylyd Al umgs ¥ 8/04
AS il e adaud!l Bagatl ulae Gekais Mg dcws il L(b..\ﬁgi L(‘:\:.’Luji




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

ol ey capilly cnilighl il 9/

ASyadl Al e Eliy calh gl cnend oty 4l Lole (il ga (25) 2024 ple 2l § AS5ad) § cnoladl s &l
il gylly aillglly ooyl Joua 389 Akeatly Aralall @Mlage crus b gll il g9 Silayd dpuoms glug
LJaLdl ztSJJ{J‘ ga.‘a}a {aUﬁa ‘:K:-i ‘553 Seial

- g Sl cous (galogll
Sl ladl asll
3 > le
16 sosslS
3 dle gils
3 Ll gs
25 t}.n.‘gl‘

38yl Aol Jualilly cuyuill gl

eyl Syl SLal) M5 AUl cupuill pdgs @b o el Lpd ciligll SlalsS Baly J) 38,4l s
Ayansill

2024 ale 55 45,401 galbga Le Ll &1 Slsadls ol b Losds

2 A pall @bl dan 1 e § JYI pelaitly Slla ¥ (€I
AU L gdgasal

1 b pall bl aan 1 d> giall Agd pyol | iloel!
1 adpall alalyudl dasn 1 Bhsly o1l B3l u,a3 (e g sl
aloc

1 o) cuiall 2T 1 AU Lo o a8l syt




cnathiill suall

e | |

sblaall &)lal dial %E_E&E_ _c.s_ue_m Glaydiyill dinl || Guéaill aial dasgall dial anugil Glyyidiall dial

Jlioylg el Guaail wisal

ﬁ qalall paall yili u

JHgaill dale] &4l paa Glaiwll jlaplg aiyjall agls paa aujlallig adlall aplall paa _ duigilall ayilall paa
| |

glaiilll @wd H_ _o_E_.__.__E_EH_ _P:E__o.EmH_ _...._m.EE__oE.mm_ Eh_uu_emw.&.__.ot&”_ m.._..__b.__%wm_.___pﬁmu_ diygilsll gggunll @ué

Eﬁg

- gayl dang ~ Alwljall aang - glaiilll Julai dang

GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

A8, 401 L (o35 ol oSell (0 W1 bl Caimg 10/4
cleatl jlawd cildas ybolses -
Aeadljlasl cldand jlobee 31 4,41 Jamis Yy 91 5Ll 45,401 lislheg Silag2ga e O]
Busladl ylad cillas bolses -
lglally Slagasll Jlal & 381 sl aucs sl gall Hlasel oldas Jbolel Aapsls AWl olsall o
Jlrl Aaclge (e Joadl I35 (pa sloliell oda Jie Byl 48541 § cibigllalls cilagar gl 8)ls) Azl p gdsg
bgllally olaga sl e 5uslall jlasdl §paiune Aanlpes alelly Sbglhally oilogarsll Slaziu]
Obes¥! b lses -
Aplendl Bl ey pulally Jogyddl cows AW Slucuiall bigaidl Sole] (29,8 4S,4d1 mied
S Lailag Buosly 48,41 Jasins LS 28y Wauda Slilegass Suaiall (o8 Al § Bouxl
Bzl B ML 13 A a3l
il s i3y9 12024 ale I Syl 11/04
oot 1 LA (el 505 W9 AL il IO i 8yySe 1 Anuds 13 Sillaad Jbo T uzgs ¥ 12/04
2024 ale s aSadl e Sy Wola Slusl us g ¥ LS a8, 4l

- :onealud| Bgdo dlog deially diimll 7 LM ol Alubudl 13/004

acisll Z LI
1.31 600,000 - 1,308,256 9,728,800 2014
1.31 750,000 . 1,432,750 10,260,362 2015
1.31 650,000 . 1,375,375 10,491,322 2016
3.00 950,000 - 3,407,181 12,136,642 2017
3.00 1,750,000 - 4,517,695 14,351,866 2018
3.00 1,750,000 . 5,560,908 16,573,952 2019
3.00 . 5,000,000 4,734,704 18,600,621 2020
1.50 1,500,000 2,500,000 6,044,443 22,874,781 2021
1.20 1,875,000 - 6,145,691 25,795,986 2022
1.20 1,500,000 6,409,000 28,517,200 2023
1.20 1,500,000 - 5,507,265 30,964,002 2024

il s 359 1 JU IS Julms 14/ 4

suddl (e Dy tddiud | dasdl 15/004

Sblus 36341 ALl elad Gopadl Oguid! Baludl ciblusd! Ladue Giladl caly soblucdl Adue olasl - 16/04
- Slaed | Ay alali 5L (11,600) 5yl L 2024 ale ye 45,411

46




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

- Byl o¥ udzme sline] LB oo ASg Ll | 2SI 51591 17/ 204

- ZEJ‘J}" w.‘m ;.L;a.:.i ‘J-lj O .453.‘.6“ M—wa‘ QAL -

2023 ‘ 2024 ‘ LYRE i Byl udma gne ool
‘ s 31 58,k el
aasyll ridma s . Pl St
2,250,000 | 2,250,000 S et L] o] Jsle 5938l Jlae alieg
. 2981 a1 el
dioyd] oyl s 0l 92
525,000 525,000 JSa azma s3Lall e Gedgs dused| dlias
o , el ysghailly oSt Aalall duuupll
@bﬁn B - -
1,250,000 | 1,250,000 aldac ol deme dilen Huuidl alies
‘ , Laio¥! ologall daladl Luczll
sl sas Fredlo 5t
1,250,000 | 1,250,000 ok dazme ,SUa Ciyle puad ! dliag
. ) I bl
sl pr oo
1,250,000 | 1,250,000 B9rie crammyllies 5ol abj el dliag
) Jogaidly 5ylomill 8yl iy
3.3.3&_)9‘ Eaad .5-“-‘3 2 ©
1,250,000 | 1,250,000 ! e s e ! dlieg
35 81 ¥ el
lgaﬂl s ¢ t.ﬁh )
612,500 612,500 alyd il yslale Lo vl dliey
Los 3 ,alal el
sl sac | D R
612,500 612,500 g buadl ailala ol By B! dlis
12 81 oylmad! il
R._d:ﬂl 3"4". &”J ‘.5) ’ i
625,000 625,000 LS 593945 Lo gdrma dil s duwed| dliay
) ) &Ll el
4.}3.5)&" Bt -
375,000 375,000 iglzall Jdeas 5 yya dueedl dliey
3o 81 o padl yLetiayl el
sl . 3l adls i JEItY
372,500 372,500 ’ ¥ e ozma Joly s dlieg
10,372,500 | 10,372,500 oozl




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

- 1By a¥ udome sl Jid e aSslallg A il e Byalialdl 2 il b

) I B CN A
dgaydl oulzma sy o ol
Syl s loso] dan Jsle 5538l Jlae aliag
) 5ugSIl oS el
5,000,000 5,000,000 PRI iyl il Gassil
J=So oz jolddlie G995 dpud | dliag
. sl Mg oS dolatl Al
ol . Sl yglaidly Olw 3
Sldae qo Jlie doma diles daig ! dlies
) Leia¥! o lagald Zaladl dupl
105,000,000 | 85,000,000 PRI sac ¢ © 3
Aol odl e ,SLE L85le deud | dliey
. I el
@J}y‘ 3"4"'. R QJ‘J
5,000,000 5,000,000 Bayie ooyl y9T 53 v ey
. Jogaidlg 8 lomild oISl eliy
100,000,000 | 95,000,000 daal sac 2satllyb=llo
bl e G e sl aliog
ia | 31 eledl
73,000,000 | 58,000,000 daal sac P gadll i
Sl yd iyl palatl e JUo dedl dliag
L . Olas 8alall eliy
54,000,000 | 69,000,000 daadl g4ac \
tu.gé.” allals gau Uy S | dlies
. . Gl glmall el
4-_\3.5)9‘ L LT
s . Gsleiia¥ ! il
" :
27,500,000 2,500,000 £ ? Gislmall oo il yipe sl dliey
) i I yladiad! iy
sl ; Gl gl
Eﬁ?l e ez ooy ued | dliay
369,500,000 | 319,500,000 goozdl

B!l Aaludl 93 Lulall 5yl 5¥1 soliedis 45,401 8y1s] ulzma § Caylie¥l 8)1a¥1 ulme clinel ias o
Blogl Bl g3 ¥ LeS - utan il i Apaie ) ipimy Syl Jid (0 Bytimn Ao Basl O98ULes ¥ o)1
Byla¥l udzma cliasl (o g1 Ui o Lple Slaud | Slpadl Uid (o0 ASgkons AS54d) Jid (00 Byiian 2dle

Bl g Audaainll ALl g3 Leball 8,131 yoliedls mpliong by

48




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

B315¥1 e sLinely Byl ¥1 pudoma iy (o0 S Lo oty ST laLIg LI 3U1 118/ 4

Gl @3S el

16,400 - | 11,400 5,000 AR |l el e Jsle €. Jlao e
GusSIl Ga¥l el

16,400 | - | 11,400 5,000 sl cals xS s ol e e el dlias
. Sazd) pshailly IS Zolall duwpl !

16,400 | - | 11,400 5,000 TS s el e e il 4l
. Fleia¥l Lol doladl a3l

16,400 | - | 11,400 5,000 L 4 okl e 15U e sl i
) @l idl

16,400 | - | 11,400 5,000 L 9558 ramsll s 535 3L gl dlieg
, agally Bylmild ISyl eliy

16,400 | - | 11,400 5,000 s bl e e e el i
. Gl ! el

16,400 | - | 11,400 5,000 s iy il oLl e i ! i
) Oles 8 yalall ely

16,400 | - | 11,400 5,000 s il b5 oL iy 5t i
. Sl glmall il

16,400 | - | 11,400 5,000 L LS 3355 Logion dhliue suall i
. Gsletiul! bl

16,400 | - | 11,400 5,000 L slall Jar U oy gl e
. Gl gyl Lt eliy

16,400 | - | 11,400 5,000 s £y e e el gl i
180,400| - 125,400 55,000 gl

2024 ale 3 339pally 2023 ale (e AL Aaud oMel 8,aUal1 1oYW uloma slLiac] BLAKL Jias ¥
& L Mias 2024/9/18 )5 oo Tyliie ! dlsll dazma ,SLa Byle v Banady (Slain¥l losall Aaladl dupll cuals
L odalo ) Gead W Gadd dcud! Cpe Yoy 4S5 801 )] (udme

Lelall 8,15¥1 § poled ¥ Le piaty 1 SL3KLI LI 5L 218/ 4

Ll yawdw (ol

170,310 - 1,800 | 30,350 | 138,160 pladl pudl Sl ja5adle 0,81 315 e

84,890 - 1,800 | 13,414 | 69,676 |als¥lyadllispludl pus|  auylaall jsallice soma ibio
77,750 - | 3,600 | 12,003 | 62,147 | assilallsyslall e ol s cibole Glgya
332,950 | - | 7,200 | 55,767 | 269,983 gl




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

(UL Al I3 38,01 Lgads I illy slepddl  19/004

Ol yudd Crawed| Ay gl
3Li23 (10,000) ileas o5yl et Ascsod 2024 2 Zid | S5 g il 38,81 ol
- ekl ozl Beisg Al Bles § 3,40 Hoalua  20/04
b pall Slalyll aae clias § s (14,833) jlees 2024 ale S35 38,401 cuoalu -
Aaswgio duiSu (2958 g Bale] (1298 ey Lealsd IS (o el aeizell Ao (3 45,4 Aol o -
Jgsamll joyb crusmiy 8w Jigatl! Sueld iy Bty 4w (29,8 iad (I aiedd J2¥1 Asgloy
Josudl gl duals g (nibol gl 4uSud!| ol Lol deli § palun Los cidolgll Jed (o &S (29,3 e
Aguills dassil
Hasaiic 1y ae Geadtll Lead CAILIT 3901 juauti Bole] JM oo Al Bylomg Aaus § 35,41 malud -
o9l Balely
-1 45,41 Leade @1 Sllolag¥ly ylidlg sgdall  21/04
lzme sy ol Alond of 2 401 g1 Anglil IS, 401 pe 35,41 Lpoie by of asyliia o 3gdc Al umgn¥ -
o3 o1 45,81 § ilbge ol of aLall poutkl 5 uldl cLinc of 5yl5¥1

B rags 359t AU Ll z4
<oyl asds 359t Sbluad| (ABe 443 >4

50



GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

- sigllalf &l 5y

5 o3 4.943:)}5! 6‘ 3929 poay laall Haydl Jages Baled aus ) aS,adl Bylsl ulme y33 1/ 24
12025 aJU | did! S5 48,4d1

& Mol 4l g AW SULd! slae] oo didgguces GLaatl payll Jugas sale¥ auo ) a8, a1 Byls) e yis 2/ 24

4.!)‘)-6-(—&0‘ ‘_,l.r.

Jlad 4,08, allas 28,41
iplag -.r'r]ﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬂh ;ﬁm“ﬁ!‘:ﬁ‘m
= "ka
iyl Gyl 1 2l paall 1o g

EL’[’M\W&& s

o~ \] -
Lt dlf sl uy an ,_hum Jia
JETIT L PP //

i
1

e o
S LT A ‘{A}

lphad o o it s Sl sl {:ﬂ.ﬂl dama L3 e

C‘b-ﬂ-ﬁﬂlb_":

4......‘1 s Jlas Sbadds psallis o8] 51 lae

T % /







o <gall p1p &







GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

2024 alat gylaall cpadl Jogas Baled da Il 48,4l daSgatl p s

& SIS 4aSya uelgdy Aoyl dealud | SIS A 4aSya larlaly a1 Gedans 2alark| Jpolanlly cologlatl : Yo
48,21
a9 oLl Byl 5Y1 ulome go LEMall cyo Aolatin de gozme gslindl oyl Jages Balel 21 4S, 401 gul
L) al deaind 231 5Lyl 38, d) umasl ALY pLall ¥l cuBSall oika Jolidis cAliall l5 4,581 L3l Y!
peozms h7iay LeS «crnonld | pas ¢t ok | e HosLal) Aslall Alalall sk LeSgall aladl HUs¥l craiass
sLiac alilly A, il bLad Jgo dadl Sloglall pramms packigfs (e 1S9 0gilall Lasus JI cnealudl Gyis
el I 38,401 55 @ ealgiunes By1oY) ulza

-1k Loy 48,801l sugall a8

A4S il AaSgetl s An s Ligisn B)15¥1 udma (oo Bkl AaSgonll Bl gty 4S,ad! § &Szl Juds olus) .1
EAESN| @ajﬂb aS).Z«.N ‘3 E.\.ﬁ.ﬁ;ﬂ‘ ZuS,aJl aslgd &_U.Ia.'ia e‘;ﬁ?ﬂ L P-._H-EJ-I Le Lol Jeadl Q‘f-b—’?lj
o guatdly

T.aéj Baasll lEgY ‘33 line pbg Aminlgy 4aidd Byguas (pyeiludly (ealucl] Ao liad¥l Sloglall ndgs .2
oyl 8 BLae] (e oSias Lo BISLU lan s &g Ald 1 bt ildlad

Slaglall adgig ddladdly 7 Lad¥l juiadd cu ¥l Al e éjﬁﬁ}” Ladge plukiw! .3
‘:LQA Jvade JSCao do gas Suxs (S g S dianl e oL ol gl.">|é ‘ALBJ 8yla¥! dma veie| <3 I ls)
Gedats 3,401 AR gs gt Aiwel Jolids puuds z3ges 45,41 Sieie] LS il giumy ol Silodliog
eS| Slaglas

- Byl udma JiSCa5 : Lals
s 31 ASLeLl A g n55 Ty 4 e il (n (oLial) (1 g BaLe B ¥ A6, A1 5515 uloma iliny
et Aoyl Aoladl Sl bl a9y 385 a1 5515 ulma 3 e cimls s caeats G3SHL il /e L
Zaladl A L (o Bl oLl i) g 36,201 JLa ol (3 Liedlans Ay B33 ulimo 3 s (ragmint
(ST AN Cugatll sl 39 syl BN 38,21




GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

cdome sl sloal b Losd s yls] ulome Lints] 4S,—all alall Al i o0 o3 2024/3/25 syl
1S, 01 Byl ulzma 3 ool mepliony Crliie ] 3,151

8y5%1 udma guias oo

e a8l &L il

S e s rS3id) Jeoloe] ol Jle y93Sll Jlaa dliey
GasSI a3l el

- e el I sama 3lallage Grisi sl e
o . Sl ysslatlly 6ol Rolall sl

e e - Sldas g e dame diles daidl dlias
. Flaz¥! ool Laladl ducl
et g - o] dazea ;SLE Lo sl dlitey
Gl eledt

St e . Bayds crampllae 5950 olsj sl dliiey
. o Gy 85Lmld (S iy
_— e - bl e g e dad ! dliey
e . G el el

- e - lnayd il alillse JU ! dlieg
Oles 8al8 cliy

S e . g Ll dilale olus iy Sueed | dlias
. R . Q.sﬁﬂ 3\ QA
. e = LS 593943 Dogasma dllse sl dliog
i . Sl lidl
- e - Golmall ez iU oy ! ey
s i ) G231 @l sleiiul el

S s = oYl e e Juoly el dliy

2024 ale M Cyle¥1 Byl oW udzms slinel oo ol Judiug o -
2024/9/18 35 ¢y oo il g azma yS1Le Byle | Aosads Fle¥l ploalaslall sl cwls -

- oadlg ! Baid W Baid dnd) oo Yoy 3,401 Byls) udzma 3 L Sies




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

ey addl (ol ¥l ¢lawls 38,4l § &deaidd) cuolidl: LG

cuaill P |
plall padl Sl jupallus ST 315,01 dwd!
4yl ¥l ALl 531 pae alaadl jusallue dame Jibio dud!
B 2¥) ulzma o (el / Adgilal 85101 yae ol ol able oy e duad!

- Aaladl Zealud | SE,AI1 G Byla¥l udlme Sligans : Layl

SIS0l §8yl5¥ pullme Sligine
: : ol 515¥1 ol e ool
Zoladl Zoaludl ? 2 ‘M
1531 lma sy o5A0 Gleial A ¥ A8 | GuSadl eslos et Jle 533801 Jlas
8y12¥1 (ulzma sty bl gyl yudd! 38, Borie crompllie g5l sLsj |
8y12¥1 ulzma gae )l oy A5

Aaladl Aealud! S8l Bylsf pudlme § Sbgwas e uargs ¥ 1oYWl ulzme cliacl §l ol Lele

LaSyadl § bolal byl : Luals
LoyliaS aSgll Gzt puo ool / Ayla¥ly AU 81l ye Apliadl Jsbio dusedl ey 38,41 ol
- Aol gud bl
RIS (AP FY N

oo Aaull Badludl olelll JuSads 5yla%1 pudzme ald aiddlady 4ielaS Balijy ulzll Jloel palais e
2017 alad oSl AaSgo iboslad ¢ (6) 33U e (1) 8yaall 4o Talii] 315¥! ule
A8 Tobiiae) Lol smiy Lbos plais a1 Aaslodl o laeld Adaiedl Joall cilel | slaiiely (udel L3 LeS
2017 alat &l ad) AaSs claglal e (6) 3ol e () 5,441
-t LeSgall Az
Adlaik| clas il 38,2l Al oo ASTallg A8 ,ad1 § Bolidl AaSsml ciluslon e B1,ad1 Aimlll J o
Sllasdle dlyag ddsdaty a U] Sue ity (§oiess JShy 4S540l polid| AaSond| s dan ey AaSoxlly
doputdiy Siudl AaSgontl yupds sluely (Leldo o3 Lo Aayling AS,—adl 3 AnSymell Gedas o5 —ate; Ayl
Bylo¥l el




Lkt 1 2l

GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

- ondledl Al oL -

Jiiuse L;i..s)i” @ lediadl ey | ailll s, C).cm‘é\.c.\.omd.mb dead |
Jéius Sl el g,lzﬂl Juex 56 yayo aud!
Jis Flox¥! glaal] dalall duwil! e lod | aze JSLE J8)le !

- izl olelais| -
=+ Wl gl e py g Lot (2) Rl I35 HaSynll i) oLz s il

N zﬁa‘g‘-ﬁ-\md—&‘-j o] |
v Golmall duer 3L yup2 cud|
N sudilgydl Beide I Sedd el

Aol ama JSLa Byl !

3 Lt Sen 2024/9/18 5 (ya Tyl diinl bl ctama S iyl el Aoy (£ Lain¥] (loiall Bolall Ausadll caald

3 T9ne diceud By 5Y1 uloma 3,32024/10/29 fyling ool Il Bed & wls Guddh sl o Yoty 38, 201 Byl ulma

. AaSontl Az

Ce DB g ol 1 i -

Ul & Rl pDlels s St Goliacl LeSl Audbhial con ASTE uatsy Sy Al S
s Ao Ll sl Aalailll Hamyos 8131 udims eLiac (n gin 51 o AuISUELY ! Ao oL
SIS (o A6Ad1 Sl L] gty younn S 36,801 § il 5315 331 sxdly Ll 315 LKL
BySYI dome c15¥ Sgiw o sy ly cpa)liis| puly crabaglly dpduainll B)1s¥1 Sgius e

i adiad) olelly
srondledl Ll elae] -

Jéiua ‘é‘i’ﬂ‘ Q;ﬁl <L) LIl sy JxSa dazeo jalddluie G845 dud!
Jéiua s,i.bji” L.,LAEN bl s Slomyd iyl yaladlaee JLs awd!

58




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

-l alelois) -
- JU gl e s g Laia] (2) il I3 Lo o AN i) L] sk

Sl g Loyl Jo¥l g Laal
2024-11-27 2024-3-11
N N JeSe dezmo jolatioe G893 cewd!
\ \ Silzyd iyl jalatlae JUd dd!
N N i Hn9u bogasma allee dewd!
gl L -

Y1 ¢ bl (Bllas Jodd S 1) 3eBunll das e Aaslally dan |kl sy S0 Lizelll J o3
33l A8, a0 0 0uainl) B, Y1 aLed cpo STy 2y Lied) 35LI ollasdlag yayLisg oIl Gudid poyls e
la¥l el e Lpe i 45,00 gl Ll Bugiadl AT SLldl Zan ey Gppsguatl] Slsly2¥]

(oLl Sllel 35k ud o Aalaikl yga¥) Ladlic g« Lpliy Salipogill aundsy

-ty pEMagay BBl At slaci-

Wizl sy — ¢ Ll sl ol by B

.2008/ 9 /10 (y0 Tyliic (Jdiun gunc) Olos Balall el s 2
1988 ale dus Ml daaladl / Jlocl §ls] (£58 / dsuloma (10538018 ) et
21990 ale A ¥l Aasladl / adls puale )
Oles palall el / ple¥ ) wlaus dcgama iy - adletl dads gl
21995 — 1988 Jgid| &30 ya yils / o 658,k elid!
RO PV T NTICEY P SPRRVE IR Feloal) Slpsdl
.1966 - ple dedlge




MESY

GoLaalt (3 531 (o gl Bale ¥ Aia ¥ A4S 5l

sl yalall s JLs el

2014/1/1 Gpa Tyloe| (Jdina guns ) ol Ja¥l el

] Llios 1 !

1998 ale g pdl dnals / dd prang dle pgle ugaygl
12003 ple 4d pualll A pall Aass €Y1 / gl piuabo
-2015 ale deadlud| Bylally sLaid ¥ §oly9aSs

Aaladl cSlagl!

) Al Aagls ol

CBadaie sl caillyg Jik Cus 2004 ale die Ja¥l clid! § Joe
:2004-2003 $£luall sLes¥l iy § Jos

-2003 — 2000 ple zelielly O3 ¥l clis § Jos

cGogatd| pa Uil Aa¥1 3855 515 ulzma gac

Ayl Bls ulzme (oo AdUL ) LMY el Ul B (§ gune

Aloall &l el

.1976 - ple aullse

Gj.cizﬂ e dome Juoly !

2017/2/27 g0 Tlie| (Jaius gne) Gafl oyl leiiudl eliy

Lkt 1 2l

- 4S5 a1 suzil | cil¥gdl-Harvard University / daladl 8,159 piuabe

. Lillas 54 -Lancaster University / Jles¥1 5,15 piuale

-Lillas s — London School of Economics / (1438 piuale

203 dl— Ad pally AU aglall Ayl AeassS¥1 / Adpally 2Ll pglatl ptuale
(CDCSAdv.) ayudwd | &lsbeic¥! §9 (CITF) Jagaidly adoud! 8ylmid) § doiine s
-Lilksys — London Institute of Banking & Finance

— Frankfurt School of Finance & Management (CERM) bl 5,ls] § daian s
Lalt

S pa¥ Buzmil | Sl¥sdl - Moody's Analytics (CICC) gyledl olais¥ll Bl

- Acelall lagLl

2012 ale e a1 pall Jetla¥l eliy aladl oakl sl

- el dags gl

gl Bylamtld ! eliy (g Silidaad! 851 - (g dudiS ke

sl ¥l iy g &b ppall Jlasd | pugharl (giudis ok o ooy Slebaall Byls] - (ghudis ke
iy e g il gty Al Ladl ALl il i yame — a1 il

-l ASIU gimd| 4S54 — B)lo¥ pudma sy b

sy Wablos ol € 384 — 5yl5¥ ulms s

AS N 8la] udme (e 4G AaSoad| Bzt sty

Aot oyl

.1970 - ple aedlsa




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

il olelas! -
-2 Ul gt e 2o lelenn] (4) diad) JM 38l Al Silelota| ikl

N N N N g Ll dllsla ol By Boeud|
J J J J il il oLl aes JU ol
\ N N N G).LEU e ez Jualy |

ool e gl (195 2024 ple M5 Bl By 3S,ad 2Ll Sliluedl 33uey ¢ Ll imlll ciald
AW Lzmiling 4532l Jlosl Jgo il e g aillansdley 3laty Lo JS Ldbling pOM 48,40 4yl 515!
Sy o) Sl e gl Sllasdle ¥ 4S5 41 8)ls) Ayl seg
Byla¥) oLl e @l yguns (190 AS,ad1 § JUeY! dayling o1l 380 ae ¢ Laa¥l Azl Cusld LeS
Gl Jos Alas e MYy (3duddl Jlosl Jgo diloling dillasdley 3lany b JS temd 48,40 2 il
Bwdie 4S8l ol oIl 38uLl uST S (AS,A1 § A3 BBl 8,1 Silel oY dancdly sl
Ll sg2g pue e uST g . po guatelly CillasHle &l i ga Vg Bylo¥ udzme Syl y8 Sileclattly dalas¥lg ¢l salL
cloal ilof § dndSata] (e 5 Lo azgs ¥y 3eduddl Jlasl Jo> 0y0yla5 § Bayle il gpa1 cillasdle

- blell Bylol 4t -
bl 1551 Calises padiy Aayling G gin JSia Laazpag 28 5ad! (gl loliell 8153 duolinw g Aielll S5
Laslall a8, Aadasl e cdlyad 241 of A lae Aalas] &1 Aulyy Aizell) 943 LS (38,41 LS (oo pats 0B QI
Lol e o 4l ol 2o fde Silulew 21 Al Leliy udemell Ao gilly - Lelodho (o pds I -
Sliglally &lagagll 85la)

- ol ! il e Las -

JiLua GosSIl ol il | amlll sy Jona sazma 3Ll nse Gt el
Jiuus pi @l | gac Gaye ooyl 5l 3Ly gl
il deillysylaall ¥l ety | el e e e sl
it i | St pshdlly ol asbadl duusl | | g Slidace pumylloe dozs diles 2wl

Tgsae oliads jupadlae 2)ST 313, e uadl pladl pua| 4S5l Bpdeaiad] Byl 091 oo Lisgene § Bzl auiais




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

-l olelais) -
U gl e g g Lain] (2) il I35 oLl 515] i) oot sus i

Gl g laaxyl Jg¥l ¢ Leaa¥l

2024-11-27 2024-7-14
N N J=Se dazma palallie 395 el
N Bayde padpdlue 5950 8Ly e
J v sl e e o e
N Sldac oo pllie dome dibos dwaidl
N Sl ju3atlie 0,81 3150l ue |

- Byl o¥) e ilelein) : Lyl
- JLl gzl e 2o cilelaia] (6) diudl IS 5yl0¥1 (e cilelain] sus iy

2024-12-10 | 2024-10-29 | 2024-7-24 | 2024-4-25 | 2024-4-1 | 2024-2-4

J V v J v Vo oSl deelass] el Jole y5aSdl Jlas
V \ \ \ JoeSle choma yolatlue 31955 s
V N N N Sldas g dlie domme diles dwi
J J J syl Badd WL Bead sl

\/ \ de ol damma ,SLE dyle dud!
\ N N N N Bayie cramlle 555t 5bj el
v V v V \ ol e e e
y v \ \ \ N Slomayd canli palatlue Jlo dewd!
N N J J g Ll alllsla pobuo by Bued!
V V V v N a8 593948 Loghma s o)

v V v J v N Golmall dioar J5U yy2 sl
v V \ v \ el e dama Jusly |




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

Aaladl A U 8,10¥1 udms Aso g3

-+ JUdl gl e 5Lis (5,562,265) degazme il aajorll Joladl Il §lio aa3es 1

556,227 Slea) Joleis]
: @lis] Jolsis]
511,078 o> Joliis]
1,560,463 J5 1 By paiates
55,000 Byl ¥l e sLiac 5150

- £99L1 48,01 Jlosely o0 (%12) s oo laad | e 2uds 7Ly asjgs .2




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

s Bad) G 1) st Bk Aia ) AS il
33 ganal) Aalat) darlucal)
Llal) i gAY
Yove ¥ osils vy




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

s ) 0 1 Uy sal Bale Y A ) A il

33 9aaa dale daaluwa 48 4

66-67

68

69

70

71

72

73-85

Jitsall Gliluall @8ae y 5
Ll 38l dails

Jaall s

Jaldd) Jaall aals

S gia b ol ail) Aails
sl Clsal) Al

AL ) @ J g cilaliay)




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

4 Arab Professionals e
BN The Home of Excellence SRl et T

t |"‘.'|'d'=.‘| CAEERY § ™
L 1L T AT LR TR L |

sl Sl than o

_ ,abliss 5ol
Lla® Aanbiall g fleh b 8 L el ey 40 N1 RS 50
Ll dds 1 ABLeall & s

,;Llﬂ

Laf Pall 8 i 3BS85 Bl g el ] Lablisall g 0Tl o) gl BT A 50 A5 500 S8 gl a0l o pEN Ly o)
AL il A RSy ALl 8 g A Ol Ay TS (Jal g ol el e RS T T2 e S TY
Lo b gyl 0 ik gall ek alae ) b Ay Fgedanal it an lmile y A gt il 8 G

ol gl Rale A i1 AS Rl el 58l A el Gl S e amy s 4 el Al 03 g0 o a5 8
el Gy o fl G 4 S Sl A i Agiihy Al Lgitaly oW E N1 0pis T L el aaliaal g gliat

Aghpall Sl b
i ) ,Ji_Jﬂu.!LJ
Falad) AR b A il GiH o ey Ll g ca 3 9o oy el pall AN il LBy A pall Aghall 3 pall UGS o i)

sl cedaall e el it pipedandll g oyl e gl Uik RS 2 e () pliinee (pd g 0 13 g R Bl s
by gt G 1 AL A0k i SR g Rt gt o gLl il N G e ] il gLl e
Lgale Wl 3 SR AL o LB Ly y Coppinall gl gl pdind] dgall il bty g bl a3y Ul 311 5

AP il g Ly sl Agulin g A8

i 5 8y Al A D D g gl 3 gl i b 5 1 g N g
el paal paly gy Py Lty . sl ia iy S U p sl (g ol g Ly (0 050y bl 5 000 Ll ae b e

e EERE
dad il 0G| ol |t {4}

e Tl B UL AL FARAPL LAY NUSTRE T BYLTETERVR BR E IV P P Y D4 - 0 N et
(5m e 281 o o o ) e e | ety i Sl 12013 g gl g n el T A i
AL S it e L] Ly L Sl e ] il iy B o] ey S A gl e e il
TET B, PRSP, (R PESE L Ey R PRCAT. IR - JLF PSR PCR Y - 0 Pr A s 11 PRt JOF Wb

%&-hh.-?-ch.h :-,.wg.,.ﬂid:ul_ﬂ.dl ﬂhﬁ#'p&l a_'ié._ﬂiil.l'_'l.nsi,'&:.ﬁ'i ;ﬂ.ﬂﬁ'f_]'l hl_fli- FM.';'I

o A1 il plaal
bl e ) gl g Ly iy A o i iy 3600 i) g i Lty 30 e el o g Y e gl
P G B g iy g i placall o iy A8 A el e U g el o B e ] e 38 21
EE LA NP PR W T SRS, 7 TR T W SO SO IR R TP S T PO (LSO, BN PR e 1|
Dilans bl s L s (31 0, 3800 e A Lo ikl o gheal] 41 35 0200 S0 ol il om0 g B i o
gl Uty g Ven 35 5000 R 1 g L g 8l LS Ll wny 40 il gladll adh o 0 e Lk g

Aol A0V AN 8 N g Uy 06 Al B LY g 2 Y s plaaty Sl e g

O ARl g e A8 B A s Ty e
iy 38 5 B 3] et At g e (0 gl gl B0l g N el Ty AL 8y A gl A0 0 i i gy ]
gl alladl 30 G uhii y Bl 5 5 ey b 0l gl g e g Sae) g lala R gl daiin Tl g yesall a2a
okt BS54 e el A im0 L 0 g alae] e T s A e (e 0 Sy hial | i Al s
iy ) ka1 el 3 8 N 0 i Al g S a0 a0 il Yy B gl BLELS el

iy il il s aal oy ol gl il iy of 8 00 Dbt 3 oY s gl g B 8 pl Lt o pdndl




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

Arab Professionals
BE The Home of Excallance

=) A H,-ji.'!.nii | L :

£l gs L ph g ol A o Y Aahall il i (AR e A ghea A e L e B s g AN B il g
choamd 2 Aabill Ao 2 o) Cpm pb iy sAghal ol gl Ly U ol | 200 Ul ) g L o i) ) U Sl S
Sudadifh RS ALY Ulaa B0 Y L Y el e ekl e da o g B e ] IRy Gl el ja] daaliigle
ATETENTN EN L ER ey

A gl JE 85 ) e e 5 0 Ry e g olma Y ain sy ] o Dkl aia Tl o il b pleaYl ol
Al il gl paaesad dyilal 2 @ e

trie ba L ol Ja g odiEs ol SRR ol e JRE gl L2 ) U5 ol le Tnl il paly Vidloll ie i

el AT B g oy et L a8 51 T 820 s e oLk g g Tl i) il

_,'-Ls....l_;l RaT rarge ) TN [P N T (N I_'gi__};l.'n:-.'_iln_]':i.ﬂ sl 1|.'||4.'.ﬁ. U pac g 580 el gy Lidds g Llagdeis [

din iy Lal 72 il i 2hniNY WMJI-@)EE“AJQ&W}W%}JJHSEIM#
AL RS M el S 5t gl i g g ] kel e LY

U b gy ol Rkl B )y i iy 2y 250 i) bl A 5 gl il i o
.hﬁuﬁ'l ERT @JJ&J}LM

ol byl Sl Ly g b sk ] i g a8 N e Rani il pda B TS s i ®
g alild

lss il ya o Sl gy pte andy 38 P20 5 10 (e psiSiadl | ndael) 3 g a1 dd g e i @

Ay palad Sy S5 dpn g L b Vg gl o 8l GACTNAD] 0 1Y T p 38 2l By ) gt g By 0 g

A0l i gl i e 13y g )6 a0 Sl ALY 30 g L 6 A Ll i 4 42530
b AU e ik g el 0l g L g 8 il Ll ey 8 (Al il i

B i glanl e 1y i RS Y Lagh 1015 g Rl iy A 0 K o5yl
e S L Ll iyl i o

oo gl el LS iy g AN ik A Ay SALIN e iy Tiaia HE 50 3 ) BN
A Al (P TN Al Tl A

Ll ) e ﬁ-ﬂiLl.L:-l_-..-q_ﬂ] o A AT Al ialall il L8 ot i L L AS S fal p 3 e
,mm}m;m@w;ﬁﬂﬁﬂplﬁ"_ﬂ}

O b s Al gl g 0 g i gt S e Ll g gl Al Sl Al Bl gy B8 5l B e
S Al il s el e ] el B Y ] B Ll et a0 1l 5 e

LETIT (T LE R R [Pl I I . P P g 1T B PP -ﬂ.ﬂ'f:.gid_;'ﬂljwlﬁau
Tk 5 o) e g 5 353l L 0y T8yl AL i )l 3 g i e
Ll ABsadly Sdall Lipgll | oa gy 3y 4m gl

Yeto bl 17 i e

u_g.—-.; Hiliq]




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

@Bl a1 gl ke Aa ) A i)
SJJ.\AALLGLAM&SJ&
Yaxe ¥ sl Y B Las Al S pall daild

(o) )

Yovy Yove cla
&) g gall
4,7Y1,4vY Yoy s YALANT ¥ Asa b Lo )
£99,£9Y,v01 £47,39V,. VY ¢ @l g )l Jysaisale) g 8
T1Y¢,074 EAARRRYA ° il sall S (a8
1L,V 1,10, T, £7,08Y diagia pé g ASatiee X g
Yo,qny, ey Y.,470,47A 1 aladaall 281G Adle €l g g0
AYY,Vo. AYY,Vo. v Jalal) Jaall 4l JMA (e dalall dally Adle o sa g0
Yo,ave YY,1e4 A A A saa |
£YY,) Y £ E,AY0 q Cilasall 5 clSliaal)
OY¥A,FAe,YYe tEo,AN0,V e Qg gall £ gara
Aslall (5g8a g by sllaal)
il gllaall
A s YAE,0 v nnn K B Al
YY), VYE YY,Yed,07¢ V) @Sl i) i
0,41V, T 0,4 £7,Y0. Al A i) 8
Y,YAE, YV Y, 0,A0¢ VY Al 1 saa
0+ 3,ATA YO £)6,94),YYA Glgthal) £ gana
VY sl (3 sia
YY,0u a0 RTCTRIRRR £ shaall 5 4y i€l 5 o yumal) JLall (i
0,0V¥,14A 1,1Y4,8Y0 @ a) hbia)
Y,969,VVe 1,469,VV¢ ) bl
Y,347 4, VYA YLV AT oala Sl
oA, AOA oA,AOA Allall Dl g gall Aalal) dagall 8 oS jiall i)
0,8V E,1¢Y TL,A0E,Y YA s yo L)
YA,0VY,Y e Fa,dng, e Y 4slal) (398a £ gaa
oYA,¥AO,¥Yo £60,AM0,V ¢, 4slal) (3 g8a g il gllaall £ gaa

Mgna |y 5 Alall 200 gl o3 (e e IS (Y1) iy () (V) @) Cpe Ayl claliagy) o))"




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

é‘)ﬁd\ 0&‘)1\ dgj-ﬁs-\ls\‘]@-\‘)‘\ﬂ as‘).«ﬂ\
3.\\5“&1& MM;\SJ&
Yoxe ¥ el Y B Al ALl Jan daild

(Y Sy

TY,YA4, Y00 \EDAATEE ¥ G giia 2l 40
(Yo,17Y,Yog)  (YY,£AT,)4%) Yo de fae il g
Voo, Y LY., en cillaal) g Jana
(VYY) (LYY 1k Al Gy jlae
(Y+5YYY) () £,110) q Sl
(00,++4) (00,+++) VY oAl Gy lan a g

LU (RN ALY Ayl g8 L) g
(VLAYY,VAT)  (),014,£1Y) N Jaull Al ) Aealucall g Jaal Ay pm
£,04%,Y)¢ ¥,AET,AY L) gy
YA R AR YA L) ) (e Aiabdall g Aalal) ageddl Las

Mgne Ty 5 ALl 200 gl 038y e JSEE (Y1) Ly ) (V) @y (e A8yl claliagy) ()"




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

@) a1 o gal BaleY Aga Y1 AS i)
S.UAML\.D LAM;\SJ&
YooY e Jo¥ el Ty B Al ALull Jaldd) JAAl daild

(N )

Y.ovy Yove
£,097,7) ¢ ¥, 47,40 Y il
6 AY) Jalddl Jaal g

. - JaLa J2all Al JMA (e dullall il o sall Alalal) el 3 il
£,087,Y0¢ Y, A£%,A.Y Al Jalill Jaal) 5 sl (Al

Mgae Ty 5 ALl 230 gl 038 (g T Ja JSEE (Y1) ) ) (V) Ly (e 488yl Claliayy) ()"




2 1K= ey o0 (e (O 157 G0 (L) msD <03 0 woe (1w (2 (ppy €| 9y,

OEmR A v dieaeda iasdinauvastia«pbl i e vals el )
e T (P2 90 vy (RO Py o o0 (K02 |y T (Y o7 (pre) st 0 (R0 o B o (s (i) o (e 6 [y ey

0o 587 \A/A VA A A ety Vb\ AAe‘e IAABIBCL VAASTLBYA  Vevive A3L3A3Ce TV ACAVECYA
sl abe - ve3h3y - ETIVE: - (vr3cprey) -
= s I Ty - - - - - 30ALb03 3VASNbO‘S
((R2 oy - - - - - (v efonvel) (v vconvin)
o s e \/\/AAr A ety VEALALS IAABIBCL VAACAAO'A  Vevive VAVEAAVSA LVbiobA‘eA
o 587 \A/A V340 A ety OA3 BALY IAA‘BIBEL LCVELAZYA vevive YRS TN PO TR
AT - AAASLOO - YA+ Lo - [CRFOUNEEN) -
= e (e T - - - - - A VL3 BN ATVR3LCA
—WJUvﬂﬁ;d.mejULrv - - - - - A...:.O»rv A...: .oa’v
o sne” /3404 LIS VbiAAe‘e SAABIBEL VAASTLBA vevive A3LY3A3Ce TV ACAVeYA
v 3 kA (32082 e & ™Y Py vy vt 3
0 P ot aln) (e (Cise (2

m Gl )

5\4 - - - - -~

3 Ay (D ¢ S (PTSTY Ty (PTTR Y 6 A SIE0 (RED 340 4

. TSy Ty Sy vevére

4 (M Sy (RTTey Rowe o F0 (10 p

1Q

=)

3

9]




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

@Bl a1 gal ke Aga Y AS i)
3.!34;.«&&1& ;\.AAMA;\SJJ‘
Yoxe ¥ el vy 8 dpgiiall Adadl A,a80) i) Aaild

(Y Jaly)

Yovy Yove
Aglada dassy)
LF I PR 0,0.Y,Y10 Ay ) J Al
Yo, ¢V Y¢,10 gl
Y,044,.04 VoYY A @Sl i a8
ED) ED) slakaall 48SIL 4le a5 g laa) auad
00,4 00, v 3 )oY Galas pliac slie yaiada
Ta,vEY oA, Tl Ayl slala paiads
5 TR EAye o Jb clalle (asis
Jalad) Jlall Gl A il
3 £,0A. TV, ) e ¥ diagiie e g ASaiee X g
YYY,0 0 aynnn AY 00y el o W Jygaisale) g 8
oY, TV oY, TV Ol gl S g
V53TA (Y,1A0) oA s
(Y1e,1v0) (£Y+,VAY) bl A i) 8
(VY500 ey0e) (30,00 0500 ) a8 Al
(3),8¢+) (34, -+ £0) A i saa |
(V,VE0,Y£Y) (V5A+Y,£40) e gaall Jaal dy yea
1,004, FAT YLYAY, Y8 Lladal) Al (e 4pabil) cilidatl) Sla
Ay jlafia) At
(3,A9¢) (V5Y9A) Cilanall Kl
Al gatl) Aniiy)
(VsAVE, v v t) (V50150 t) de ezl
£,YY£,£4Y Vag,Aet dasa Alag 2l B el
0,)«0,)Y 4,¥Y4,100 (A gl Al il Ganada J8) Aud) oy A 4aSs 8 Lo g 2ail)
4,¥Y4,%00 Vo, e re, g1y (A i) Ol Hiludl) pawada J8) ) Al b aasa B Lag i)

Mgma 5 Al 2 il o2 (pa T IS (Y1) ) ) (V) A8 (e A8 yall byl ol




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

) G o gl Baley A ) A i)
83 gaaa dale datluwa 48 i
Allal) ) 6B J g cilaliday)

Yove Jo osils ¥

() Ll

e .
sjujdusajwhuwwas)xsu;&}Mu/w/o@Jug‘é)uw\oaﬂd.uusmg@aﬂ\asﬂ\Zmi:
inmad 38 50 o) V39T 553 YY ol Jeally g5l 3 e S 5l cilian g (¥ £) ad ) a5 jladll g delinall

ANVAE lae (AENVEY A8 5 o gagal) gl L) sie 5 dadlll Ao ,Y) ASlad) s AS )

O Al s sall 5 A yall @l i) aSas SR (e 13 5 SSUY) Jygail (3 5 (a3 5y ka3 A0 e anl g
gt s «JaY) Ay sh s Adass sia Jygai Bale] (i s 58 riar AS 53 L8 IR e ASY) (i g 3l e 8 L3S jliia 3305
2V Ay sl g s i ) bl 7l IS (e ASLaall 8 JLall Gul 5 G g sk g

Y — Al Gl Glee dua 52 B A 2 4S5l agud )

2l 58 o bty Y YO Lo )Y gy U sabaiall Aiads 8 AS 508 5] adne OB (e 4088 el Aal) i) 31l 8 3
Opalosall Falall Al 2381 g 3L

Lpulaal) Gund) aaY padle | ¥
Aal) adl g8 Slas ) G

il i a8l il pnil 5 Al gall Aslaal) yulae Galaa e 5 bal) ulaall (8 5 AS a0 2L L3161 Slac)
Al Auuladl) e Gulae e Al 3 5l ALl )

Able) dally el A AL Gl g gl oL iy 5l A sl a8 5 A0Lal) 230 81 Slac) o3

ASall A 5l Aleall Jiag g3 5 Adlall a3 i) jled) dlee s oY) Sl o

Glo bl pliuly i) Al 3 Lels) 5l cluld) s Aliie el Al deiall dpuladll cluld) o)
Agdlad) 2L Al Ay e T ltie) Galadl) Al 5 Cimual )

asaald) cdbaal) g A gal) Adlal) 83N pulea Gaakal
pladl 38 A8 58l il a8 g cilal) L A sal) sleall e Bbantll e faac 44 sall Aol plee odae Jaal
r S sadl) e XY U ¢S e dsY) e | lie) Jseiall s Cimpeal ) O3Gae) 028 (aakay

Gl gy U Aanall g 5aaal) & ppudil) g julaal)

Cagiatll A Vg ) G )l 8 Aabial) §siad) Tl Rl e ol M et L) Gl bl YT o cBlaedl) o3 a5
Yoxe Sl oS o) Y A gty sty Lo el e 55 S (Rl gl lei] ol elie) a3in) Jia) o i) g ) aey Slanl) S dgal) il 55y
(A ) i se / (V) i sl Asdad) jlea e ciaas)

e il sl Cayias ¥ Gl pald) sale) ddee e 22AN Sl Glel ) @S aay et o) abied) L1 e @bl ke

YorE Ao (Ol asie / (17) iy (o) B i) me e Blynnd) 4y By 301 ATy 3o Aileial el i ol

X gy el L ey Al gl A, il ) e a5 ) sl i il 5 Ala Dy ) lalisd) 3antl ol alles
o (il B Als / (V) o5 sall daall e e cLax) A gpud)

AT I Al AL 31 e s g il die gy al ALl Ul A pall el e 5 anll o38 (Gl )




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

Falad) Aaalocall (o 8t ca 11 Ja gl BaleY Ada Y1 A i)
(Aaty Aalal) il gil) J ga cilaliay)
Yove Ja¥ osils vy

) i)l kil

sl e i35 Al Clalgin Yl s il (e ALl A 80 510 (e by dsnlaal) cilalad) ka5 ALl 23 @l dlael o)
el (b ade 5 il 5 A8 (pn A sliie sy aaiadd il jp e it <l i) ol o) L 388 jall claliayy) s ALl
il Al e i) ) o il gyl g gl sf 8 sl A _0Y) il s e Calias 8 Jiiaall b ddadl)

Al a3l il Slaet b Lgaladiiad a3 Al <l el aaf Ly Ladh g

Al e alaie) 3 siall GASSLeia) Clatial SR 5 53 IS G salall J saadl dalii¥) jlae¥) i slel s la¥) s -
R A 3 (s 0f) A 5l 330 g einall b dad siall Rl lac Y1 il g J aal) Sl dalal

leall o3a ol g () ady dsad) ALl ) el Ui g Ll il g gl 0 Lok e i RS8N 5l gl -
3y pal By all i s ilibaniall aad s Auliiaeal) Akl ciliiatll Cloda) die al jpaill g cilua il (e waall aladiol
ALl il g pall ALY T lalaall An o b Balyy cllia IS 131 L yaa s jiadl) sie 2Ll

MSA‘;ALHJM‘
LM‘J"M‘}{&AGMMJBJNGL\AE!M:\JJN‘Q‘JLAI\E.MY‘}&}_\.\Mdﬂ}é)“&\@&&.\“@s}@u}_\sﬂ‘d.\A:\
Al 3 el e e Y Cusy el

Jaldd) Jaal daild JMA e Aatad) Aadll Alle il g2 g0

oaliall Gaags Gaal 5 o shall saall e Lo Jadiaall duadi) i) el jLaiia) il 138 Cpaaly

ol yelay g Alalall Ay TiaY Lganss alay 5 £ L8Y) oy e Lal) Bl lalall Aadlly o) i) die <ol g sall 038 i) 3
il g pall Jy a3 il 5 58 (e il Alalall Aadll & ) U3 8 Loy RS (3 s (pania Jalill Jal) Aaild 8 Lgd Adlal) dagall
ol Al ADalall Aall) 8 aSI 5l ol ey Jo sty Lgie s 5 5 Qs sl 038 s s b5 i) Cleally pail) e
ile JS8 5 ) saall Hiludll s~V I deluall s s sally

(A AE 8l g gall a2 e e sall 2L,V il

slalaal) 481, Aulla il 92 94

O il JAa Al 5 Apa8lail) Aol A8 Jpeand ) Congd Jlas |z 3lai (yania Ly Jadiaall Ll <l s sall i) 138 paaty
AN Cpall a2l 5 pall Jual

Sﬁm‘u.q‘)br‘\'ﬁ \:;«\‘)_.ﬂ\( A ‘513_3).:: BL\S} cobﬁy‘ug)mw\iﬁmﬂmb;\)ﬂ\mU\AP}d\eLﬁ U_ll_ﬁ\e.\e
Al

Ao gial) Al bl Al Aadl)y iSlaid) 8 Al Aall (a3 s (5301 5 il gn sal) o Aad b il 2 o
Rl Al b adl) 3 jaass e geadal

Adalad) dasdl)

e b dglaissagare sl dales el e Jla 8 A Ol g sall Aalall Lol ddais (3 gusd 3 @Y el Jias
Al Cldinl IO (e sl Agiliie A0l 310Y Adalall Aally Lgi e JMA (pe Alalall Lgtiad 5y 4308 Zallall il g sall (any
L ekl aty 45l agle aaing JS5 Allall o g sall Adalal) Al (b H3e3 Jla (A Lgo Aalaciall 4 liinal) daial] cliiall A0
RV

Allall il g gally i) sie ) o
(L) 2 g gl o) o s AS ) Al 3 Gy 58 8 yaliall eyl 8 ALl ol s sl s o) iy ) eV Ay




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

Aalal) Aanluaall (g ) (3 1) Jygad By A ) AS i)
(Aatiy Alal) il gil) J g cilaliay)
Yove Ja¥ osils vy

Gl anal) g cAStiaall
AR LA Jala () S5 Laie (w\ﬂ\ L) LSl a5 ¢aS) yiall @lBlgin) Jo 3 aay AASIL Clasall g STaall elas
AU A i) ol aladinly Ll a8 giall alY) eall sae e Gyl dandl) 45 Hhay

%Y +-X M
0pYo-Vo il 58 jeal EXT
%Y . JSJLELMJ
%Y + Y aulall 3 el

OSanll Aol ) Lt (mpdd iy 4lh Ay sl Lgiad iloa (e Colanall s CSEaall (ra 5Y 0313 yiad GSaal dlaall Jis Loie
R AalE il e i Wl iad

Giilas oy 25 Lae a8 giall aliY) yeadl CER) Jla b s cale JS Algd 8 Cilanall g cilShiaall 18 siall aliV) jenll daal ya o
i) sl g o5 A Al e | jltie ] pall aole ) ey il ALY eadl e el 4y ol dell Dlginl Ky

0 A il 5 s Al
e ciiaiand Sl Al J3A Al Al ) aliad 5 g il e Riatosall 0 sdl) 08 o

o)) Aiaieua fllsal)
255 ol sh o sl U (e Lo AulUnall i o s AS,20 U (g0 Fanll) ) Aaludl w3 e bl s il i) o3y
Elawaial)

il A llse oy S8 WL Caimall (pa il 5 Al CalanY R el 3 AS 8N e i Latie ciliaadiall i) o
AS,0 sal 5 sie e slaa AT e Tl Lgiad Jaad 5 2Ll i) sl g s Cillanadiall Anal e o3 el Y1 03

A2l Al slalka
O sall Al Aess Auailall 5 A ) il SIY) Agan) sl anadin (65 oy

ualdil)
59001 5 il 8 Lo ALl 0530 8 Aol bl g5 el i sl ALl 13 sl i 5l o1 2]
8 e b iy sl g g 3 s sl (3 (55 51 (bl (bl e L i 2 Laie U3 31 o 3kl

<) )

Ay Al ) WL il e Y At s G s idiall () 3 ylandl Jai Lesie adudl a (e Al clal YL ol yie ) o
AS A8 58 gy ) el Al Ty J1 ) ges (g Y s o 5 )1 ) 5 5a e leadl)
s sall o i) Silall GuSay g i) el e 00 8l) <l ) (385 2

L sl S il Aalall gl i (e W 1) e ol jlaiinl) Ui ey 5 55 (38a oy

Bl fanal T 5 5 AW ol Y s8as S5

Jaal) Ay pa

Lleall ~L Y1 (e Ay pall Aaalald) 2Ly, Calias 5 iy juall daalall # U Y1 ulasd e ddatisdl) (il puall Cay jlas ol
o a5 Al Ad) 8 Jo 5l AL ye oy las ol Ay el daals ye bl ) Jadi Aileall 2L N1 Y AW il gall
A i Gl Y Ja 5l A pie ol decala Cand 3 g1y ol Uiy yom A sl AS) i) ilaaldl o Llal d3aY <) s




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

Falad) Aaalucall (5 L) ca 1) Ja gl BaleY Aia Y1 A i)
(A Adlal) i) 6811 Jga cilaliay)
Yove oY osils vy

AASA‘_,QLUM\ .Y

YoYY AR R
Y,Y4Y,10Y Y,¥¥o,Y14 S gll al Ay Jla cillaa
/\,~VV,~ Y V,"ﬁ‘:\,\‘\\' )@aﬂdhé&lﬁéb}
4,7YY4,700 ), ¥, €00
(Y5TAY) (e51£0) dad gie Aplatil LA Lavada

LEYTLAVY ), YALANY

ol LeS (o Aa giall Aplaii¥) Jiludl) Gaada e A4S jall o

Y.VY ARA R4
Y,MAY Y,TAY sadl J ol v
- Y,41Y dﬁ_ﬁﬂ\ﬁdh}uaj)ﬂwﬁ‘@wy\}w\umwdw
Y,NAY 0,1¢0

Lisins (90059 — 0%,V 0) Aty 58 2y jlad) il 5 il o)) CaniSs

G 0 s Be) Gag L ¢
s Al Ja sl sale) aad Gy sal) ualil S iy Apia V)5 Adaall o gl 38N (e A siaall () 2l 138 Jiag

Al
Y.oVY AR 4
YT, 00 ag0 Ovngunngunn 32l J sl Ju sail) B3le) g B dna
£Y,0 00,000 Y A v v e Aa giaall G all
(Yotsvnnyens) (Yla,000,00) Baduall (a9 )
Ouayrnngnan £aV,0 0,0

£44,¢4y,ve1 £07,44V,.VY

ok LS b ad il AglaisY) jilal) Garada e A8 Al o)
Yoy ¥

PR X TN TS sadl J gl avea
- (VYY) A b Ly 2 Bill dad il A plaiil) il aade () J s
slalaall 48K ALal il s gall

0,168 o.Y,4vY

%ﬂm‘&‘w\dkua}‘)&“béh 9:..\»;4 kil '.}

-

gd.éJiJL.I-JJ Al
YOV, 00 e 0 v Y.Yo
YO e v ayenn YoV
YO v v agr YoVV
V.,...".' Y'YA
\.,...".. “'Yq

i.V,¢~~,~~~

Jove ale OMA Gsin (967 10) 5(%£50) Op (s il aa i e 533l C¥ana 7 51 5

76




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

Falad) Aaalucall (o jEal) ca 11 S gl ke Aia Y1 AS i)
(at) Adlal) i) g8 J ga cilaliay)
Yove Ja¥ osils vy

Ol gall S Gy B, @

YoVY AR R4
TAS,YYA TYY,ALY u\ag\agga.a‘)
. ] ia siaall i
(Y,YVY) (oY,YVY) 3a3msall L g il
TYY,AEY OVA, £V
(V,T’n/\) (V,T’~/\) 2.’.5‘51&2_\41.443\ Al jaiaids
iYé,ova OV, AA
ARAR AR R
VoA Vo¥aA sad)l J ol dva
VoY oA Vi¥eA
sladaal) 4GS, Adla cilagaga %
‘)’-HI
Yoy Yove Bl Sl
Yy nagnen Yovangens 05,0 « AR RVARVAR gt ERGA g P RE 1 SRR
Oyvnngnnn Oyvnngnnn 0p,EAE YoYU/ e Glaaiad T laca) A ¥ da sSall (e A i< slal) ddalis Chlain
4,4V.,01¢ 4,4v¥, V4. SR Y OTY/AY Glaatal (Y Y YT £) koY) Al il
)Lg;(rv,vn‘) Dlaal aady
£,997,0AA £,94%,41V 0%V,114 YOTY/N VY Gliaial (Y YY-TY) dpa Y1 A Al Sl
)&'J(V,V‘i’))\&-‘)rﬁa'&.}
Yo, Vs Y Yo,aVa,veyv
(£,0714) (£,M9) 428 gla dpilat)) Hlud Gaiada
[T T Y.,470,47A
b LS o dad il Aglaiy) iadl) Ganada o 35l
YoVY AR R
£,~1~ i,n"h Bw\djiégm)
- vod @}Aﬂ\idb!w})ﬂu}m‘@w:}”)ﬁw\wwdw
P £,A4

Jabl&l) A daild A e Alalad) Aallly Adla clagage .V
daabusall (g il lasal 4353 )¥) 4S8 Jlasd ) e (Y0Y5AET) 4l Lay 4S5 Laiin Alalal) dagdll 2l 138 Jiay
@w\é\J}mu\Ach‘)y@a;J.\A\}cbu\

A A Baa)l A

Yovy Yove
YV, YV Yo, Letia de ghre iy jlae
Ty) €A i) EA 3y Cilindls

Ye,4Y7¢ Yvy,n.4




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

Aaladl Ladlusall (5 jliad) 0 1) Jy gad BaleY A ) AS )
(Aat) Adlal) i) g8 Jga cilaliay)
Yove Jai el vy

Elanall g cilliaad) | 4

SN 5 gl claaa
EJ.A.LA” gl-\ll Galad) S il g &\3\3 g_\'l..m q..'a\)l
-4y
41,17 VYV, fov AR YYY,4YY fo0,10¢ W, g YOYEN /) LS )
V,¥aA IBER - Y, TAA (LN _ il
(YA ) ABED) - (5214) - - Calalagi
an¢,VY. YYAYYY AT \YY,Yoo £09,00¢ VW6 Y~Y£/\\’/Y'\&L45;é.4)}\
1aS) el egind)
SEA, Y'Y 1YY, TPY ALY Y10,49y YYY,Ve0 - YOYEN/) LS apa
Ve, ¥4y - YoAAS Ayiag - Al gt
(YA Y) (1Y) - (1,014) - - i)
504,AN0 VYT, EVY YV,iay YAV, YV Y$),va4 R YOYENY/FY 5 LS dpa
f.t,Ave £,AT4 2 0,67 YA\ 00 VWL E YOYE/NY/PY B LS il el e
-4y
901,614 VYT, £V YV, Ve YYY,YVA £5V,AQ¢ LA AR A AVARE US|
4,Aq¢ V,re - AYA A%N - il
(V:YV9) . - 5] - - i)
4%, r¢ VYV, é0v AR VYY,avY to0,M0¢ W6 ARRAVARVAR I ARCRTIO gl
18] sial) @idlgia)
SYAME VYT, YAS (ZE Y1£,Y44 YY£,)0A - YY) LS s
LA o,y EA ¥,044 Y,AVY Ay £V - Tl @Dlgia)
(V5YV9) - - (5)V4) - - i)
SEA LYY YYY, Y YV,ay RN YYY,V.o B YOXY/VY/FY (8 LS pa
VY, Y o, AT [z 1,4%. YYY,4¢4 VWL YOYYNY/TY LS & i) dadll) e
Q.A‘)ﬁ\ .\UM! )
Kﬂ\&ﬂwe‘)m‘ua)ﬂ\dhu\mﬂ \Akdaq
Y.VY ARAR?
Dﬁ\‘,o..,... i/\.,...,... aM\dJ\uﬁ)ﬂ\d\.\u\
AN I L -Y-PSRO 3 )daall (il sl
(Yo, e veyevd)  (You,00,00) Badall (o il aliu)

i/\n,hnn,nnn T’/\i,@hn,.hn

Al sl e slad) i

g.i'JJiJu..jJ M|
VE0,00 v y0 0 Y.Ye
YEQy e aaynnn Yot
Yesenagans Yovy
Yiseaagnas YoYA
\~,~~~,~~~ Y.Y9

Y’/\i,@.-,..n

Yove e IOa Ggi (%6Y5104) 5 (%7570 ) Gn sl dlias) saea i e s35al) ¥ ane & ) 5

GRSl il pa g Y
Sl Batn (35 s (£45YVO,E1Y) Ay 33,1 (538 el il 5 ) jaall cppall i A0lal) dall sl 13a iy
st S g il dua ) e caliai 96 0,V VY Jaray pall b e 45 550 3208 (32008 Y2 YO/T/V sl 8aa) 5 dado
.u;)ﬁ\dmi@zh\}:m“m)




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

Aalal) danlusall (g ) (3 1) Jygad BalsY A ) AS i)
(Aaty Alal) il gil) J g cilaliay)
Yovs gl sis ¥y

s A Al Baajl VY

YoVY ARA R4
1,7 94,4V Y 1,101,944 (Y)Y ) Jadl 4y jm pavaie
TAE, AN VEY,VEY Jeadl) Al sl Laads
YYo,. 00 yEY,ov. dnb Glalles ol
00,4 00, v Y (daa liae | 3la<a aiada
LYY 1LYo.u diatie Ciy jlas
Y,6NY Yy AA i e Al ) Janada
Yyel€ Yo 35)314
YsYAE,YV Y,Ve0,A0¢

Aslal) 5g8a VY
Juall (il
al sl den) dadly age Osale (VY50) ) anie Sl (sl (VY5,0) & sdaall g 4y CaiiSall 5 o el JLad) (ol 3l
JOYY Y eY e IV S T 8 LS agdl

A58 Jlandy gy Y4Y0 e DA dbap 3 Lgelain) & panlosall Zalal) Liggll ) 4pem iy 5 510Y) Gulae pdiiaes
HJAS)J\GAAM?LL“‘).\cua‘)al\da‘)kucdh‘,c‘)uéu‘,ah(v* 0)‘;\‘)\4&‘)‘9&(\* D)wﬁc‘)..a.d\
'?@.uﬂh\}‘)\_\g_ﬁ

) hbia)
@LMJ\Q_:\M\_’M‘JA%\~w@)@\dﬁ@jﬂ\chY\wé\L}uFuuw\\M@M\éw\d»u
Opadbuall o ayy sl L8 e 58

(s A algia)

U\M\JA%V u.cL}YMMM‘&LM\CMJY‘L)A&}MF\AUM\‘M&w‘ém\m
Opaabuall e a5 ill B sa g A8

oald bl
Al Jia Cun oSl dlill i e sale) e gl Sl el dgalse gl e Y a1 e
o JHERY) i) ol e s (e Y3 Jif Lagal ole IS s b

Ua ja gl

Ay cppalnsdl e A p Ly any e YeYEale ol o0l Leelain) 84S, all 4 alall gl il -
S (1,00 00y

o A ZLol st YeYo ale JA siaan 531 Leelaia) (b cppaaboall dalad) 2l daia g3y 5 )10Y) Gulaa pdiin -
b sl (VY50) bl 3580 Jland ) (0 %)Y Ay paalisall

dagiaailgh | V¢

Yovy Yove
Y, EY9,0 ¥ YA, ANV EE Jogail) 3ale) (yn g 8 20 48
VYy60),V00 Vo640,V 0 olall ddalis g 4ty 3A0) Chlaiw 29 68
Yéo,vYo 1£9,4YA s il gb
43,Y40 IABAZ JEAPSV{RE C TR SR IV
0,40, VA £ 0 s o sadll sale) (a8 2455 Al g
Y o,AAA Y O,AAA Cahs gal) IS (ag 8 20 58
ARAY - PRt

YY,YA4,ve Yo, YVR,8¢.




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

Lalal) Aableaall (g i) 03 1) Jy gl BaleY A ) AS )
(Aaiy Al il gal) J g cilalizay)

Yove Ja¥ sl vy

dc gdaa ailgd Vo
Yoy Yove
YE,6V,88Y YY,YVY,)4¥ a8
5,144,004 V,)10,ATE S all i) o 8 )
o1,A0Y £9,\ YV 43 yiia
Yo,NrY,veE  YY,EAN, V4
A diylas N0
Y.ovy Yove
TaY,EYE YA,V Yo Leiliala s <l Dle g il 5
VY, EYA Vo,va. elaayl plecall 848,80 daalue
ARSI LR sy el slme ] Dl Jay
YYo,4Y YYV,Y e Cnils gall lalSa
Te,YEY oA, Hiatee @) a5 deadl) dules sl
£0,0M0 oY,VoA Gl ga g slia g oaa (s
£,0YY §¥,Yot AV G gdia b AS L) daalie
VALV YALYY . T dige
VYLYYY Y £ ATY 4 peaall Cilul jall agae cilisy 3 4S 53l daalue
V6,90 A YYV,Y£4 il Gy e
VY, e YY,AYY laa
Veyeen AEERR Sle i
v,d0¢ Ya,¥ S i) g a2 g
V,a.v Vo) et sLeSsela
Yy o AY 1,IVY )l Gy jlas
¢,AYA Y,YAA Gile galaa g dpdls 3
¢,Yo4 ¢,Yov Al
Y, 11 V,eY0 G s 5 CHDle )
Y yAA Y, ¥4 aila g0 g3
e e S Ll ale () yal 4 lall s
Yo YVY il ey s
y,040 Y yAAA 48 Hdia
IRLAREA IR AR
Ay langaguy VY
Yovy Yove
00,4 s 00, 51 Galas eliac | 3Lk Laiada
L) ) (0 Aaddal) 5 dpla) aguad) Laa | VA
Yoy Y.ove
£,097,Y)¢ FLAET,AY ) o
YY,00 eyt nn YY,0u ynnn pgasl] sl s yall Jas sial)
YA ¥




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

Aalad) Aanluaall (5 jlaad) ¢ Sl Jy gal BaleY Aa ) AS )
(Aat) Al il g8 Jga cilalizay)
Yove Jo¥ il vy

Lalad) A 0,8580) 5 oY) culilsa g ol g )

DL (71 9,9710) a4 jlie Hli (TFY, 900 ) 4l la Yo Y £ ale JOA Libell 4t 5 5)aY) cilél<a 5 catl 5 5 cazly

YOYY

(SUadl) Julatl)

Bl Lsal) bl g O sad aale) ) Al ol gil) OB G A siadd) Sl g il s Balels A8 o g
Aadlel A3 ;Y1 ASLaall J2s & il 38 (e AS shaall Ly sail) i) S 58 U (e A siaall

AKRRE AR B
VLYY, EYY 1,V AA,4VY
VHLAYY, VAR V,0T., €60y

(\,Vic,\‘i\/) (\,A-\‘,iﬁo)
V,¥AA,4VY V,Ve%,4¢.

ARRRE AR R
V,00Y,AVY V,YYV,08.

YoA,414 YYY,avYy
VLAV Y, VAR V0, ey

Yovy AR R
Tyéedynan 0,0.V,Y0

(YV,\ ~‘\) (i~,/\i°)

\EARARAS AER RN

T,EVE,YYY 0,0VY, A
%Y A %Y A
0T A, Y 0T A, Y

g..\g)'a.“e'éj\

ok LS o J3a) By pein Gaadia Lo caai il S el Jpualis o

Al 2y m

L) Ltk gl s lisall 5 J30 Ay jm
de gad) Jaall Ay ym

(O glia) i) gl a sl

tob Lo Jaall diE a5 jallall Jaal) dy pea Jia

Ll #U i e diatud) Ak o)) daalall 4y

laall i
L pun Al s e iy e
ol )

(Aila 5l Aanlusal) g Tilima) 5 gilal) Ay jucall dpuss
(il 51 Aaalisal) L) Gilias) dledll gy juial) dass

YoV ale Al (ia AS Al oy pudal) aa sl 4 g

Laal yay JAal Ay yum s a0 ol al g Yo XY 5 Y0YY € VoY) o) e B AS il Jlee il o (I 00l (o g8 apai o5

AS U As A4Sl Ol

(Rl Ay i Ty Y Y € lad BSN Jlac ] s e Asida sl Aaalisall 5 J33 gy im Ganmiin iladial

R

RE




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

Aalad) Ladlusall (5 lnd) ¢ Sl Jy gad BaleY Aia ;) AS )
(Aat) Adlall i) g1 Jga cilaliay)
Yove Jgo¥l el ¥y

il glaal) g < g gall cilBliacia Julas | YY
gy s sl Laala i Aad giall 5 yaall T8 5 ol sllaall 5 <l s sall Jlas ) Jsaadl oy

A Ga

£ saall ClBliatia) ¢ g O (pa S O ) A e 80 Yove
il g gall
Yoy YALANT Y - - YayeYAVA0 aaSa L aail)
£+7,44V,. VY - LY- PRI A-E PRI YoY,44V,. VY 5)Gd\m)]l¢,d33b}ua,)§
SV, TA - £1V,+ 74 VaT,eon oY,.v4 T il ) Sl g
T, EN,08Y - - - Tyeg,08Y A giia yie g Adatiue N 8
Y.,470,4YA - Y.,q0¢,3vYy VT ¥,100 sladadl ZKIL Adle <3 o g
AYV,Veo. AYV, Ve, - - - Aalad) dagls ddle 0l g 50
YY,ied Y EA - - Yo, A A saa
£0E,AV0 £48,AT0 R _ - Cilaxa s cilSlian
££0,AN0,V¢E. \,YYo,vot YATLFVY, Y 104,11 4, (REEFIARE g sall £ sana
il pllaal)
YAE,0 00 00 - Qayevngnan V€9, 0 0 uyn Y£0,00 0,00 u'ajd\.’m\
YY,Yed,0v¢ - YY,Ye4,07¢ - - S el il ym 58
0, 7,70, - - - 0, £1,Y0. PR EEN R
Y, .0,A0¢ AAY, Y04 - - V,YVA €40 AT A8 saa
£16,901,VYA AAY, ¥4 VAT, YEq,0v¢ VEQ uaa, s AR AT YT il sllaal) £ sana

L

£ saall ClBlaatia) g Ol o JiSH O ) A e B Yovy
il g gal)
4, YN,4vY V¢ - - 4,7Y1,90A AaSa Lo o)
£49,£47,¥00 - IR E SR VY00 Yo4,447,ven ) ca ) Jysaisale] (m s
1Ye,0v4 - £Va,. £y 49,£YY £7,01Y Cpils gal) IS (g B
LYY, e . - - - IBARTRED A giie yie g Adatiue Nl g8
¥4, Y . Y.,40Y,. VY V¥ . ¥,100 sladaal) A6KIL Adle i o 5a
AYV,Vo. AYVY,Vo. - - - AUalal) daally e ld g 50
Yo,av¢ YO EA - - AL A A saa
VYN0 Y 1Y, Y - - - Cilaxa g ilSlian
oYA,YAS,¥Yo VLY e, 0N VELETFY LY VYT, VEY YV, 06,60 Claga gall £ sara
Gl glhaal)
EAV g - A PRI YY ey 0nnynnn YO u,0unynnn u,;,ﬁgtu\
YY AT,V - YY) T,YYE - - S el Sl a8
0,61V, ¥ - - - 0,1V, ) el Aiatiue 3 b
Y YAE, YV AYY,08Y - - V,6TY, VYA GA A saa

o a,ATA, YO AYY,08Y IR EERZT KA YoVv,tY4,A04 iy slhaall £ gana




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

\

EREETI

Aalad) Ladlusall (5 lnd) ¢ Sl Jy gad BaleY Aia ;) AS )
(Aat) Adlall i) g1 Jga cilaliay)
Yove Jgo¥l el ¥y

BN e Al 5 gad

13 5 el sl VA (e 0l gl i) LIS AaiDla 5 il slaall 5 by g el allae 8 (381 5i) Al AS L) o
3l e & lalaal) Julit) 81 Lagl 52308 el daan) e Bale) lfliacial of 3aneiall dyie 3 Ja¥) il ey sl
Lo Adai ) 52l e & ol i) Al 5

8 Lagl (3liaiul) ol slall e sale) <l y8 el e Canuatl S5

b WS a saldll Hmudsale) 3 gad

A (a
£ saxal) Baild () g0 pualic Ol Cpa ST O ) A e S8 Yove
) g gall
Vs YALMNR Y\ - - Y vy YA,VA0 4aSa A Loy il

£401,84V,.0VY

Q0,0 ayn
s 5

AE-L PRI

YoY,44v,. VY

CAARRRYA - £V, Y9 YaY,e0n A
1,061,008V T, 1,08V R R }
Y,470,47A Ye,410 Y.,408,4vYF - -
AYV,Vo. AYY,Vo. - - -
Y¥,n .4 YY,1.9q - - -
tvE,AY0 4 E,AY0 _ _ -
£¢0,A0,VE V,riv,vYy AATLPVY, Y Vo4,V ¥, 00 VY, VR,400

YAE,00 0 00
Yy,vedq,o0v¢

YY,Y£4,07¢

YEdy e aans

1 £0,00vyn e

i ) s side) pas
Ol sl S s

Qi gia ye g ABatue )5
slalaall 481G Alle <l sa 50
Aalad) gl Al Cla s 50
oAl b saa

Cilaza g lSlias

g gall £ sana
il glhaaly

a8 Al
Sl il (a8

o, EM,Y0. o, £1,Yo. - - - 3l Aiatiue 20 g8
Y, . 0,A0¢ Y,) . 0,A0¢ - - - oAl i saa )l
£16,40),VrA VyNex,Y. ¢ YAF,YE9,0FE VEd a0 160,000,000 il sthaall g sana
Fa,atg,0 0 Y 11Y,00F FOAYY,EVA IERAEASREN 1V,0v1,400 SAlAl) e Bals) 5 gad
A Cpa

£ saxall B8y gd yualic Ol (e JiSH Ot ) A e J8I Yovy
) g gall
4,1 Y7,4VY Ve - - 4,¥Y1,40A A Lo g i)
£44,£9%,¥0% - LR PRSI LR SN FIN Yo04q,34Y,yY01 @bl g Jll Jysaiale) (a5 B
1Ye,eva - £V4,.8Y 49,57y £1,.17 il gl ) g B
LYY1,Te AR - - - EVCR-IRNI IR I
Yo,anr, a8y ‘AN Y.,q00,VYY - - alaladl) 481G Adle <l sa e
AYV, Ve INARED - - - Alalad) el Adle Cla e 5e
Yo,av¢ Yo,ave - - - oA L saa
VY)Y £1Y,) 0 _ , - Cilana g CilSlian
8YA,YAo,¥Yo V,aAE,V0. VEEFE,VVE VY., Y14,r10,rVY Claga sall § gana
&l sllaal)
A g - LK PRSSRN L} EIY-TRININN YO, 00ny0nn Ui
YY, 0T,V - YY) T,YYE - - S al) il (a3
8,61V, ) r) 0,1V, ¥ - - - NI EICHPSI
Y,YAE, YV Y,YAE, YV - - - oAl A saa
8. 4,ATA YO AZX I IFANNTLVYFE N Y 00,0 YO ,00ayvnn i sllad) £ sana

YAONV, Y YEY,FEd 4, VA, €Y q4,¢vy VALATR,FVY

BAAY) umad Bals) 5 gad

LYy




Golaalt (3 531 (s gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4S pad

Aalad) Laaluall (5 jliadl ¢ 1) Jy gad BaleY Aa Y1 AS )
(At Adladl i g3l) Jga cilaliay)
Yore Ja¥ el vy

Adlal) cf gad Adatad) Al | Y
sl 5 & il sl saia V) Adlall €l g gl Cpacats Adlall il slaall g ALl Cala san gadl (e el o saly) Calls
AL G 5 il gl S (i g 58 Ll (e A siaad) Al (g 8l 1 e sale Y Adla) Cilies all s siadll
(s Sl il 8538 )8l e jaliall (a8l alind Adlall <l glaal) (panati o

e bl ) oY) adans (o s Ay il Lgiad e Uy a ga Caliss V0L iy sllaall 5 il s gall Alalald) Gl ()
il s i ale ) wy f Lginaay JaY) 5 jad

ALl cf 5o Adstall Aagdll aans el Ul s i) AS LAl aadius

ALl a1 il Aaall (31 ) A Aileall A8 sl Jlasl) 15V (5 sl

o il e sl il (S LgilaaDle (S5 Adalad) dalll e i cBlane o aaied ai bl 1 U (5 giusall
REE
Bl 3 Lgilaadle S Y 815 Allall Al e i cdlaae e adiad an cullul 1l (5 siel)
Ggall (5 giall 6 Sl
£ saxall Gl P Js¥ Yove
AYV, VoL - - AYVY,Yo. Jalll Jaall 4ails JYA (e Aalall dagdlly Alle <l 52 50

Gmall g gl s Soual)
£ saxall A A A Ja¥ Yovy
AYV,Vo. - - AYVY,Vo. Jaliall Jaall 4408 A (e Alalal) daaalls 0l Cla o 50

Al il 5l L Yo
Al el all Ll ol oo Lpaladiind daiis S Al i et
Olaiiy) shlda
48 all olas aslal il eli gl e ALl 813U JAY) Cashall Sae 5l 308 axe (e anii a8 Al o L) i
Lgaiad ) i syl g o gl sl aila gl (o b (S0 AS 58 el lalace Jiam i Cgan ) (525 38 Laa
DAl e aall e 48 53l Jend Cuum el e A giaall ) (g 8l ga sale Y Allall il pall AS 430
Al G g 8l a5 ylalae Jeai W AS L ol Lale ¢plati) 3 san aua g s (al O yulea aladinl OO (e AlaisY)
LJASIL Adall As gall Lelaati Cua A8 A0 (8 (e Ly gl dlaall

e (A LS (gl ca N Jysaiale] g 8 dna) (Jlaal (e Sl @ sale (A9) 4 sana b i ST anay IS
YeY¥oale 4 ALS Jlus aale (V) 0) diae Y0 Y £ Lle

B el hlie

503 diad o555 Ly slhaall 5 <l g sall Jlal 8 (33 5l pre 5 30 i) laad LGS i daaala L ol 5a¥1 )
3 s gl Blinind Jlad el go e Joand) IS e Shlacll a3a Jie 5 y1aly 4S80 6 il slhadl 5 s goa sall
s Jend ALl o) adama o Gy il sllnall 5 <l g sall e 303 e 8 paiesa daal e aliill 5 il slhaall
(SAss e i ) Jland 8 puell AL (§ g 5 AS ) AL Al 8 alilaal) 2SI jeldat g el Bl




GoLaalt (3o 531 S gl Bale ¥ Auia ¥ A4Syl

Aaladl Laalusall (5 jlnd) ¢ ) Jy gal BaleY Aba ) AS )
(At Adlall il gil) Jga cilalizay)
Yave g oss v

A g lalda
s34 (A sl g (LgBlaaial &y )l o5 8 Lgila 3l Aol 53Uy sail) yub o3 e A4S 530 5 a8 ane 4 A pudl lalace Jiads
&lJ}Sbl—lJid)léj‘uaé.‘ﬁjSLGJKA‘M{,“,AJQ\_L,M‘JQ‘QPJAMEJ‘J“‘BJ_L}AS”JJLAA@}LSJ‘AY\e)&JLM‘

ALl o) gl gy iy LS (gl GBlasinU digiall 5yl bl e il sllaall

O O S L O B
£ sanal) calBliacig O Ot ) A Yoy
FAE,0 0 v - LT F 2 T I 72T PR i Al
Yy¥,Yed,0v¢ - YY,Y£4,07¢ - - S al ) a8
0.0 €%, ¥0 _ ] ) Sy T, Y00 adl) diaduue il b
Y,0e0,A0¢ AAY, Y04 - - VLYVA 690 g Al Al baa
£1,401,V¥A ANV, Y o4 VIF,YEd 00 V4, v a,ien V0N, VTE,AED il slhaal) £ gana
£e0,A0,VE.  ),YYo,Vot VATLFVY, Y Vo, 1 LF T VTGV hagagall p gana
T O S L O Bl
£ saxal) calBliacig Ot O ) A Yovy
EA v s - A PR YY e )0y enn YO u,00 0,00 a8 Al
YY NI,V - AARARR NG - SRRTE PN JE 1 PP
6,61Y,1 1) _ _ - 0,1V, cjﬂ\:&;&;:w.;s\,é
Y,YAE, YV AYY,08Y - - Y,ETY, VYA A AT aa
oL 4, ATA Y AYY,08Y EINERNZT V¥, 00a,nen YOV, EY4,A04 iy slhaal) £ gana
OYA,¥Ao,YYe VoYEY,0 N ¢ \EEREAARAAN VYo, VeyY YVI, e 6,60A ‘:"'U%J“'“Ew

p@-ﬂ-ﬂ“)h—ul‘)hla.n

e shlaall sda s la) e AS Al Jexd agast] 3 <ol LD Aaladl dalll 3 5ondll e agul) Jlasd Hhalie mim
O 25 Y Lars Aglle Al oedlay aoiah Ale lass e (s 5 Jlall Gl ) 40 panae 4y et Bailae 4 liind) 5 )k
pad) il i il il g AS 58 5 0] Gl (o8 (o Baaine et Gsland T 5 AS )80 (52 48Kl G5 sia (10 00V +
Qe (Y2 Y€ alad L (AY,VVO) dady ASLall (3 58a 3Ly ) / panddS () (g3 Cogn D (L8 04 + Jamay ds jadll
XYY Alal L (AY,YYe)

Jlall iy 8080, ¥

;13‘5“}25‘).&“aﬂ‘)“)‘ﬁu\UMJQSJJ‘@AM&P&LLM‘UAFJN\‘)JJJS&A'EJ\A}.!KS)MJ\ZJ\A!‘)AM?)SJ
AS,al anladd Y s 1ile b JS8 AS AN il sa s i) JMA (pe el el ol Lgilal Silly




JORDAN MORTGAGE REFINANCE COMPANY

A Public Shareholding Company with Limited Liability, established in
pursuance of the Temporary Companies Law No. (1) for the year 1989,
registered in the Public Shareholding Companies Registry under No. (314)
on 5/6/1996 and licensed to operate on 22/7/1996, The company’s
authorize and paid - up capital is (12.5) million Jordanian Dinar.

Head Office Amman, The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Address 15 Al-mahdi Bin Baraka St. / Western Shmeisani
P.O.Box : 940743 Amman 11194 Jordan
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Our Mission

Helping the Jordanian citizen to own a suitable housing unit
by providing medium and long-term financing to banks and
financialinstitutionsinthe Kingdomtoenable them to expand
the granting of housing loans to citizens on appropriate
terms, especially for those with middle and low incomes.
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Chairman of the Board's Message

Dear Esteemed Shareholders,

It is my pleasure to present to you the 28™ annual report of Jordan Mortgage
Refinance Company (JMRC) for the year 2024, which highlights the most
prominent achievements made by the company during the year 2024.

The report addresses JMRC's financial position and results of its business as of the
end of 2024, through a review of its balance sheet and closing accounts,
accompanied by an external auditor's report, In addition to a brief vision of JMRC's
future business plan.

Dear Esteemed Shareholders,

During the year 2024, despite the continuing regional and global challenges,
JMRC was able to continue achieving its strategic objectives successfully in
providing medium and long-term financing to banks and financial institutions
granting real estate and housing loans. It achieved this by securing the necessary
financial resources to support its lending activity through its various sources of
funds, most notably the proceeds of its bond issuances in the local capital market.
This company remains the result of a clear embodiment of the concerted efforts
between the public and private sectors to serve the housing sector, JMRC was
established by an initiative from the government with the support of the Central
Bank to develop the sector, which is considered a basic pillar in the national
economy, moreover, JMRC plays a strategic role in linking the money market with

Dr. Adel Al-Sharkas
Chairman of the Board of

Directors

the capital market.

Inflationary pressures continued to exist globally until the third quarter of 2024,
then began to gradually decline in the last quarter, heralding the beginning of a new
phase characterized by following an easing monetary policy. In the midst of this
landscape, JMRC was able during 2024 to grant refinance loans in the amount of
(168) million dinars, thus the total value of loans granted by JMRC since inception
reached (2.515) billion dinars, the outstanding balance of refinance loans as of
31/12/2024 was (407.5) million dinars, which reflects the company's continued
support for the housing sector and enhances the stability of the real estate finance
market in the Kingdom.The company also issued bonds worth (155) million dinars
in the local capital market, which raised the total value of the bonds issued by JMRC
since inception to (2.589) billion dinars, the outstanding balance of JMRC's
issuances reached (384.5) million dinars as of 31/12/2024 which confirms the
company's commitment to providing sustainable financing to support the housing

sector.
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According to JMRC's final financial statements as at the end of 2024, the net profit before tax reached (5.507)
million dinars, while shareholders' equity increased by (8.58%) to reach (30.964) million dinars, based on these
positive financial results, JMRC's board of directors recommended to the General Assembly the distribution of cash
dividends of (12%) of the capital for the year 2024.

Dear Esteemed Shareholders,

In conclusion, | would like to express my sincere thanks and appreciation to our valued shareholders, and to my fellow
board members for their valuable contributions to JMRC's achievements, | am also pleased to extend my sincere thanks
on my own behalf and on behalf of the members of the Board of Directors to the General Manager of the company and
all its employees for their tireless and continuous efforts to achieve the company's results and objectives, and thanks
to all those involved in the preparation of this report for their sincere efforts and accuracy in providing information and
analysis, and for their commitment and keenness to achieve the highest standards of quality and credibility, and
contribute to supporting IMRC's progress and achieving its future goals, praying to God Almighty to help us all to assume
our responsibilities, serve the country, may God almighty preserve this country under the leadership of His Majesty
King Abdullah Il Ibn Al Hussein.

Dr. Adel Al-Sharkas

Chairman of the Board of Directors
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Report of the Board of Directors
Incorporation

JMRC is a public shareholding limited company. It was established in mid-1996 upon the government’s approval
on the housing sector reconstruction project that stated the necessity of founding a company to develop and
improve the housing finance market in the kingdom and was done with the cooperation of the International Bank
for Reconstruction and Development and the support of the Central Bank of Jordan.

Objectives:-
The following are the most important objectives JMRC seeks to achieve:-

e Develop and improve the housing finance market in the Kingdom through providing medium and long-term
financing for Banks and Financial Institutions to increase their participation in granting housing loans and
encourage competition among them to improve loans terms and make it easier for the citizens to help them

own the suitable residence.

e Promote and develop the capital market in the Kingdom through issuing bonds in the local capitalmarket and
thus contribute to increase investment instruments in the market.

e Toopen an Islamic window for providing medium and Long- term loans for Islamic banks and institutions
willing to extend housing loans.

Sources of Funds:-
e Paid-up capital amounting (12.5) million JD.

e Proceeds of JMRC’s bonds issued in the local capital market which have priority in repayment over the
other company’s obligations.

e Central bank of Jordan Loan with a total outstanding balance amounting (23,249,534) JD at the end of 2024.

Operation Mechanism

JMRC provides medium and long-term finance for banks and financial institutions operating in the Kingdom
through refinancing housing loans granted by these institutions to citizens according to JMRC’s policy which has
specified the principles and criteria that ought to be available in the borrowing financial institution and in the

housing refinance loan.

To guarantee the loan obtained by the bank from the company, the bank endorses its first preferred property
mortgage deeds pertaining to the housing loans granted by it in favor of the company at the specialized registry
department while the remaining values are not less than (120%) of the value of JMRC’s loan granted to the bank,
provided that the housing loans granted by the bank shall not be under any installments due and that the bank to
transfer alternative mortgage deeds throughout the life of IMRC’s loan to the bank.

In accordance with JMRC'’s credit policy the bank is also permitted to provide temporary collaterals until it can
provide the company with necessary mortgages deeds. The most important of such temporary guarantees are The
Jordanian Government bonds or bonds guaranteed by the Government, treasury bills and JMRC’s bonds and also
authorization to debit the bank’s account in the central bank of Jordan in favor of JIMRC.

JMRC’s loans to banks shall be repaid in one installment on its maturity date and the interest shall be paid
semiannually. In special cases, the principal loan and loan interests are paid periodically.
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JMRC also adopted a mechanism to grant leasing companies owned by banks loans to refinance real estate loans,
the value of loans granted to these companies during 2024 was (28) million JD.

Loans granted to banks enable these banks to increase its participation in the housing finance market and
minimize the risks of mismatching between the sources and uses of its funds and encourage competition among
these banks, which reflects positively in the interest of citizens.

The company provides the funds necessary for its lending activity from the proceeds of selling its bond issues in
the local capital market with sizes and ranges corresponding to the refinancing loans and with the company’s cash
flows and at fixed or variable interest rates for each interest period during the period of the bond - and as the case
may be - whether by bidding or specifying Prior to interest rate through private placement or public offering, and
issues can be extinguished in one batch or in batches that coincide with the company’s cash flows, after obtaining
the necessary approval from the Securities Commission. The company plays the role of issuance

manager to support the bonds issued by it or through specialized bodies in issuance management.

Benefits of Borrowing from JMRC

e Improve Bank’s assets and liabilities management, through better matching of sources and uses of its funds
(ALCO).

e Avoid interest rates risks (IRR) on mortgage loans.

e Allocate more funds to be granted for housing loans as the housing loans refinanced by JMRC are excluded
fromthe percentage determined under the Bank’s Law, which indicates that the loans granted for construction
and purchase of real estates shall not exceed 20% from the total bank’s deposits in Jordanian dinar.

e Improve the capital adequacy ratio as housing loans granted by the bank & refinanced by JMRC, are risk

weighted at (20%), not exceeding refinance loans granted by JMRC to the bank.

Benefits of Investing in JMRC Bonds
e JMRC’s bonds are risk-weighted at (20%) for the purpose of calculating the capital adequacy ratios of banks.
e JMRC’s bonds are eligible to serve as liquidity reserve holding of banks for the purpose of calculating the legal
liquidity ratios as required by the Central Bank of Jordan.

e JMRC’s bonds are tradable through securities depositary center.
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JMRC Achievements during 2024
In the area of refinancing of housing loans
In 2024 JMRC continued its lending activity and signed (11) refinance loans agreements with (8) financial
institutions for an amount of (168) million JD, therefore the refinance loans agreements signed since JMRC
inception are (381) agreements with a total amount of (2.515) billion JD, the balance of refinance loans on
31/12/2024 was (407.5) million JD.

The following Chart shows the growth of Refinancing loans during the period 2014 to 2024 : -

2600
2400
2200
2000
1800
1600
1400 |
1200

Million JD

1000
800
600

400
200

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

2014 2015‘ 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 ‘ 2024

Refinance loans granted annually 64.000 71.500 146.000 | 214.000 207.500 222.000 243.500 207.000 166.000 41.500 168.000

Refinance loans balance u 127534 | 148.780 | 248.025 | 407.711 506.517 531.263 582.509 585.254 612.500 500.000 407.500

Refinance loans granted since O

inception 822146 | 899.646 | 1045.646 | 1259.646 | 1467.146 1689.146 1932.646 2139.646 2305.646 2347.146 2515.146

The following diagram shows the distribution of outstanding refinance loans as at 31/12/2024
according to the term of the loan:-

more than (5) years (1) year &more
19.63% 14.23%

(2-5) years
66.13%
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In the Area of Issuing Bonds

In 2024 JMRC has issued (8) bonds with a nominal value of (155) million JD. The total amount of JIMRC
bonds issued since inception till 31/12/2024 is (2.589) billion JD.

JMRC bonds outstanding balance is (384.500) million JD as at 31/12/2024.

JMRC has issued its bonds through private subscription.

JMRC bonds are collateralized By the Company’s assets, which include the refinance loan portfolio, which in
turn is collateralized by mortgage deeds duly transferred to the order of JIMRC which its value exceeds (120%)
of the outstanding balance of the Company’s loans through the life of these loans.

The following Chart shows the growth of JMRC’s Bonds issued during the period 2014 to 2024:-

2600.00
2400.00
2200.00
2000.00
1800.00

Million JD

1600.00 = !
1400.00 "
1200.00
1000.00

800.00

600.00

400.00
200.00

0.00 =
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

2014 2015 2016 2022 2023

Bonds Issued every year m
69.000 87.500 | 166.000 209.000 207.500 207.000 238. 500 202.000 161.000 41.500 155.000

Bonds Balance
u 115.000 | 147.000 | 256.500 | 396500 | 490.500 | 510.500 562.000 565.000 592.500 480.000 384.500

Bonds issued since inception
913.650 | 1001.150 | 1167.150 | 1376.150 | 1583.650 | 1790.650 2029.150 2231.150 2392150 | 2433.650 2588.650
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The following table shows the outstanding JMRC bonds issued as at 31/12/2024:-

(1) year & more

Total

Nominal Value

Percentage of the total %

50,000,000

13.00

Total

Nominal Value

Percentage of the total %

131,500,000

34.20

Total

Nominal Value

Percentage of the total %

104,000,000

27.05

Total

Nominal Value

Percentage of the total %

19,000,000

4.94

Total

Nominal Value

Percentage of the total %

80,000,000

20.81

Grand Total

384,500,000

%100
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Financial analysis for the year 2024

Comparing the company’s financial performance as at the end of 2024 with the year 2023

1. The balance of RLs Net decreased by (92.496) million JD, as a percentage of (18.52 %) to reach (406.997)
million JD compared with (499.493) million JD at the end of the previous year.

‘ 2024 ‘ 2023

Beginning Of the year 500,000,000 612,500,000
New RLs 168,000,000 41,500,000
Repayment (260,500,000) (154,000,000)
IFRS (9) ECL (502,923) (506,644)
End of the Year 406,997,077 499,493,356

2. The balance of Bond’s decreased by (95.5) million JD, as a percentage of (19.90 %) to reach (384.5) million JD
compared with (480) million JD at the end of the previous year.

‘ 2024 ‘ 2023

Beginning Of the year 480,000,000 592,500,000
Bonds Issued 155,000,000 41,500,000

Amortized Bonds (250,500,000) (154,000,000)
End of the Year 384,500,000 480,000,000

3. Total Assets decreased by (92.519) million JD, as a percentage of (17.18%) to reach (445.866) million JD compared
with (538.385) million JD at the end of the previous year.

4. Equity increased by (2.447) million JD, as a percentage of (8.58%) to reach (30.964) million JD compared with
(28.517) million JD at the end of the previous year.

5. Gross Operating income decreased by (866) thousand JD, as a percentage of (11.31%) to reach (6.790) million

JD compared with (7.656) million JD at the end of the previous year.

6. Net Profit before income tax decreased by (902) thousand JD, as a percentage of (14.07%) to reach (5.507)
million JD compared with JD (6.409) million JD at the end of the previous year.

7. NetProfitafterincome tax decreased by (649) thousand JD, as a percentage of (14.13%) toreach (3.947) million
JD compared with (4.596) million JD at the end of the previous year.
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Development of the most important financial statements items

The following are the most important financial ratios for the year 2024 compared to 2023.

2024 2023
ROE % 12.75% 16.12%
Book Value Per Share (JD) 2.477 2.281
Earnings Per Share (JD) 0.316 0.368
Leverage Ratio % 93.055% 94.703%
RLs to Total Assets % 91.282% 92.776%
Debt to Equity Ratio (Time) 13.331 17.799

Balance of RL’s 2019-2024 (Million JD)
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Collaterals ratios related to JMRC’s RLs granted to banks in 2024 compared to 2023.

Collaterals ‘ 2024 ‘ 2023

Mortgage Deeds Value to RLs Balances 214.36% 184.60%
Estimated Value to RLs (LTV) 281.25% 241.85%
Gross Collaterals to RLs Balance 153.31% 137.10%

JMRC Projected Action Plan

To complement the company’s achievements during the year 2024, here is the future plan that JMRC aims to
achieve during 2025 and the coming years:

1. Enhancing the company’s role in the secondary mortgage market to align with the developments in the

real estate financing market.
2. Encouraging banks to increase their participation in granting housing loans at fixed interest rates.

3. Increasing the company’s issuances of bonds in order to provide funds for its operational activities, in addition
to working to expand the investors base in the coming issues.

4. Increasing the company's capital from (12.5) million dinars to (22.5) million dinars through a non-public
placement directed to the company's shareholders, each according to their share in the company's capital, at
an issuance price of one dinar per share, and recommending it to the general assembly.

During 2025 the JMRC expects to extend refinance housing loans in the amount of (153.5) million JD. The

required funds forsuch transaction shall be provided by issuing bonds in the local capital market and from JMRC

other Resources .
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Summary of JIMRC’s business development during the years 2016-2024

2020

2021

Refinance

Loans
Balance
(Million)

248.025

407.771

506.517

531.263

582.509

585.254

612.500

500.000

407.500

Number of
borrowers

14

16

17

18

20

19

18

16

16

Outstanding
bonds
Balance
(Million)

256.5

396.5

490.5

510.5

562

565

592.500

480.000

384.500

Outstanding
bonds
Balance since
inception
(Million)

1.167

1.376

1.584

1.791

2.029

2.231

2.392

2.434

2.589

Total Assets
(Million)

286.318

430.563

529.148

553.728

608.112

615.955

647.637

538.385

445.866

Equity
(Million)

10.491

12.137

14.352

16.574

18.601

22.875

25.796

28.517

30.964

Return on
Equity (ROE)

9.83%

21.57%

23.72%

24.02%

17.86%

18.95%

17.22%

16.12%

12.75%

Operating
Profit
(Million)

2.407

4.376

5.546

6.635

6.881

7.296

7.404

7.656

6.790

Cost Income
Ratio (CIR)

43.35%

22.14%

17.52%

16.16%

16.81%

16.40%

16.25%

15.57%

18.08%

Net Profit
Before Tax
(Million)

1.375

3.407

4.518

5.561

4.735

6.044

6.146

6.409

5.507

Net Profit
After Tax
(Million)

1.031

2.618

3.404

3.98

3.321

4.318

4.442

4.596

3.947
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Data and Disclosure Information

The following are the disclosure data required under Article 4 of the Corporate Disclosure Instructions,

accounting standards and auditing standards issued by the Securities Commission.

Article:
4/A Chairman’s Letter, Included in the report.

4B/1  Description of company’s main activities: -

The main activity of the company is to refinance the housing loans granted by Banks and financial
institutions and to issue bonds in the local capital market through its sole headquarters in Amman.

JMRC has no other branches, and the number of its employees is (25).

The volume of the capital investment of the company at the end of 2024 was (168) Million JD, which
represents RLs granted during the year 2024.

The company’s address is as follows:-

Head Office Amman, The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Address 15 Al-Mahdi Bin Baraka St. / Western Shmeisani
P.0.Box :940743 Amman 11194 Jordan
Tel : (962 6) 5601417

Fax : (962 6) 5601542

Website Www.jmrc.com.jo

E-mail jmrc@jmrc.com.jo

4B/2 The Company has no branches or subsidiaries.
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His Excellency Dr. Adel Al Sharkas

Chairman
The entity representing - Central Bank of Jordan (non-independent member) as of 25/3/2012.
- Bachelor’s degree in Applied Statistics/ Yarmouk University, Jordan,1988.
Academic qualifications - Master’s degree in Financial Economics/ Yarmouk University, Jordan, 1990.

- PhD in Financial Economics/University of New Orleans, USA, 2002.

. - Governor & Chairman - The Central Bank of Jordan, as of 10/1/2022.
Current position
- Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Jordan Loan Guarantee Co.
- Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Deposit Insurance Co.

- Chairman of the Board of Directors of the JOPACC.

- Head of the Financial Services Sector Team and member of the
Coordinating Committee for Jordan 2025 Vision.

- Chairman of the National Anti-Money Laundering Committee.
- Chairman of the National Financial Inclusion Committee.

- Member of the Jordanian National Payments Council.
- Deputy Governor - The Central Bank of Jordan, from 1/4/2023 Up to 9/1/2022

- In February 1991, he started his career as an economic researcher in the
Research Department at the Central Bank of Jordan.

- He worked as an Assistant Professor in the Department of Finance at Alfred
University in New York State, then he was promoted to Associate Professor at
the same university later in 2006.

- In 2006, he held the position of Head of the Monetary Affairs Division in the
Research Department at the Central Bank of Jordan. In 2009, he was promoted
to Deputy Director of the Research Department then promoted to Executive
Director of the Research Department in late 2011.

- He had published many scientific papers in prestigious academic journals,
including: “Journal of Business, Finance & Accounting”, “Banking and Finance
Review” « “Journal of Economics and Finance”, “International Journal of Applied

Professional experiences Business and Economics”," International Journal of Economic Research".

- He taught many economics and finance subjects for PhD, master’s and

Bachelor’s students in Jordanian universities.

- Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Jordan Phosphate Mines
Company (2016-2021).

- Chairman of the Credit Committee, Vice Chairman of the Investment
Committee, Vice Chairman of the Human Resources Committee, and a member
of the Information Technology Steering Committee at the Central Bank of

Jordan.

Date of birth - 1966.
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Mr. Tawfig Mukahall

Vice Chairman

- Jordan Kuwait Bank (independent member), as of 08/03/2000.
The entity representing - Vice Chairman of the Board:-

- For the period 12/03/2008 until 20/04/2011.
- For the period 07/06/2011 until 24/03/2012.

- Forthe period 31/10/2018 until now.

. o - High School certificate 1968-1969.
Academic qualifications

- Joined University of Jordan / Economics College 1970-1971.
- Joined School Of (Citi Bank) Greece 1980-1981.

" - Deputy General Manager of Banking Group - Jordan Kuwait Bank Up to
Current position

4/5/2021.

- Chairman of the Board Arab insurance Company. Up on 1/12/2021.

- Jordan Kuwait Bank - Deputy General Manager of Banking Group 1991-
2021.

- National Bank of Kuwait - Department of Domestic Credit and
Marketing1974 - 1990.

Professional experiences - Chairman of the JMRC’S Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

- Chairman of the JMRC’S Risk Management Committee.

Date of birth - 1951.
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Eng. Jomana Attyat

- Housing and Urban Development Corporation (non-independent member)

The entity representing as of 01/01/2020

Academic qualifications - Bachelor’s degree in Civil Engineering, University of Jordan ,1992.

- Director General Manager - Housing and Urban Development Corporation
Current position (10/9/2019-until now).

- Vice chairman of Housing & Urban Development Corporation.

- Board member of Supreme Planning Council.

- Board member of Jordan Cooperative Corporation .

- Board member of National Building Council .

- General Manager of Arab Forum for Smart Cities / Arab Towns Organization
(2018-2019).

- Director Department of Social Centers (2014-2018).

- Director of Bader district/ Greater Amman Municipality (2013).

- Director of Tariq district (2012).

- Director of Tla al- Ali district (2011).

- Head of engineering department (2005-2011) in Sweileh / Aljbyha / Tla Al-
Ali / Bader / Department of Buildings.

- Building engineer in between (1994-2005) / management representative in
the application of quality system areas.

- Training year in Amman Municipality (1994).

- Private sector (1993-1994).

- Restoration Roman amphitheater / Ministry of Tourism and Antiquities
(1993).

- The Ministry of Works and Housing in the field of road design (1992-1993).

- Vice-Chairman of The BIM Committee of the Jordanian Engineers
Association.

Professional experiences

- Rapporteur of the Jordanian Engineers Association Committee / Jordanian
Council of Engineers.
- Member of the JMRC’s Risk Management Committee.

Date of birth - 1970.
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Mr. Aref Mawadiyah

The entity representing - Social Security Corporation (non-independent member) from 18/09/2024.
- PhD in Strategic Management Philosophy-Mutah University, Jordan.

Academic qualifications - Master in Business Administration -Mutah University, Jordan.
- Bachelor’s in Public Administration -Mutah University, Jordan.

Current position - Director - Social Security Corporation, Karak Branch.

- A seasoned expert in social insurance management and strategic planning
expert, with over 25 years of experience in the public sector, holding
leadership positions within the Social Security Corporation.

- Director - Primary Medical committee for initial natural disability
assessment (2023) .

Professional experiences . . . .
- Social Insurance Consultant-Social Security Corporation ,general

directors’ office (2023).
- Senior Social Insurance specialist - Karak Branch administration (2022).
- Head of section — Madaba region social security directorate (2017-2020).
- Insurance Account Officer -Madaba liaison office directorate 2014-2015.
- Employee - karak Social Security Branch (2006-2011).

Date of birth - 1972.

Mr. Shafig Al Rawashdeh

The entity representing - Social Security Corporation (non-independent member) Until 17/09/2024.

Academic qualifications - Bachelor’s degree in accounting / Beirut Arabic University.

Current position - Director of the Department- Social Security Corporation.

- Asocial insurance expert, more than 25 years of experience in
Professional experiences administration and
- public administration, and a certified evaluator in Institutional excellence.

Date of birth - 1965.
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Mr. Ziyad Akrouk

The entity representing Arab Bank (non-independent member) as of 11/10/2018.

- Bachelor’s degree in Science with Honors, Civil Engineering / University of

Leeds, United Kingdom, 1981.
Academic qualifications
- Master’s degree in Business Administration, Finance / Syracuse University,

New York, USA, 1988.

Current position - Head of Risk Management Department - Arab Bank Group.

- Executive Director and Executive Member of the Board of Directors of
- Europe Arab Bank / United Kingdom (2011-2018).

- Executive Director - Citibank / Kuwait. (2010-2011).

- Executive Director - Citibank / Jordan (2005-2010).

- Regional Risk Manager, Senior Credit Officer - Citibank Egypt, Jordan,
Lebanon and Libya (2003-2005).

- Risk Manager for Handlowy Bank (Member of Citigroup) / Poland (2000-
2003).

- Head of the Corporate Banking, Corporate and Project Finance Unit, Vice
President - Citibank (1995 - 2000).

- Banking Relationship Manager - Citibank / Bahrain (1989-1994).
- Technical Support and Marketing Engineer / Saudi Arabia (1984-1986).

- Project Management Engineer / Kuwait (1981-1984).

- Chairman of the Board of Directors of Al-Nisr Al-Arabi Insurance
Company- Jordan as of 9/2018.

Professional experiences - Member of the Board of Directors of the Arab National Bank - Saudi
Arabia as of 9/2018.

- Member of the Board of Directors of Europe Arab Bank - United
Kingdom 2011- 2018.
- Member of the JMRC’s Risk Management Committee.

- Chairman of the IMRC’s Main Procurement Committee.

Date of birth - 1958.
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The entity representing

- Housing Bank for Trade and Finance (non-independent member) as of

29/05/2019.

Academic qualifications

Bachelor’s degree in Accounting, 2000.

Certified Internal Auditor (CIA),The Institute of Internal Auditors (Il1A) 2013.
Certification in Risk Management Assurance (CRMA), The Institute of
Internal Auditors (lIA) 2013.

Certification in Control Self-Assessment (CCSA), The Institute of Internal
Auditors (I1A) 2011.

Current position

EVP — Head of Risk Management / Housing Bank for Trade and Finance.

Professional experiences

Mr. Ali Al Mimi has been working at the Housing Bank for Trade & Finance
for 24 years. He spent (20) years at the internal audit department (all
ranks).

During his role at the internal audit department he acquired all required

knowledge &professional experience to manage the internal audit
department activities as his latest post was the General Auditor, for five
years.

During 2021 he was appointed as EVP — Head of Risk Management.

He has several memberships in professional institutes and associations,
mainly in:

e The Institute of Internal Auditors (lIA).

e The Association of Certified Fraud Examiners ( ACFE ).
Member of the JIMRC’s Risk Management Committee.

Member of the JIMRC’s Main Procurement Committee.

Date of birth

1979.

Mr. Nebal Friehat

The entity representing

Jordan Ahli Bank (independent member) as of 01/01/2014.

Academic qualifications

Bachelor’s degree in financial and Banking Sciences / Yarmouk University,
Jordan, 1998.

Master’s degree in finance / Arab Banking Academy, Jordan, 2003.

PhD in Islamic Economics and Banking, 2015.

Current position

General Manager - Al-Ahly Leasing Company.

Professional experiences

He worked in Jordan Ahli Bank since 2004, where he held different distinct
positions.

Worked at the Industrial Development Bank 2003-2004.
Worked atJordan Gulf Bank 2000-2003.

Member of the Board of Directors of Al-Ahly Leasing Company.
Member of the JMRC’s Audit committee

Member of the JMRC’s Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Date of birth

1976.
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Mrs. Rana Al Sunna.

The entity representing

- Cairo Amman Bank (independent member) as of 10/09/2008.

Academic qualifications

- Bachelor’s degree in Accounting / Business Administration / University of
Jordan, 1988.
- Master’s degree in Finance / University of Jordan, 1990.

Current position

Chief Credit Services Group Officer - Cairo Amman Bank.

Professional experiences

- Central Bank of Jordan / Banking Supervision Department 1988-1995.
- Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of Tamalak Leasing Company.

- Chairman of the JMRC’s Audit committee.

Date of birth

- 1966.

Mr. Abdallah Kishek

The entity representing

- Jordan Commercial Bank (non-independent member) as of 10/06/2019.

Academic qualifications

- Bachelor’s degree in Accounting from Walsh College / United States of
America, 1990.

- Certified Public Accountant (CPA) ,1991.

Current position

- Assistant General Manager / Finance - Jordan Commercial Bank since
2015.

Professional experiences

- Assistant General Manager / Finance at Bank Al Etihad (Jordan) 2009-2015.

- Assistant General Manager / Finance at Bank Aljazira (Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia) 2003-2009.

- Senior Manager, Financial Consultancies at Arthur Andersen (Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia) 1993- 2003.

- Accountant at Shredder Porter Engineering Company (USA) 1992.
- Member of several committees at Jordan Commercial Bank.

- Member of JMRC’s Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Date of birth

- 1967.




Mr. Jarir Al Ajluni
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The entity representing

- Invest Bank (independent member) as of 15/02/2018.

Academic qualifications

- Bachelor’s degree in Economics / University of Applied Sciences, Jordan,
2002.

- Master’s degree in Financial Economics / University of Leicester, United
Kingdom.

Current position

Executive Director of Treasury Department - Invest Bank.

Professional experiences

- Executive Director of Treasury Department - Invest Bank 2013.

- Executive Director, Management of Assets and Liabilities - Treasury and
Invest Group Invest Bank 2012-2013.

- Director of Liquidity, Management of Assets and Liabilities - Department of
Global Markets - Standard Chartered Bank 2007-2012.

- Research Analyst, Standard Chartered Bank, Jordan, 2006-2007.

- Member of the Board of Directors - Al Mawared Financial Brokerage
Company.

- Member of the JIMRC’s Governance Committee.

- Member of the JIMRC’s Main Procurement Committee.

Date of birth

1980.

Mr. Basel Al Araj

The entity representing

- Arab Jordan Investment Bank (independent member) since of 27/2/2017.

Academic qualifications

- Master’s in Public Administration/Harvard University, USA.

- Master’s in Business Administration/Lancaster University, UK.

- Master’s in Laws/London School of Economics, UK.

- Master’s in Banking and Financial Sciences/the Arab Academy for
Banking and Financial Sciences, Jordan.

- Certified in International Trade and Finance (CITF) & Certified
Documentary Credits Specialist (CDCSAdv.)/London Institute of
Banking & Finance, UK.

- Certified Expert in Risk Management (CERM)/Frankfurt School of
Finance & Management, Germany.

- Certificate in Commercial Credit (CICC)/Moody’s Analytics.

Current position

- Deputy General Manager - Arab Jordan Investment Bank since 2012.

Professional experiences

- Executive Manager- Group Operations at the Housing Bank for Trade
and Finance.

- Executive Manager - Operations, then Executive Manager of
Transaction Banking & Business Transformation at Bank Al Etihad.

- Vice President - Global Transaction Services at Citibank.

- Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors - South Electronics Company.

- Member of the Board of Directors - Irbid Electricity Distribution
Company.

- Chairman of the JMRC’s Governance Committee.

- Member of JIMRC’s Audit Committee.

Date of birth

- 1970.
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4/B-3B Names, positions, and a brief bio of each of the senior management executives :-

Mr. Abed Al-Razzak Tubaishat / General Manager since 1/1/2020.

Academic qualifications - Bachelor’s degree in Economics / Yarmouk University, Jordan 1999.

- HeJoined JMRC since 2000, where he held Different distinct positions: -
» Deputy General Manager until December 31, 2019.
* Manager of the Refinance Department.
* Head of Credit Division.
Professional experiences
- Member of the JMRC’s Risk Management Committee.
- Secretary of the JMRC’s Audit committee.
- Secretary of the JMRC’s Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

- Chairman of the JIMRC’s Assets and Liabilities Management Committee.

Date of birth - 1976.

Mr. Sayel Al- Agarbeh /Manager of Finance and administration Department.

Academic qualifications - Bachelor’s degree in Accounting / Philadelphia University, Jordan, 2000.

- Heloined JMRC since 1999, where he held Different distinct positions:
* Head of the Financial Affairs Division.
* Seniorinternal auditor and compliance officer.
. . - Senior Accountant - Jordan Dead Sea Industries Co. 1995 - 1999.
Professional experiences
- Secretary of the JMRC’s Governance Committee.

- Secretary of the JMRC’s Risk Management Committee.

- Member of the JMRC’s Assets and Liabilities Management Committee.

Date of birth - 1974.

Mr. Marwan Al-Omar / Manager of Legal Department.

- Bachelor’s degree in Laws / Beirut Arab University, Alexandria
Branch,1991.

- Higher Diploma in Law / Amman Arab University for Postgraduate

Academic qualifications Studies, Jordan, 2004.

- Master’s degree in Law / Amman Arab University for Postgraduate

Studies in 2005.

- HelJoined JMRC since 1997, where he previously held the head of the
legal affairs Division.

- Secretary of the Board of Directors in the company.

Professional experiences . .

- Secretary of the JMRC’s Main Procurement Committee.

- Lawyer license on 08/05/1994.

Date of birth - 1968.
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4B/4A Names of major shareholders and the number of shares owned by each compared with the previous year:-

Shareholders list Number Percentage Number Percentage
of shares % of shares %
Central Bank of Jordan. 2,250,000 18 2,250,000 18
Social Security Corporation. 1,250,000 10 1,250,000 10
Housing and Urban Development
1,250,000 10 1,250,000 10
Corporation.
Housing Bank for Trade and Finance. 1,250,000 10 1,250,000 10
Arab Bank. 1,250,000 10 1,250,000 10
Jordan Loan Guarantee Corporation. 750,000 6 750,000 6
Jordan Commercial Bank. 625,000 5 625,000 5
Jordan Ahli Bank. 612,500 4.9 612,500 4.9
Cairo Amman Bank. 612,500 4.9 612,500 4.9

4B/5 There are no competing companies for the company within its sector of activity and main markets.

4B/6 There is no dependence on specific key suppliers or clients who constitute 10% or more of gross purchases

and/ or sales.

4B/7 There is no government protection or privileges enjoyed by the Company or any of its products by virtue of
any laws, regulations, or any other means. And the Company has no patents or exclusive rights except that
debt transfer transactions are exempted by the government from fees.

4B/8 There are no decisions by the government or international organizations or others that have a material
effect onthe work of the Company orits products or its competitive ability. And the international quality

standards do not apply to the company.
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4B/9A Personnel data, training and organizational structure-:

The number of employees in the company at the end of 2024 reached (25) employees, noting that the
employees are appointed based on the company’s need, and the employees’ ranks, and salaries are
determined according to their scientific and practical qualifications and according to the approved

grades, jobs and salaries system of the company’s employee system implemented.

The following list shows academic qualifications of the staff members:-

Academic Qualifications Number
Master’s Degree 3
Bachelor’s Degree 16
General Secondary Certificate 3
Secondary Education and below 3
Total 25

Employees training programs-:

The company seeks to increase the competencies of its employees by providing them with the necessary

training through enrollment in specialized training courses.

The following list shows the training courses attended by staff members during 2024: -

The number of Institute Number of

participants : Course Name
sessions

Al-Wateen Electronic Systems

1 Company 1 File Security Management

Conference

Institute Of Banking Studies Al and Machine Learning In Fintech

2 1 Realm

. Banki .
1 Institute Of Banking Studies 1 Open Banking

. . . Course Of Preparing and Presenting
1 Institute Of Banking Studies 1 The internal auditors Report and

Working Papers

1 Fintech Academy 1 ABCs Of Fintech
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4/B10 Description of the Company’s risk exposure: -

Risks of currency fluctuations.

Allthe assetsand liabilities of the companyareinJD,JMRC does not bear any risk of currency fluctuations.

Interest rate fluctuations risk.

Financial instruments are subject to risks of interest rate fluctuations and mismatches in terms of assets

and liabilities. JMRC’s Asset and Liability Management Committee manages such risks by working on

matching the maturities of assets and liabilities and undertaking a continuous review of interest rates

on assets and liabilities.

Credit risk.

JMRC grants refinance loans to financial institutions according to the conditions and standards, within

the credit limits specified in the approved lending policy, and with acceptable and sufficient guarantees.

JMRC also maintains deposit balances with high net worth banking institutions.

4/B11 Company’s Achievement during 2024, Included in the report.

4/B12 There is no financial impact of operations of a non-recurring nature that occurred during the financial

year and do not fall within the main activity of the company, as there are no significant events that

occurred to the company during the year 2024.

4/B13 Time series of realized profits or losses made and distributed dividends and net equity:-

Dividend Share price
Net income before tax
Cash (JD) share A
2014 9,728,800 1,308,256 600,000 - 131
2015 10,260,362 1,432,750 750,000 - 131
2016 10,491,322 1,375,375 650,000 - 131
2017 12,136,642 3,407,181 950,000 - 3.00
2018 14,351,866 4,517,695 1,750,000 - 3.00
2019 16,573,952 5,560,908 1,750,000 - 3.00
2020 18,600,621 4,734,704 - 5,000,000 3.00
2021 22,874,781 6,044,443 1,500,000 2,500,000 1.50
2022 25,795,986 6,145,691 1,875,000 - 1.20
2023 28,517,200 6,409,000 1,500,000 - 1.20
2024 30,964,002 5,507,265 1,500,000 - 1.20

4/B14 Analysis of the financial position of the company, Included in the report.

4/B15 Projected action plan, Included in the report.

4/B16 Auditors’ fees: The fees of the Arab professional auditors, in exchange for auditing the company’s accounts

for the year 2024, amounted to (11,600) JD, including sales tax.
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4/B17 Number of securities owned by members of the board of directors :-

- Number of Shares owned by members of the board of directors:-

Board Members Position Nationality 2023

Central Bank of Jordan.

Represented by His Excellency Dr. Adel Al Sharkas. Chairman Jordanian | 2,250,000 | 2,250,000
Jordan Kuwait Bank.

Vice .

Represented by Mr. Tawfig Mukahall. Chairman Jordanian 525,000 525,000
Housing & Urban Development Corporation.

Represented by Eng. Jomana Attyat. Member Jordanian | 1,250,000 | 1,250,000
Social Security Corporation. Represented

Represented by Mr. Aref Mawadiyah. Member Jordanian | 1,250,000 | 1,250,000
Arab Bank.

Represented by Mr. Ziyad Akrouk. Member Jordanian | 1,250,000 | 1,250,000
Housing Bank for Trade and Finance. Member

Represented by Mr. Ali Al Mimi. Jordanian | 1 550,000 | 1,250,000
Jordan Ahli Bank.

Represented by Mr. Nebal Friehat. Member | Jordanian | g15500 | 612,500
Cairo Amman Bank.

Represented by Mrs. Rana Al Sunna. Member Jordanian 612,500 612,500
Jordan Commercial Bank. Represented

by Mr. Abdallah Kishek . Member Jordanian 625,000 625,000
Invest Bank.

Represented by Mr. Jarir Al Ajluni. Member Jordanian 375,000 375,000
Arab Jordan Investment Bank.

Represented by Mr. Basel Al Araj. Member Jordanian 372,500 372,500
Total 10,372,500 10,372,500
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- Bonds issues and owned by members of the board of directors:-

Board Members The Position  Nationality 2024

Central Bank of Jordan.
Chairman Jordanian - -
Represented by His Excellency Dr. Adel Al Sharkas.

Jordan Kuwait Bank.

Vi
e Jordanian 5,000,000 5,000,000
Represented by Mr. Tawfig Mukahall. Chairman
Housing & Urban Development Corporation.|
Member Jordanian - -

Represented by Eng. Jomana Attyat.

ial ity C ion. .
Social Security Corporation Member | Jordanian | 85,000,000 | 105,000,000

Represented by Mr. Aref Mawadiyah..

Arab Bank.
Member Jordanian 5,000,000 5,000,000

Represented by Mr. Ziyad Akrouk.

Housing Bank for Trade and Finance.
Member Jordanian 95,000,000 | 100,000,000

Represented by Mr. Ali Al Mimi.

Jordan Ahli Bank.
Member Jordanian 58,000,000 73,000,000

Represented by Mr. Nebal Friehat.

Cairo Amman Bank.
Member Jordanian 69,000,000 54,000,000

Represented by Mrs. Rana Al Sunna.

Jordan Commercial Bank.
Member Jordanian - -
Represented by Mr. Abdallah Kishek .

Invest Bank.
Member Jordanian 2,500,000 27,500,000

Represented by Mr. Jarir Al Ajluni.

Arab Jordan Investment Bank.
Member Jordanian
Represented by Mr. Basel Al Araj.

Total 319,500,000 | 369,500,000

The representatives of the legal board members in the company’s board of directors and the senior
management persons with executive authority and their relatives do not own securities issued by the
company in their personal capacity since its establishment. In addition, there are no securities issued by
the company and owned by companies controlled by any of the legal members of the board of directors,

their representatives, senior management persons with authority and their relative.
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4B/18A Privileges and remunerations received by the chairman and members of the board of directors.

- Current Board members:-

Annual Annual
Position Remunerations*

Transportation | Travel

Central Bank of Jordan.
Chairman 5,000 11,400 - 16,400
Represented by His Excellency Dr. Adel Al Sharkas
Jordan Kuwait Bank.
Vice
. 5,000 11,400 } 16,400
. Chairman
Represented by Mr. Tawfig Mukahall.
Housing & Urban Development Corporation.
Member 5,000 11,400 - 16,400
Represented by Eng. Jomana Attyat.
Social Security Corporation.
, Member 5,000 11,400 - 16,400
Represented by Mr. Aref Mawadiyah.**
Arab Bank.
Member 5,000 11,400 - 16,400
Represented by Mr. Ziyad Akrouk.
Housing Bank for Trade and Finance.
Member 5,000 11,400 - 16,400
Represented by Mr. Ali Al Mimi.
Jordan Ahli Bank.
Member 5,000 11,400 - 16,400
Represented by Mr. Nebal Friehat.
Cairo Amman Bank.
Member 5,000 11,400 - 16,400
Represented by Mrs. Rana Al Sunna.
Jordan Commercial Bank.
_ Member 5,000 11,400 - 16,400
Represented by Mr. Abdallah Kishek .
Invest Bank.
Member 5,000 11,400 - 16,400
Represented by Mr. Jarir Al Ajluni.
Arab Jordan Investment Bank.
Member 5,000 11,400 - 16,400
Represented by Mr. Basel Al Araj.
Total 55,000 125,400 180,400

* The remuneration of the members of the Board of Directors shown above represents the value of
remuneration for the year 2023 and disbursed in 2024.

** Social Security Corporation has appointed Mr. Aref Mawadiyah to represent the Corporation in JMRC Board
of Directors instead of Mr. Shafiqg Al Rawashdeh as of 18/9/2024.

4B/18B Privileges and rewards received by members of the senior management: -

- . Annual
Position Salaries | Rewards | Other

Travel
Abed Al-Razzak Tubaishat. General Manager. 138,160 30,350 1,800 - 170,310
Sayel Al Agarbeh. Manager of Finance and | ¢9 676 | 13,414 | 1,800 - 84,890

administration Department.
Marwan Al-Omar. Manager of Legal 62147 12.003 | 3.600 _ 77 750
Department. ’ ' ' '

Total 269,983 | 55,767 | 7,200 - 332,950
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4B/19 Donations and grants paid by the company during the financial year.

| | )
== |
ISRl |

tE |

i ]

[

Donated to the King Hussein Cancer Foundation (KHCF)

During the year 2024, the Company donated (10,000) JD to the King Hussein Cancer Foundation (KHCF).

4B/20 The company’s contribution to the protection of the environment and the service of local community.

- During the year 2024 The company contributed an amount of (14,833) JD to the expense of the Institute of
Banking Studies.

- JMRC’s contribution in serving the local community is done by granting medium and long-term
refinancing loans to banks that grant housing loans in order to expand the housing finance base and
improve access to housing loans by citizen and meet their needs especially for those with middle and low
incomes.

- The company contributes to the service and protection of the environment by recycling damaged paper in
coordination with a company specialized in recycling.

4B/21 Contracts, projects and engagements made by the company.

There are no contracts, projects, or engagements that the company has concluded with the subsidiary,
sister or allied company, the chairman of the board of directors, the members of the board, the general

manager, or any employee of the company or their relatives.

4C Financial statement :- Included in the report.

4D Auditor’s Report :- Included in the report.
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4E Required Declaration:

4E/1 The Board of Directors declares that there are no substantial matters that might affect the Company’s
continuity during the next fiscal year 2025.

4E/2 The Board of Directors affirms its responsibility for the preparation of the financial statements and confirms

having an effective supervision system within the Company.

Included in the report.

4E/3 We, the undersigned hereby affirm the correctness, accuracy and completeness of the information and

data stated in the company’s annual report for the year 2024.

Included in the report.







JMRC Governance Report for the Year 2024




Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company

1

Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company Corporate Governance Report for the year 2024

Information and details related to the application of the provisions and instructions of the governance of listed

shareholding companies and the rules of corporate governance in the company:

Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company has a regular set of relationships with the Board of Directors, shareholders
and all other related parties, and these relationships address the general framework of the company’s strategy
and the means necessary to implement its objectives. The general framework for corporate governance
ensures fair treatment based on equality among all shareholders. The rights of shareholders defined by the
law, and it confirms that they are provided with all important information about the company’s activity, and
that the members of the Board of Directors adhere to their responsibilities towards the company and the

shareholders.

In this regard, JMRC has done the following: -

1. Preparing the JMRC'’s corporate governance guide. The Governance Committee emanating from the Board
of Directors annually reviews the company’s corporate governance manual and work procedures to assess
the extent of compliance with the application of the rules of good governance in the company and

recommend to the Board in particular.

2. Providing disclosure information to shareholders and investors in an accurate, clear, and not misleading
manner, in specified times, in accordance with the requirements of the regulatory authorities and the

legislation in force, enabling them to take their decisions.

3. Using its website on the Internet to enhance disclosure, transparency, and provision of information.

In addition, the Board of Directors has approved a special internal system that is reviewed annually, according
to which the duties, powers and responsibilities of the Board are determined in detail, and the company
has also approved an evaluation form that addresses questions that indicate the extent of the company’s

commitment to implementing the instructions of governance.
Formation of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of JIMRC consists of (11) members, the government of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
/ Central Bank appoints (1) member to the board of directors of the company, and the official public institutions
appoint (2) of them to the Board of Directors in proportion to their contribution to the company’s capital, and

the remaining members are elected By the General Assembly By secret ballot and according to the cumulative

voting method.
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On March 25,2024 the JMRC’s general assembly elected a new board of directors.

The following are the names of the JMRC board members and their current representatives on the

company’s board of directors: -

Description

Position

Central Bank of Jordan.
Chairman non-executive non-independent
Represented by His Excellency Dr. Adel Al Sharkas
Jordan Kuwait Bank.
Vice non-executive independent
Chai
Represented by Mr. Tawfig Mukahall. airman
Housing & Urban Development Corporation.
Member non-executive non-independent
Represented by Eng. Jomana Attyat.
Social Security Corporation.
Member non-executive non-independent
Represented by Mr. Aref Mawadiyah
Arab Bank.
Member non-executive non-independent
Represented by Mr. Ziyad Akrouk.
Housing Bank for Trade and Finance.
Member non-executive non-independent
Represented by Mr. Ali Al Mimi.
Jordan Ahli Bank.
Member non-executive independent
Represented by Mr. Nebal Friehat.
Cairo Amman Bank.
Member non-executive independent
Represented by Mrs. Rana Al Sunna.
Jordan C ial Bank. .
ordantommercial Ban Member non-executive non-independent
Represented by Mr. Abdallah Kishek .
Invest Bank.
Member non-executive independent
Represented by Mr. Jarir Al Ajluni.
Arab Jordan Investment Bank.
Member non-executive independent
Represented by Mr. Basel Al Araj.

- None of the board Members had resigned during the year 2024.

- Social Security Corporation has appointed Mr. Aref Mawadiyah to represent the Corporation in JMRC
Board of Directors instead of Mr. Shafig Al Rawashdeh as of 18/9/2024.
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3.

4.

Executive positions in the company and the names of the persons who occupy them:-

Name Position
Abed Al-Razzak Tubaishat. General Manager.
Sayel Al Agarbeh. Manager of Finance and administration Department.
Marwan Al-Omar. Manager of Legal Department.

All board memberships held by a Board member in public shareholding companies ifany: -

Public shareholding companies. Position

His excellency Dr. Adel Al Jordan Loan Guarantee Co. Chairman
Sharkas
Mr. Ziyad Akrouk. Gulf Insurance group. (GIG) Chairman
. Vi
South Electronics Company Ch .|ce
Mr. Basel Al Araj. airman
Electricity Company- Irbid Member

Other members of the Board of Directors do not have memberships in any other boards of directors of any

other public shareholding companies.
Name of Governance Liaison Officer: -

JMRC has appointed Mr. Sayel Al Aqrabeh, Manager of the Finance and administration Department / Secretary
of the Governance Committee, as a liaison officer.

Board’s Permanent Committees:-

With the aim of organizing the work of the board and increasing its efficiency and effectiveness, the Board of
Directors formed the permanent committees emanating from the Board of Directors in accordance with the

provisions of Paragraph (a) of Article (6) of the Corporate Governance Instructions for the year 2017.

The Board also approved written work procedures for the permanent committees that organize their work and
define their obligations based on the provisions of Paragraph (c) of Article (6) of the Corporate Governance

Instructions for the year 2017.
- Governance Committee:-

The committee oversees the company’s corporate governance practices, and ensures that the company
adheres to the legislation related to governance. Reviewing the company’s corporate governance manual on
an annual basis, assessing the extent of compliance with its application, studying the Authority’s
observations regarding the implementation of corporate governance in the company, following up on

what has been done in its regard, and preparing the annual governance report and submitting it to the

Board of Directors.
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Position

Description

Mr. Basel Al Araj. Arab Jordan Investment Bank. Chairman independent
Mr. Jarir Al Ajluni. Invest Bank. Member independent
Mr. Aref Mawadiyah Social Security Corporation. Member non-independent

Governance Committee had (2) meetings through the year, which were as follows:-

First Meeting

Second Meeting

15-1-2024 12-11-2024
Mr. Basel Al Araj. v N
Mr. Jarir Al Ajluni. v N
Mr. Shafig Al Rawashdeh V
Mr. Aref Mawadiyah N

The Social Security Corporation has nominated Mr. Aref Shaker Muhammad Mawadiyah, as of 18/9/2024,

as its representative on the company's board of directors instead of Mr. Shafig Khaled Shafiq Al-Rawashdeh,

and on 29/10/2024, the Board of Directors decided to nominate him as a member of the Governance

Committee instead of Mr. Al-Rawashdeh.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee: -

The committee is mainly responsible for ensuring the independence ofindependent members on an ongoing

basis and informing the authority if any member of the board of directors does not have the independence

status. And review the systems and principles for granting bonuses, benefits, incentives and salaries in the

company on an ongoing basis, determine the company’s needs for competencies at the level of executive

management and employees and the basis for their selection, and conduct an annual evaluation of the

performance of the Board of Directors and the committees emanating from it.
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- Current members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee: -

Name Representing Position Description
Mr. Tawfig Mukahall. Jordan Kuwait Bank. Chairman independent
Mr. Nebal Friehat. Jordan Ahli Bank. Member independent
Mr. Abdallah Kishek. Jordan Commercial Bank. Member non-independent

Nomination and Remuneration Committee had (2) meetings through the year, which were as follows: -

First Meeting ‘ Second Meeting

11-3-2024 ‘ 27-11-2024
Mr. Tawfiq Mukahall. N N
Mr. Nebal Friehat. N N
Mr. Abdallah Kishek. N N

- Audit Committee: -

The committee mainly undertakes the review and approval of the internal audit plan that includes the scope
of the audit, the review of the internal audit reports, the reports and the observations of the external auditor,
and the assurance that the company’s executive management has taken corrective measures. The
committee also reviews the annual and interim financial statements of the company before submitting it

to the Board of Directors and Discuss matters related to the nomination of the external auditor.
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- Current members of the Audit Committee and there qualifications and experiences: -
Mrs. Rana Al Sunna

Chairman of the JMRC’s Audit committee

The entity representing - Cairo Amman Bank (independent member) as of 10/09/2008.

- Bachelor’s degree in Accounting / Business Administration /

Academic qualifications
University of Jordan, 1988.

- Master’s degree in Finance / University of Jordan, 1990.

Current position - Chief Credit Services Group Officer - Cairo Amman Bank.

- Central Bank of Jordan / Banking Supervision Department.

1988-1995.

Professional experiences
- Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors of Tamalak Leasing

Company.
Date of birth - 1966.
Mr. Nebal Friehat
The entity representing - Jordan Ahli Bank (independent member) as of 01/01/2014.

- Bachelor’s degree in Financial and Banking Sciences / Yarmouk
University, Jordan, 1998.

- Master’s degree in Finance / Arab Banking Academy, Jordan,
2003.

- PhDinIslamic Economics and Banking, 2015.

Academic qualifications

Current position - General Manager - Al-Ahly Leasing Company.

- He worked in Jordan Ahli Bank since 2004, where he held
different distinct positions.

- Worked at the Industrial Development Bank 2003-2004.
- Worked at Jordan Gulf Bank 2000-2003.

- Member of the Board of Directors of Al-Ahly Leasing Company.
- Member of the JMRC’s Nomination and Remuneration
Committee.

Professional experiences

Date of birth - 1976.
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Mr. Basel Al Araj

The entity representing

Arab Jordan Investment Bank (independent member) since
27/2/2017.

Academic qualifications

Master’s in Public Administration/Harvard University, USA.
Master’s in Business Administration/Lancaster University,
UK.

Master’s in Laws/London School of Economics, UK.
Master’s in Banking and Financial Sciences/the Arab
Academy for Banking and Financial Sciences, Jordan.
Certified in International Trade and Finance (CITF) &
Certified Documentary Credits Specialist (CDCSAdv.)/London
Institute of Banking & Finance, UK.

Certified Expert in Risk Management (CERM)/Frankfurt
School of Finance & Management, Germany.

Certificate in Commercial Credit (CICC)/Moody’s Analytics.

Current position

Deputy General Manager - Arab Jordan Investment Bank since
2012.

Professional experiences

Executive Manager- Group Operations at the Housing Bank
for Trade and Finance.

Executive Manager - Operations, then Executive Manager of
Transaction Banking & Business Transformation at Bank Al
Etihad.

Vice President - Global Transaction Services at Citibank.
Member of the Board of Directors — Electricity Company- Irbid.
Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors - South Electronics
Company.

Chairman of the JMRC’s Governance Committee.

Date of birth

1970.
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-  Committee meetings: -

Audit Committee had (4) meetings during the year, which were as follows: -

First Second Third Forth
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting
22-1-2024 18-4-2024 ‘ 11-7-2024 13-10-2024
Mrs. Rana Al Sunna. N N N \
Mr. Nebal Friehat. N N N N
Mr. Basel Al Araj. N N N N

The committee met with the company’s external auditor once during the year 2024 without the presence
of any of the JMRC’s executive management persons - to review and discuss everything related to his
comments and suggestions about the company’s business and its financial results and the extent of the

company’s management response to any observations or suggestions if any.

The committee also met with the internal auditor and compliance officer in the company without the
presence of any of the executive management persons of the company to discuss everything related to his
comments and suggestions about the audit work and the extent of the company’s management response
to them. And reviewing the internal auditor’s work plan, and his evaluation of the control and internal audit
procedures in the company, as the internal auditor confirmed that the company is in compliance with the
laws, regulations, instructions, and decisions of the Board of Directors, and there are no notes in particular.
And he stressed that there were no other observations not mentioned in his reports on auditing work, and

there was nothing that would affect his independence in performing his work.

- Risk Management Committee: -

The committee develops a risk management policy for the company, reviews it on an annual basis, and
follows up and evaluates the various types of risks that the company may be exposed to. The committee
also studies any proposed systems or any amendments to the company’s existing systems and recommends
to the Board about it and studies any suggested policies or any amendments to the asset and liabilities

management policy.

- Current members of the Risk Management Committee: -

Representing ‘ Position ‘ Description

Mr. Tawfiqg Mukahall. Jordan Kuwait Bank. Chairman independent

Mr. Ziyad Akrouk. Arab Bank. Member non-independent
Mr. Ali Al Mimi. Housing Bank for Trade and Finance. Member non-independent
Eng. Jomana Attyat. Housing & Urban Development Cor. Member non-independent

The committee includes in its membership, Mr. Abed Al-Razzak Tubaishat the General Manager from the

executive management of the company as member.
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- Committee meetings: -

Risk Management Committee had (2) meetings through the year, which were as follows: -

First Meeting Second Meeting
14-7-2024 27-11-2024
Mr. Tawfiq Mukahall. N ~
Mr. Ziyad Akrouk. ~
Mr. Ali Al Mimi. ~ N
Eng. Jomana Attyat. ~ ~
Mr. Abed Al-Razzak Tubaishat. ~ ~

7. Board of directors meetings: -

Board of directors had (6) meetings through the year, which were as follows: -

Second Third Forth Fifth Sixth
Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting

4-2-2024 1-4-2024 25-4-2024 24-7-2024 29-10-2024 10-12-2024
His Excellency Dr. Adel Al J N N N N N
Sharkas.
Mr. Tawfiq Mukahall. ~ N N N N
Eng. Jomana Attyat. \/ v N N N N
Mr. Shafig Al Rawashdeh N N, N N
Mr. Aref Mawadiyah N N
Mr. Ziyad Akrouk. ~ N N N N
Mr. Ali Al Mimi. \ N N N \
Mr. Nebal Friehat. v N N N N N
Mrs. Rana Al Sunna. ~ N N N
Mr. Abdallah Kishek. N \/ N N N
Mr Jarir Al Ajluni. v \/ N N N \
Mr .Basel Al Araj. \/ N N N N N

Chairman of the Board of Directors

His Excellency Dr. Adel Al Sharkas
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Board of Directors’ Recommendations for The General Assembly

1. Distribute the net profit of (5,562,265) JD as follows: -

‘ Amount (JD)

Statuary Reserve 556,227

Voluntary Reserve

Special Reserve 511,078
Income Tax Provision 1,560,463
Board Of Directors’ Remuneration 55,000

2. Distributing cash dividends equal to (12%)of the company paid in capital.
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INDEFENDENT AUMTOR'S REPORT

T The Shareholders of

[Jordan Moelgage Refinance Company
Pablic Shaseholding Company
Amman - lordin

Opinion
e have audited the finoncml stmtemanss of josdan Mortgage Refinanes Company PLC, which camiprise the statement of
financial position a5 af 31 December 2034, statenserd of profit or o, statement of comprahersive income, s toment of
changes i equity and statement of cash dows Far Hhe year than endod, and nodes bo the financial siabements, includng a

sumaary of significant accounting polices.

In our opinien, the scoompanying fnarcial statements present Galely, in all materinl mespects, the lnansal positon of the
Campany g8 5t 31 December 2024, ard it fmancial perfarmancy and its mash fows for thee Veur e ended in accordanoe with
[nternabcnal Financk] I-I-apu:rrﬁrm Standards {IFRSs).

Easzs for Orpindon

We conductad sur sudit in accordance with [nternatioeal Standards on Auditing (BAs)h. Our responsibilities under thase
starsdards are ferthver described in the Aoditor's Responsibilitios for the Audit of the Financial St sments section, of our repuort,
We are independent of the Company in scoordancy with the International Ethics Stancards Board for Acomimtants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (TE58A Code) together with the iical requirements that are relevant to our sudit of e
firanrial ctafemonds in #e Hashemite Kingdom of [ardan and we have fulfilled mar other ethical respesmibilibes in
accordance with these requirensents ared the TESEA Code. We bebieve thad the nudit evidence wa hive obtained & stifficwni
anal appropriate to provide o bagis for our opnion.

ey Andit Matters

Key audit mattars are those matters that, In var professional jndgment, were of most significance in i sudie of the fmanecial
Attements of the carvend yaar, These matters were addssssed in the confext of our audit of dhe Financal skafomonds as g whale,
and in ferming oar openion therean, ard wwe do not provide & separab opinion o these maitars, Wie have determinad the
mibiers described below b be he key sudit nsatters o be commmionted in our repart

(1)  Provisios for Expected Credit Loss

Inchided in the accomparying firancial statements at the snd of the vear 024 fimancial sseets fosaling JOD {819.112,937), as the
provisian for the sxpected credit loss of these firiocial amsets are dependand on the management's estimates of diffran
varinbles, the adequacy of thet provision i considered a key aidit matter. The audit procedicres performed by 08 b address
this key audit matier induded inguiring from mansgement about the methodplogy used in cakoulating the provision and
assinaing the reasanablensss of estimates and assumptions wsed Iy the management in calealating the provision amount, We
Fave akin ivguired sbout the management’s collection procedures and the asmounts molleced past vear el

Other Irdormablon

Management is rsporsible foe the other infarmation. The other [Réarnibion conyprises e indermation induded in tha assal
repart, but does notinclude the firancial stabersmts and our suditons report therpan

Cur opinion on. tha finandial statements does rot cover @ other mformation and we do nat cxpress ary form of msumenme
canclusien thereon

I conrectian with dur audit of the financial stalansnts, our resporsibility b5 b0 pead the other ndocmadion arkd, in domg =0,
cousicher whather the other information. is materially mcanssstent with B firaecisl saiements or eur knmaledge ablained in the
nudit or otherwice appewrs to be materdally eisssised), IF, bosed on the work we have performed, we conchude that them s &
muderial misstatement of thés ollvy informatian, we are requinad b meport that fact. We bave nithing ta reporl in this regand,

Rsronsibilities of Managemend for the Financial Satemeets

Maragemend is mevponsible for the prepatwtion and foir presemtatios of the firancial statements in accordance: with
IFRSs, amd for such ibernal contral s marsgamant determines is necessary §3 #nable the preparation of Firancual
statemerids (lad are free from materia) misstasement, whether due i fasad er srrar

In preparing the finarcial stalemenis, management i responsible for oeseasing the Company’s ability to continue as 4 guing
cancern, discloging, s applicable. mativrs relkted 4o going concern and using the going concern baais of aocounting unless
management elthar intends ta Bgaidate the Company or b ¢ease operations, or has no realistic alternative bug to do so,

66




Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company

Arab Professionals
[T ] T Hame ni'.Er:-:ﬂ!Ell'lc'E'

Auditor's Responsibilities foo the Audit of the Financial Skafosens

Our objectives are o cldain reasmabde assumnoe about whether the Hnarcial soa WansEETls ax a3 whole am frop from material
migsbatemerid, whether due to fraod or cerar, and bo issue an asdioe's report thal includes ous apindon Feasonable sssarane
% a high level of assurance, but is not a guaraniee that am sudit comdurted in aceoedance with [Sds will alwiys dotect o
material misstatomerd schen it exists, Misstalorsnts can arse from fraud or eevar and ore conssdered material if, ivel fvichia ly
o ini the agregnte. they could reatensbly be expected 1o irdlsence the aconomsc decisians of users taken on the basis of fhese
firemcial statements.

A& part of an nudit In accardance wilh [SAs, we exrcise professional ppdgment and maitain professdanal kepticism

throughoul the andit. W alsa:

* ldentify and ascose the riske of malenal isstaemnent of the financlal sttanenis, whether due to freud or smer.
desigm ar! perform audit proceduses regponsive bo those wsks, and obtain oodit evidengw that is suifickent amd
ippropriste o provide a busd for our opinien. The rsk of not deterting o malecil misstiemant mosilking frons
[rawd & higher than for one resulting fveen error, as frasd may isvebe coliasion, fargery, intentional ponisslons,
mirepresrniations, ar the override of internal contral.

+ Ozl an imderstanding of internal contecd redsant bo the aodit in ardar o derign audit proceduses that are appropriate
i the cirtumstances, but not for the parpee of expressing an apinion on the eifectiveness of the Company’s imirnal
ool

= Evaluade the appropristeress of sreounting policies used amd the reasonabdeness al aviunting sstmates and relajed
disdosures medi by maragement.

*  Corelude an the appropriateness of mansgemeng's use of the going comcern basis of accoanting and, hased on the
udit evidues obtained, whether a maserial unceris inty exists related 10 svents or conditions thai may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ahility to continue asa goingeoncern IF we conclude that @ materal uncerfainty exiaks, we
are required b dmw abention bnour andimrs repart o the related disclosares i the fnascial sttements o, F such
disciasurés and nsdequati, b sedify cur apinion. Our coscligions are hkased oo the audit evidence obiaired upr 1 the
date of our sudboes report. However, futuse svanss er conditions may caus fhe Compony b ceass & conticue as &
FOdng congerm

*  Evaluate the cversll presemtation, struchure snd content of the financial stbements, including the disclosures, arul
whather the financal statements represent the underlying transactions snd events in 4 manner that achieiss fir
presenbation

¥ We communicate with Shees charged with pesernancs regarding, among otlsr matters, the plarmed seape and fiming of
the gudit and signifwant audit findings, ivcluding any signifieant deficencies ;. mbenaal conbral that we ddenlify during
xr amiit

*  Weako provide theee charged with governance with a stalernent that we have caitrplied with relovami sshical mequiements
regarding independence, and to comurrricats with them all rmlSonships and other nsatters that ey ressonabiy be thaught to
fxzar on our indeperadenie, and where applicahle, selited safaguards,

* Fram the maters communicabéd with those charged with governance, we desermine those matiors that wers of most
significance in the audit af the financial stbements of the carrent period and are therofare B key awdit mablors, We
describe these mattars in our suditoe’s repoet unless law or regulstion preclodes puhlic disclosure abogt Hee matber or
when, in extremely rre crcumsanoes, we deermnine that 2 maer shouk! not be commusicated i oar reporl Dtause the
advene consaquancés of daing so would masonably be expected I pswelph the public inleress bevefits of cuch
colsmimication

Repont an Ciber Legal and Regulatory Regsiresments

The Jordan Martgage Refinance Company Pabli Shareholding Company a5 4 31 December 23 maininins prope
accounding records and the accompanying financial satements are in ngreement tharewith and seith the financial dats
presented in the Baard of Directors’ repart, and we recommend the General Assemibly 1o approve it

13 Pebruary 2025
Amman = [ordan
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Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2024

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Notes 2024 2023
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 10,028,816 9,326,972
Refinance loans 4 406,997,077 499,493,356
Employees' housing loans 5 571,168 624,539
Interest receivable 6,046,547 6,716,650
Financial assets at amortized cost 6 20,965,938 20,963,042
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 7 827,750 827,750
Other assets 8 23,609 20,924
Property and equipment 9 404,835 412,102
Total Assets 445,865,740 538,385,335
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Bonds 10 384,500,000 480,000,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan 11 23,249,534 22,116,734
Accrued interest 5,046,350 5,467,131
Other liabilities 12 2,105,854 2,284,270
Total Liabilities 414,901,738 509,868,135
Equity 13
Paid - in capital 12,500,000 12,500,000
Statutory reserve 6,129,425 5,573,198
Voluntary reserve 1,949,774 1,949,774
Special reserve 3,471,806 2,960,728
Fair value adjustments 58,858 58,858
Retained earnings 6,854,139 5,474,642
Total Equity 30,964,002 28,517,200
Total Liabilities and Equity 445,865,740 538,385,335

"The attached notes from (1) to (26) form an integral part of these financial statements"
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Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Notes 2024 2023
Interest income 14 30,276,440 33,289,356
Interest expense 15 (23,486,194) (25,633,354)
Gross operating income 6,790,246 7,656,002
Administrative expenses 16 (1,213,316) (1,171,631)
Depreciation 9 (14,665) (20,371)
Other expenses 17 (55,000) (55,000)
Profit before income tax 5,507,265 6,409,000
Income and National contribution tax expense 21 (1,560,463) (1,812,786)
Profit for the year 3,946,802 4,596,214
Basic and diluted earnings per share 18 0.316 0.368

“The attached notes from (1) to (26) form an integral part of these financial statements”
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Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

(In Jordanian Dinar)

2024 2023
Profit for the year 3,946,802 4,596,214
Other comprehensive income item:
Changes in fair value of financial assets - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,946,802 4,596,214

“The attached notes from (1) to (26) form an integral part of these financial statements”
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Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

(In Jordanian Dinar)

Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company

Paid-in Reserves Fair value Retained*

capital Statutory Voluntary Special adjustments earnings Total
Balance at 1 January 2024 12,500,000 5,573,198 1,949,774 2,960,728 58,858 5,474,642 28,517,200
Dividends paid (Note 13) - - - - - (1,500,000) (1,500,000)
Total comprehensive income - - - - - 3,946,802 3,946,802
Reserves - 556,227 - 511,078 - (1,067,305) -
Balance at 31 December 2024 12,500,000 6,129,425 1,949,774 3,471,806 58,858 6,854,139 30,964,002
Balance at 1 January 2023 12,500,000 4,926,798 1,949,774 2,537,728 58,858 3,822,828 25,795,986
Dividends paid - - - - - (1,875,000) (1,875,000)
Total comprehensive income - - - - - 4,596,214 4,596,214
Reserves - 646,400 - 423,000 - (1,069,400) -
Balance at 31 December 2023 12,500,000 5,573,198 1,949,774 2,960,728 58,858 5,474,642 28,517,200

* According to instructions issued by SEC, negative (debit) balance in the change in fair value account of equity instruments valued at fair value through
comprehensive income is excluded from profits distributable to shareholders.

"The attached notes from (1) to (26) form an integral part of these financial statements"
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Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company
Public Shareholding Company
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

(In Jordanian Dinar)

2024 2023

Operating Activities

Profit for the year before income tax 5,507,265 6,409,000
Depreciation 14,665 20,371
Central Bank of Jordan loan 1,132,800 1,109,059
Discount of financial assets at amortized cost (3,655) (3,655)
Board of Director’s remunerations 55,000 55,000
Provision for end of services indemnity 58,661 60,342
Provision for employees medication 48,000 42,000
Changes in working capital

Interest receivable 670,103 914,580
Refinance loans 92,500,000 112,500,000
Employees' housing loans 53,371 53,371
Other assets (2,685) 1,680
Accrued interest (420,781) (715,675)
Bonds (95,500,000)  (112,500,000)
Other liabilities (98,045) (91,440)
Income tax paid (1,802,495) (1,745,247)
Net cash flows from operating activities 2,212,204 6,109,386
Investing Activities

Property and equipment (7,398) (9,894)
Financing Activities

Dividends paid (1,500,000) (1,875,000)
Changes in cash and cash equivalents 704,806 4,224,492
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year (before provision for expected credit losses) 9,329,655 5,105,163
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year (before provision for expected credit losses) 10,034,461 9,329,655

"The attached notes from (1) to (26) form an integral part of these financial statements"
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(In Jordanian Dinar)

1 . General

Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company was established on 5 June 1996 in accordance with Jordanian
Companies Law No. (22) Of 1997 and registered under No. (314) as a public shareholding company and was
granted the operating license on 22 July 1996. The Company's head office is in the Hashemite Kingdom of
Jordan and its main objectives are:

Development and improvement of the housing finance market in Jordan by enabling licensed banks and
other financial institutions to increase their participation in granting housing loans.

- Enhancement and development of the capital market in Jordan by issuing medium and long-term bonds.
The Company stocks are listed in Amman Stock Exchange - Jordan.

The financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors in their meeting
held on 12 February 2025.

2 . Summary of accounting policies
Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for investment securities, which
have been measured at fair value.

The financial statements are presented in the Jordanian Dinar, which is the functional currency of the
Company.

The accounting policies are consistent with those used in the previous year, except for amended standards
effective as at the beginning of the year.

Changes in accounting policies

The following amendments to standards have been published that are mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2024.

New IFRS and amendments Effective Date

These amendments clarify that liabilities are classified as either 'current' or 'non-current' based on the rights

available at the end of the reporting period. The classification is not affected by the entity's expectations or

events after the reporting date (such as receiving a waiver or a breach of financial covenants). The 1 January 2024
amendments also explain what is meant by settlement of a liability (Amendments to International

Accounting Standard No (1) / Presentation of Financial Statements).

These amendments require the seller-lessee to subsequently measure lease liabilities arising from a sale and
leaseback transaction in a way that does not recognize any gain or loss related to the retained right of use. 1 January 2024
(Amendments to International Financial Reporting Standard No (16) / Leases).

These amendments require disclosures to clarify the transparency of supplier finance arrangements and
also there impact on the Company’s liabilities, cash flows and the Company’s exposure to liquidity risks. 1 January 2024
(Amendments to International Accounting Standard No (7) / Statement of Cash Flows).

The adoption of these amendments has no material impact on the financial statements of the Company for
the current and past year.
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Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of financial assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities. These estimates and
assumptions also affect the revenues, expenses and the provisions. Such estimates are necessarily based on
assumptions about several factors involving varying degrees of judgment and uncertainty and actual results may
differ resulting in future changes in such provisions.

Management believes that the estimates are reasonable and are as follows:

- Management reviews periodically the tangible assets in order to assess the depreciation for the year based on
the useful life and future economic benefits. Any impairment is taken to the statement of profit or loss.

- The measurement of impairment losses under IFRS 9 requires judgment, in particular, the estimation of the
amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when determining impairment losses and the
assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in
which can result in different levels of allowances. Elements of the expected credit loss model that are
considered accounting judgments and estimates include Probability of default (PD), Loss given default (LGD)
and Exposure at default (EAD).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purposes of the Cash
flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short -
term highly liquid investments.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

These financial assets represent investments in equity instruments held for the purpose of generating gain on a
long term and not for trading purpose.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income initially stated at fair value plus transaction
costs at purchase date.

Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains or losses arising from changes in fair value recognized
in the statement of other comprehensive income and within owner’s equity, including the changes in fair value
resulting from translation of non-monetary assets stated at foreign currency. Gain or Loss from the sale of these
investments should be recognized in the statement of comprehensive income and within owner’s equity, and the
balance of the revaluation reserve for these assets should be transferred directly to the retained earnings and not
to the statement of profit or loss.

These assets are not subject to impairment testing.

Dividends are recorded in the statement of profit or loss on a separate line item.

Financial assets at amortized cost

They are the financial assets which the Company’s management intends according to its business model to hold
for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows which comprise the contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the outstanding principal.

Those financial assets are stated at cost upon purchase plus acquisition expenses. Moreover, the issue premium /
discount are amortized using the effective interest rate method, and recorded to the interest account. Provisions
associated with the decline in value of these investments leading to the inability to recover the investment or part
therefore are deducted, and any impairment loss in its value is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

The amount of the impairment loss recognized is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

It is not allowed to reclassify any financial assets from / to this category except for certain cases specified in the
International Financial Reporting Standards (in the case of selling any of these assets before its maturity date, the
result should be recorded in a separate line item in the statement of profit or loss, disclosures should be made in
accordance to the requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards).

Fair value

For fair value of investments, which are traded in organized financial markets, is determined by reference to the
quoted market bid price at the close of the business on the statement of financial position date. For investments
which are listed in inactive stock markets, traded in small quantities or have no current prices, the fair value is
measured using the current value of cash flows or any other method adopted. If there is no reliable method for
the measurement of these investments, then they are stated at cost less any impairment in their value.
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Trading and settlement date accounting
Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date on which the Company
commiits its self to purchase or sell the asset.

Loans and bonds
Interest on long-term loans and bonds are recorded using the accrual basis of accounting and recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss.
When assets are sold or retired, their cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and
any gain or loss resulting from their disposal is included in the statements of profit or loss.

The initial cost of property and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and
location for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the fixed assets have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance and overhaul costs, are normally charged to income in the period the costs are incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditures have resulted in an increase in the future
economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property and equipment beyond its
originally assessed standard of performance, the expenditures are capitalized as an additional cost of property
and equipment.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis using the following annual depreciation rates:

Buildings 2-20%
Furniture & fixtures 15-25%
Vehicles 20%
Computers 30%

The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the method and period of
deprecation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from items of property and equipment.

Accrual accounts
Accrued payments are recognized upon receiving goods or performance of services.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
of the amount can be made.

Provision for end of service indemnity
The provision for end of service indemnity is calculated based on the contractual provisions of the employment.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and the Company intends to
either settle them on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Revenues

Revenues from sale of goods are recognized when control transferred to the buyer, while revenues from rending
services are recognized over time and according to percentage of completion. In all cases, it is necessary that the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis that reflects the effective yield on the assets.
Dividends are recognized when the Company's right to receive payment is established.

Other revenues are recorded according to the accrual basis.

Income tax
Income tax expenses are accounted for on the basis of taxable income. Taxable income differs from income
declared in the financial statements because the latter includes non-taxable revenues or disallowed taxable
expenses in the current year but deductible in subsequent years, accumulated losses acceptable by the tax law,
and items not accepted for tax purposes or subject to tax.

Taxes are calculated on the basis of the tax rates according to the prevailing laws, regulations, and instructions of
the countries where the Company operates.
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3 . Cash and cash equivalents

2024 2023
Cash at banks 2,335,269 1,292,652
Deposits held for 1 month 7,699,192 8,037,003
10,034,461 9,329,655
Provision for expected credit losses (5,645) (2,683)
10,028,816 9,326,972
The movement on the provision for expected credit losses was as follow:
2024 2023
Opening balance 2,683 2,683
Transfer provision from expected credit losses of refinance loans 2,962 -
5,645 2,683

Annual interest rate for bank deposits is (4.75% - 5.90%).

4 . Refinance loans

This item represents loans granted to local and foreign banks and finance lease companies for the purpose of
financing housing loans.

2024 2023
Balance at 1 January 500,000,000 612,500,000
Granted loans 168,000,000 41,500,000
Repaid loans (260,500,000)  (154,000,000)
407,500,000 500,000,000
Provision for expected credit losses (502,923) (506,644)

406,997,077 499,493,356

The movement on the provision for expected credit losses was as follow:

2024 2023
Opening balance 506,644 506,644
Transfer provision to expected credit losses of cash and cash equivalents and
financial assets at amortized cost (3,721) -
502,923 506,644

The aggregate amounts of annual principal maturities of refinance loans are as follows:

Year JOD

2025 153,500,000

2026 159,000,000

2027 15,000,000

2028 70,000,000

2029 10,000,000
407,500,000

These loans earn annual interest ranges between (4.5%) and (8.650%).
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5 . Employees' housing loans

2024 2023
Balance at 1 January 631,847 685,218
Granted loans - -
Repaid loans (53,371) (53,371)
578,476 631,847
Provision for expected credit losses (7,308) (7,308)
571,168 624,539
The movement on the provision for expected credit losses was as follow:
2024 2023
Opening balance 7,308 7,308
Provision for expected credit losses - -
7,308 7,308
6 . Financial assets at amortized costs
Interest

rate 2024 2023
Al-Ahli Bank bonds, maturity date 13/11/2029 9.500% 1,000,000 1,000,000
Water Authority bonds, issue number (69) maturity date 10/11/2026 6.484 % 5,000,000 5,000,000
Jordanian Treasury Bonds (24-2022) maturity date 7/8/2032 6.904% 9,973,790 9,970,514
at discount of JOD (32,763)
Jordanian Treasury Bonds (37-2022) maturity date 13/11/2032 7.669% 4,996,967 4,996,588

at discount of JOD (3,791)

20,970,757 20,967,102
Provision for expected credit losses (4,819) (4,060)

20,965,938 20,963,042

The movement on the provision for expected credit losses was as follow:

2024 2023
Opening balance 4,060 4,060
Transfer provision from expected credit losses of refinance loans 759 -
4,819 4,060

7 . Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

This represents the fair value investment of (2.846%) of Jordan Loan Guarantee Corp. capital, a public
shareholding company listed in Amman Stock Exchange.
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8 . Other assets

2024 2023
Prepaid expenses 20,461 17,776
Refundable deposits 3,148 3,148
23,609 20,924
9. Property and equipment
Furniture
Land Buildings & fixtures Vehicles Computers Total
Cost
Balance at 1/1/2024 176,400 455,054 122,927 77,700 127,453 960,134
Additions - 3,900 1,388 - 2,110 7,398
Disposals - - (1,560) - (1,252) (2,812)
Balance at 31/12/2024 176,400 459,554 122,755 77,700 128,311 964,720
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at1/1/2024 - 232,705 115,997 77,697 121,633 548,032
Depreciation - 8,694 2,880 - 3,091 14,665
Disposals - - (1,560) - (1,252) (2,812)
Balance at 31/12/2024 - 241,399 117,317 77,697 123,472 559,885
Net book value at 31/12/2024 176,400 218,155 5,438 3 4,839 404,835
Cost
Balance at 1/1/2023 176,400 447,894 123,278 77,700 126,147 951,419
Additions - 7,760 828 - 1,306 9,894
Disposals - - (1,179) - - (1,179)
Balance at 31/12/2023 176,400 455,054 122,927 77,700 127,453 960,134
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 1/1/2023 - 224,158 114,299 74,098 116,285 528,840
Depreciation - 8,547 2,877 3,599 5,348 20,371
Disposals - - (1,179) - - (1,179)
Balance at 31/12/2023 - 232,705 115,997 77,697 121,633 548,032
Net book value at 31/12/2023 176,400 222,949 6,930 3 5,820 412,102
10. Bonds
This item represents bonds issued by the Company.
2024 2023
Balance at 1 January 480,000,000 592,500,000
Issued bonds 155,000,000 41,500,000
Repaid bonds (250,500,000)  (154,000,000)
384,500,000 480,000,000
The bonds outstanding balance is payable as follows:
Year JOD
2025 145,500,000
2026 149,000,000
2027 10,000,000
2028 70,000,000
2029 10,000,000
384,500,000

The bonds are carried at an annual interest rate between (3.25%) and (7.650%).
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11. Central Bank of Jordan loan
This item represents the present value of the debt instrument of JOD (40,275,412) issued to the favor of
Central Bank of Jordan. The instrument matures at 7/6/2035 and carries fixed interest rate of (5.122%) per
annum payable on the instrument’s maturity date.

12 . Other liabilities

2024 2023
Provision for income tax (Note 21) 1,156,940 1,398,972
Provision for end of services indemnity 742,741 684,081
Employees medication 143,530 135,050
Board of Directors’ remunerations 55,000 55,000
Accrued expenses 6,250 6,711
Provision for employees’ vacations 1,088 2,412
Others 305 2,044

2,105,854 2,284,270

13 . Equity

Paid in capital
The Company’s authorized and paid-in capital is JOD (12.5) Million divided equally into (12.5) Million
shares with par value of JOD (1) each as at 31 December 2024 and 2023.

The Board of Directors will propose to the General Assembly in its meeting which will be held in 2025 to
increase the Company’s authorized capital from JOD (12.5) million to JOD (22.5) million, through a non-
public offer to the Company’s shareholders at a price of JOD (1) per share.

Statutory reserve
The accumulated amounts in this account represent 10% of the Company’s net income before income tax
according to the Companies Law. The statutory reserve is not available for distribution to shareholders.

Voluntary reserve
The accumulated amounts in this account represent cumulative appropriations not exceeding 20% of net
income. The voluntary reserve is available for distribution to shareholders.

Special reserve
The accumulated amounts in this account represent the provision taken by the Company against its
exposure to interest rate risk.

Dividends
The General Assembly approved in its meeting held in 2024 to distribute JOD (1,500,000) as cash dividends.

The Board of Directors will propose to the General Assembly in its meeting which will be held in 2025 to
distribute (12%) as cash dividends to shareholders.
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14 . Interest income

2024 2023
Interest on refinance loans 28,088,744 31,429,026
Treasury and Water Authority bonds interest 1,401,705 1,401,705
Interest on time deposits 649,928 345,225
Al-Ahli Bank bonds interest 101,775 91,295
Refinance loans commission 18,400 5,950
Interest on employee's housing loans 15,888 15,888
Others - 267

30,276,440 33,289,356

15 . Interest expense

2024 2023
Interest on bonds 22,271,193 24,467,442
Interest on Central Bank of Jordan loan 1,165,864 1,109,059
Others 49,137 56,853

23,486,194 25,633,354

16 . Administrative expenses

2024 2023
Salaries and benefits 628,125 602,424
Social security 75,790 73,428
Board of Directors’ transportation 125,400 125,400
Employees bonus 117,244 115,493
End of service indemnity and vacations 58,661 60,342
Health, life and accidents insurance 51,758 45,565
Employees' provident fund 43,254 41,522
Professional fees 18,720 18,170
Institute of Banking Studies fees 14,833 13,233
Building expenses 17,249 14,908
Maintenance 13,933 12,664
Donations 10,000 10,000
Fees and subscriptions 10,301 7,954
Utilities 7,106 7,907
Vehicles expenses 6,677 7,082
Stationery and publications 3,788 4,839
Hospitality 4,253 4,259
Advertisement 1,425 2,066
Post and telephone 2,039 1,880
Companies Controller fees 600 600
Employees’ training 272 300
Miscellaneous 1,888 1,595

1,213,316 1,171,631

17 . Other expenses
2024 2023

Board of Director’s remunerations 55,000 55,000
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18 . Basic and diluted earnings per share

2024 2023
Profit for the year 3,946,802 4,596,214
Weighted average number of shares 12,500,000 12,500,000
0.316 0.368

19 . Executive management remuneration
The remuneration of executive management during the years 2024 and 2023 amounted to JOD (332,950)
and JOD (319,965) respectively.

20 . Segment reporting
The Company is engaged mainly in one activity which is mortgages refinancing within the territory of the
Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.

21 . Income tax
The movement on provision for the income tax during the year is as follows:

2024 2023
Balance at beginning of the year 1,398,972 1,331,433
Income and national contribution tax expense for the year 1,560,463 1,812,786
Income tax paid (1,802,495) (1,745,247)
Balance at end of the year (Note 12) 1,156,940 1,398,972

Income tax expense for the year in the statement of profit or loss consists of the following:

2024 2023
Income tax expense for the year 1,337,540 1,553,817
National contribution tax for the year 222,923 258,969

1,560,463 1,812,786
The following is the reconciliation between declared income and taxable income:

2024 2023
Declared income 5,507,265 6,409,000
Tax exempted income (40,845) (37,109)
Tax unacceptable expenses 106,661 102,342
Taxable income 5,573,081 6,474,233
Income tax rate (Include the National contribution tax) 28% 28%
Effective tax rate (Include the National contribution tax) 28.3% 28.3%

- The Company has settled its tax liabilities with the Income Tax Department up to the year ended 2020.

- The Income tax returns for the years 2021, 2022 and 2023 has been filed with the Income Tax Department,
but the Department has not reviewed the Company's records till the date of this report.

- The Income tax and National contribution tax provision for the year 2024 were calculated in accordance
with the Income Tax Law.
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22 . Analysis of the maturities of assets and liabilities

The following table illustrates the analysis of assets and liabilities according to the expected period of their
recoverability or settlement.

Up to From one to More than Not tied to
2024 one year two years two years maturities Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 10,028,795 - - 21 10,028,816
Refinance loans 152,997,077 159,000,000 95,000,000 - 406,997,077
Employees' housing loans 51,079 103,050 417,039 - 571,168
Interest receivable 6,046,547 - - - 6,046,547
Financial assets at amortized cost 3,655 7,310 20,954,973 - 20,965,938
Financial assets at fair value - - - 827,750 827,750
Other assets 20,461 - - 3,148 23,609
Property and equipment - - - 404,835 404,835
Total Assets 169,147,614 159,110,360 116,372,012 1,235,754 445,865,740
Liabilities

Bonds 145,500,000 149,000,000 90,000,000 - 384,500,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 23,249,534 - 23,249,534
Accrued interest 5,046,350 - - - 5,046,350
Other liabilities 1,218,495 - - 887,359 2,105,854
Total Liabilities 151,764,845 149,000,000 113,249,534 887,359 414,901,738

Up to From one to More than Not tied to
2023 one year two years two years maturities Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 9,326,958 - - 14 9,326,972
Refinance loans 259,993,356 120,500,000 119,000,000 - 499,493,356
Employees' housing loans 46,063 99,433 479,043 - 624,539
Interest receivable 6,716,650 - - - 6,716,650
Financial assets at amortized cost 3,655 7,310 20,952,077 - 20,963,042
Financial assets at fair value - - - 827,750 827,750
Other assets 17,776 - - 3,148 20,924
Property and equipment - - - 412,102 412,102
Total Assets 276,104,458 120,606,743 140,431,120 1,243,014 538,385,335
Liabilities

Bonds 250,500,000 120,500,000 109,000,000 - 480,000,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 22,116,734 - 22,116,734
Accrued interest 5,467,131 - - - 5,467,131
Other liabilities 1,462,728 - - 821,542 2,284,270

Total Liabilities 257,429,859 120,500,000 131,116,734 821,542 509,868,135
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23 . Interest rate re-pricing gap
The Company adopts the assets - liabilities compatibility principle and the suitability of maturities to
narrow gaps through categorizing assets and liabilities into various maturities or price review maturities,
whichever are nearer, to lower risks in interest rates, studying gaps in the related interest rates.

Up to From one to More than Not tied to
2024 one year two years two years interest Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 10,028,795 - - 21 10,028,816
Refinance loans 152,997,077 159,000,000 95,000,000 - 406,997,077
Employees' housing loans 51,079 103,050 417,039 - 571,168
Interest receivable - - - 6,046,547 6,046,547
Financial assets at amortized cost - - 20,954,973 10,965 20,965,938
Financial assets at fair value - - - 827,750 827,750
Other assets - - - 23,609 23,609
Property and equipment - - - 404,835 404,835
Total Assets 163,076,951 159,103,050 116,372,012 7,313,727 445,865,740
Liabilities

Bonds 145,500,000 149,000,000 90,000,000 - 384,500,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 23,249,534 - 23,249,534
Accrued interest - - - 5,046,350 5,046,350
Other liabilities - - - 2,105,854 2,105,854
Total Liabilities 145,500,000 149,000,000 113,249,534 7,152,204 414,901,738
Net 17,576,951 10,103,050 3,122,478 161,523 30,964,002

Up to From one to More than Not tied to
2023 one year two years two years interest Total

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 9,326,958 - - 14 9,326,972
Refinance loans 259,993,356 120,500,000 119,000,000 - 499,493,356
Employees' housing loans 46,063 99,433 479,043 - 624,539
Interest receivable - - - 6,716,650 6,716,650
Financial assets at amortized cost - - 20,955,732 7,310 20,963,042
Financial assets at fair value - - - 827,750 827,750
Other assets - - - 20,924 20,924
Property and equipment - - - 412,102 412,102
Total Assets 269,366,377 120,599,433 140,434,775 7,984,750 538,385,335
Liabilities

Bonds 250,500,000 120,500,000 109,000,000 - 480,000,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 22,116,734 - 22,116,734
Accrued interest - - - 5,467,131 5,467,131
Other liabilities - - - 2,284,270 2,284,270
Total Liabilities 250,500,000 120,500,000 131,116,734 7,751,401 509,868,135

Net 18,866,377 99,433 9,318,041 233,349 28,517,200




Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company

Jordan Mortgage Refinance Company PLC
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
31 December 2024

24 . Fair value of financial instruments
Financial instruments comprise of financial assets and financial liabilities. Financial assets of the Company
include cash and cash equivalents, securities and refinance loans. Financial liabilities of the Company
include bonds, Government's loans and accrued interest.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are not materially different from their carrying values as
most of these items are either short-term in nature or re-priced frequently.

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are
grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the observably of
significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

= Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

= Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly.

= Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

2024 Level 1 Level2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets through other comprehensive income 827,750 - - 827,750

2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets through other comprehensive income 827,750 - - 827,750

25. Financial risk management

Credit risk

Credit risk arises principally from banks' deposits and loans granted to the financial institutions to
refinance housing loans. The Company limits its credit risk by adopting conservative lending standards
and setting limits to its customers, noting that the Company does not bear any loss arising from any default
in the refinanced loans, as it is carried out in full by the financial institutions. The maximum exposure to
credit risk is represented by the carrying value of each financial asset.

The balance of the largest client amounted to JOD (85) Million for the year ended 2024 against
JOD (110) Million for the year ended 2023.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its
holdings of financial instruments. As most of the Company's financial instruments have fixed interest rate
and carried at amortized cost, the sensitivity of the Company's results or equity to movements in interest
rates is not considered significant.
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Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its net financial obligation. In this
respect, the Company's management diversified its funding sources, and managed assets and liabilities
taking into consideration liquidity and keeping adequate balances of cash, and cash equivalents and quoted
securities.

The table below analysis the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the financial position to the contractual maturity date:

Up to Fromone to  More than  Not tied to
2024 one year two years two years maturity Total
Bonds 145,500,000 149,000,000 90,000,000 - 384,500,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 23,249,534 - 23,249,534
Accrued interest 5,046,350 - - - 5,046,350
Other liabilities 1,218,495 - - 887,359 2,105,854
Total liabilities 151,764,845 149,000,000 113,249,534 887,359 414,901,738
Total Assets 169,147,614 159,110,360 116,372,012 1,235,754 445,865,740
Up to From oneto  More than  Not tied to
2023 one year two years two years maturity Total
Bonds 250,500,000 120,500,000 109,000,000 - 480,000,000
Central Bank of Jordan loan - - 22,116,734 - 22,116,734
Accrued interest 5,467,131 - - - 5,467,131
Other liabilities 1,462,728 - - 821,542 2,284,270
Total liabilities 257,429,859 120,500,000 131,116,734 821,542 509,868,135
Total Assets 276,104,458 120,606,743 140,431,120 1,243,014 538,385,335

Equity price risk

Equity price risk results from the change in fair value of the equity securities. The Company manages these
risks by investing in capital protected portfolios not exceeding 20% of its equity with reputable financial
institutions in accordance with the investment policy set by the Board of Directors. If the quoted market
price of listed equity securities had increased or decreased by 10%, the net result for the year would have
been reduced / increased by JOD (82,775) for 2024, 2023 JOD (82,775).

26 . Capital management
The Company’s management manages its capital structure with the objective of safeguarding the entity's
ability to continue as a going concern and providing an adequate return to shareholders by investing the
Company’s assets commensurately with the level of risk.




